II.
111
IV.

VI

VIL
VIIIL

IX.

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
District #519

AGENDA
Board of Trustees Meeting
February 20, 2018 — 4:00 p.m.
Robert J. Rimington Board Room (H-228)

Highland Community College Student/Conference Center

Freeport, Illinois

Call to Order/Roll Call
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes: January 16, 2018 Regular Meeting

Public Comments

Introductions

Budget Report

Foundation Report

Consent Items

A. Academic (None)
B. Administration (None)

C. Personnel

1.

Part-time Instructors, Overload, and Other Assignments (Page 1)

D. Financial (None)

Main Motions

A, Academic_

L. CollegeNOW Agreements Between Highland Community College and Dakota
High School, Forreston High School, Lena-Winslow High School,
Orangeville High School, Pearl City High School, and Warren High School
(Page 8)

2. CollegeNOW Agreements Between Highland Community College and
Freeport High School and Pecatonica High School (Page 21)

B. Administration

L. Second Reading — Revised Policy 1.23: Board Self-Evaluation (Page 26)

2. Second Reading — New Policy 2.001: Dual Credit Course Offerings
(Page 28)

3. Second Reading — New, Revised, and Unchanged Policies: Policy Manual
Chapter IV, Personnel (Page 31)

4, First Reading — Revised Policy 4.17: Leave, Military (Page 127)

5. First Reading — Revised Policy 4.131: Leave, Family and Medical Leave Act
(FMLA) (Page 133)

6. First Reading — Revised Policy 4.223: Tuition Waivers (Page 142)




C. Personnel
1. Appointment: Coordinator, Upward Bound (Page 147)
2. Appointment: Director, Marketing & Community Relations (Page 148)
3. Revised Job Description: Student Retention Specijalist (Page 149)
4. Revised Job Description: Testing and Career Services Specialist (Page 152)
S. Revised Job Description: Coordinator, Testing Center (Page 155)
6. Revised Job Description: Fine Arts Technical Coordinator (Page 158)
D. Financial
1. First Reading: Tuition (Page 161)
2. Resolution Identifying Work Contracts to an Installment Purchase Agreement
Heretofore Entered Into an Agreement by Illinois Community College District
No. 519, Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo Daviess, and Carroll and State of
[linois (Page 162)
3. University of Illinois Extension — Stephenson County Lease Agreement for
Fiscal Year 2019 Lease (Handout)
4. Payment of Bills and Agency Fund Report (Page 166)
X. Reports
A. Treasurer’s Report: Statements of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance (Page 168)
B. Student Trustee
C. Audit Committee Chair
D. ICCTA Representative
E. Board Chair
F. Administration

XI. Old Business
XII. CLOSED SESSION

A.

Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal of
Specific Employees of the Public Body or Legal Counsel for the Public Body,
Including Hearing Testimony on a Complaint Lodged Against an Employee of the
Public Body or Against Legal Counsel for the Public Body to Determine its Validity

Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or Their
Representatives, or Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or More
Classes of Employees

XII. ACTION, IF NECESSARY

A.

Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal of
Specific Employees of the Public Body or Legal Counsel for the Public Body,
Including Hearing Testimony on a Complaint Lodged Against an Employee of the
Public Body or Against Legal Counsel for the Public Body to Determine its Validity

I. Appointment of Tenure (Handout)
2. Appointment of Tenure (Handout)
3. Appointment of Tenure (Handout)
4 Appointment of Tenure (Handout)



XIV.

XV.

XVIL

B. Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or Their
Representatives, or Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or More
Classes of Employees

New Business

A. April 2018 Board Meeting Date
B. Faculty Report

Dates of Importance

A. Next Regular Board Meeting — March 20, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. in the
Robert J. Rimington Board Room (H-228) in the Student/Conference Center

B. Next Quarterly Board Retreat — March 7, 2018, at 8:30 a.m. in the Student/
Conference Center room H-206 (breakfast available at 8:00 a.m.)

Adjournment




Page 1

AGENDA ITEM #VIII-C-1
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 ,
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

PART-TIME INSTRUCTORS, OVERLOAD, AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the list of part-time instructors,
overload, and other assignments be approved for the Spring semester of 2018.

BACKGROUND: The individuals listed have been certified by the hiring supervisor as having
the required training and experience to perform duties or teach courses offered by Highland
Community College. Each course is contingent upon appropriate enrollment.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 2

Spring 2018 [COURSE [CLOCK |CREDIT| TOTAL |
FIRST  |LAST ~|CRN |SUBJECT TITLE HRS- |HRS |RATE SALARY
Misc. o o o
Kirk Pearson 6127 |SPCH295JXX  |Comm Ldrship Jo Daviess 3| $464.40 | $1,393.20
Kirk Pearson Curriculum Dev Comm Ldrship $600.00
Kirk Pearson 6126|SPCH2955XX  |Comm Ldrship Stephenson 3| $464.40 | $1,393.20 |
Kirk Pearson Curriculum Dev Comm Ldrship $600.00
Aaron Sargent 7014|WFD048A  |Print Reading & Inspection $546.18
Laura Watson Chair, Library Services $1,675.27
Michael Skwara Coordinator, Lrng Mgmt Svcs $1,675.27
Eetty Sorenson 6941|PHYD121ACC |Walk and Stretch 30 $18.00 $540.00
'Bobby Shallenberger 6926 /PERSO32BCC  |Intro to Shopify 4 $37.60 $150.40
Math/Science/Allied Health
Jim Dole 6585|NSCI134Y1 Intro to Astonomy 31 $535.91 $1,607.73
Tony Grahame 6517 BIOL110A Portion of Princ of Bio 0.3] $1,256.45 $376.94
anela Hartman-Sheddan | 7005|BIOI120N Found of A&P 4| $520.91 $2,083.64
Angela Hartman-Sheddan | 7006|BIOL120NX Found of A&P Lab 1.8) $520.91 $937.64
Karla Giuffre 6504|BIOL214A Portion of A&P 1| 2.1 $1,256.45 $2,638.55
Steve Mihna 6130{MATH268A Portion of analytic Geo/Calculus 3| 51,256.45 $3,769.35 |
Al Nowicki 6502 |BIOL213A Portion of A&P | 1.2} $1,256.45 $1,507.74
Kaydra Heller 6765 NURS124A Patho-pharmacology 56 $30.00 $1,680.00
Bigky Holbert 6654 NURS192AX Health&llIness Lab 72 $38.00 $2,736.00
Patti Jackson 6767 NURS108A Phlebotomy Techniques 32 $30.00 $960.00
Patti Jackson 6768 NURS108AX Phlebotomy Tech Lab 64 $30.00 $1,920.00
Jenny Kremer 6688 NURS294BXX |Health&lliness [l Lab 96 $38.00 $3,648.00~
Alane McFadden 6680|NURS291BXX {Fund of Nursing Lab 24 $38.00 $912.00
Alane McFadden 6693 NURS291XAA |Fund of Nursing Lab 24 $38.00 $912.00
Connie O'Brien 6766 NURS122A Med Asst Seminar 40 $30.00 $1,200.00
Phil Troxel 6687 |NURS294BXX |Health&lllness Il Lab 96 $38.00 $3,648.00
len Wessel 6661 {NURS291AXX |Family Nursing Lab 24 $38.00 $912.00
Jen Wessel 6661|NURS291XBB {Family Nursing Lab 24 $38.00 $912.00
Jessica Larson 6684 |NURS29AX Portion of H&I il Lab 3! $1,256.45 $3,769.35
0.4] $1,382.10 $552.84
Shelly Morgan 6655 NURS192AXX |Portion of H&I | Lab 2.96| $1,256.45 $3,319.1OV
Christine |Sanders 6896|NURS191INXX |Portion of Fund of Nurs Lab 31 $1,256.45 $3,769.35
0.58] $1,382.10 $801.62
Chrislyn Senneff 6697 |NURS291BX Portion of Fam Nurs Lab 1.96, $1,256.45 $2,462.65
Kay Sperry 6686 NURS294B  |Portion of H&! Il 248 $1,256.45 | $3,116.00 |
Jen Yeager 6657 |NURS192BX Portion of H&I | Lab 1.48| $1,256.45 $1,859.5?
Fine Arts
Dagny Brandt Youth Choir Director $1,550.00
Rianna Caswell Orchestra Director $1,550.00
Bill Petersen Big Band Director Sl,SS0,0F
Heidi Spotts-Manthey Youth Choir Accompanist $500.00
Heidi Spotts-Manthey Concert Choir Director $1,550.00
Scott Stitch Concert Band Director $1,500.00
Nadia Wirchnianski Chorale Accompanist $1,400.00




Page 3

I

! COURSE CLOCK |CREDIT TOTAL
FIRST LAST CRN |SUBIJECT TITLE HRS HRS RATE SALARY
Athletics
Charles Born 6548 |PHYD225A Theory of Baseball/Softball 2| $520.91 $1,041.82
Chad Boudreau 6539|PHYD115N  |Intro to Recreation 3| $520.91| $1,562.73
Chad Boudreau 6546 PHYD222A Weight Training 1.4| $520.91 §729.27
Chad Boudreau 6547 PHYD2228B Weight Training i 1.4] $520.91 $729.27
Aaron Johnson Assistant Women's Basketball Coach $980.18
Pete Norman 6545 PHYD221A Physical Fitness I 2| $628.22 $1,256.45
Pete Norman 6549|PHYD227N Sports Officiating 3 $628.22 $1,884.69
Pete Norman 6541|PHYD135N Games in Elem Ed 3] $628.22 |$1,256.45%**
Pete Norman 6540{PHYD121ACC |Physical Fitness | 1.8| $628.22 $1,130.80
Math Lab/Success Center
[Roberta Andrews 6133 MATHO58A Pre-Algebra | Lecture 2| $464.40 $464.40%
Roberta  |Andrews MATHE1 MAC LAB 2| $464.40 $928.80
Roberta Andrews MATHY2 MAC LAB 2| $464.40 $928.80 |
Nancy Luepke 6198 MATHO66A Basic Algebra | Lecture 21 $479.40 $958.80
Nancy Luepke MATHG1 MAC LAB 2| $479.40 $958.80
Nancy Luepke MATHM1 MAC LAB 2.5 $479.40 $1,198.50
Ellen McGinnis MATHB1 MAC LAB 2| $479.40 $958.80
Ellen  |McGinnis MATHC1 MAC LAB 2| $479.40 |  $958.80
Ellen McGinnis MATHDl MAC LAB 2| $479.40 $958.80
Ellen McGinnis MATHEL MAC LAB 2| $479.40 | $958.80
Mark Miller MATHC1 MAC LAB 21 $535.91 $1,071.82
Mark Miller MATHD1 MAC LAB 2| $535.91 $1,071.82
Mark Miller MATHY4 MAC LAB 2| $535.91 $1,071.82
Don Tresemer 6132/ MATHO55A Basic Math Lecture 2, $479.40 $958.80
Kathleen |Sleezer 6253 MATH158A  |Int Algebra | Lecture 2| $53591 $1,071.82 |
Kathleen |Sleezer MATHA1L MAC LAB 2 5535.91 $1,071.82
Kathleen |[Sleezer MATHF1 MAC LAB 2| $535.91 $1,071.82
Steve Young MATHH1 MAC LAB 2| $535.91 $1,071.82—
HSS/EA ‘
Lenie Adolphson 6001 HIST142A Western Civ 3] 853591 $1,607.73
Lenie Adolphson 6003 |HIST142Y1 Western Civ 3| $535.91 $1,607.737
Lenie Adolphson 6002 |HIST244A History of Africa Il 31 $535091 $1,607.73
Lenie Adglphson Curriculum Dev for HIST244 $450.00
Colette  Binger 6008 |PSY160N Psych of Human Rel 2| $535.91 $1,071.82
Colette Binger 6009!PSY262HB Human Growth/Dev 3! $535.91 $1,607.73
Thompson |Brandt 6631|HUMAL104HB |Intro to Humanities 3 $628.22 $1,884.66
Thompson {Brandt 6011,MUS268Y1A  |Music of the USA 3] $628.22 $1,884.66
Thompéon Brandt 6998 MUS268Y1C  |Music of the USA 3| $628.22 $1,884.66
Denny Diduch - 6952 |HIST13DC US History | 3| $535.91 $535.91*
Evan Dutmer 6643 PHIL282Y1A  |Ethics 3] $52091| $1,562.73
Evan Dutmer 6644 |PHIL282Y1B Ethics 3] $520.91 $1,562.73
Andrew Dvorak 7046|HIST299B The Sixties 3| $1,256.45 $376.94*
Laura Early 6023 | THEA201A Play Analysis for Prod 0.9] $1,256.45 $1,130.81
Samuel Fiorenza Writing Center 0.75| $1,256.45 $942.34
Adrian Kostallari 6031,COMM214N  |Bus/Tech Writing 3| 853591 $1,339.78*
William Lucio 6097|SPCH191D Fund of Speech Comm 3| $1,256.45 $3,769.35
Tracy Mays 6060 ENGL121D Rhet & Comp | 1} $1,256.45 $1,256.45




Page 4

COURSE CLOCK |CREDIT TOTAL

FIRST LAST CRN |SUBIJECT TITLE HRS HRS RATE SALARY
Heather  |Moore 6065/COMMO90B | Pref to Rhet 3| $628.22 | $1,884.66 |
Heather Moore 6069/ ENGL121Y1A |Rhet/Comp | 3] $628.22 $1,884.667
Kay Ostberg Comm090 Coordinator 1] $1,256.45 | $1,256.45
Kay Ostberg | Writing Center 0.75 $1,256.45 | $942.34 |
Kathrine  |Perkins Writing Center 0.75| $1,256.45 $942.34
Anthony  |Peska ' 6415|CJS203DCY Criminal Law 3 $529.91 $1,562.73
James Planting 6092 |ART117/217B |Pottery I/ll 3, $911.05 $2,733.15w
James Planting 6004 ART115A Two-Dimensional Design 3. $911.05| $1,822.10%*
James Planting 6038 ART116A Three-Dimensional Design 31 $911.05 $1,366.58*
James Planting Curriculum Dev for ART117 $400.00
James Planting Curriculum Dev for ART217 $400.00
Paul Rabideau 6073|PSY161Y2B  |Intro to Psych 3] $1,256.45 |  $3,769.35
Heidi Spotts-Manthey 6089 MUS267A Intro to Music 3| $535.91 $1,607.73 |
Heidi Spotts-Manthey 6632|MUS267Y1 Intro to Music 31 $535.91 $1,607.73
Scott Stitch 6102|MUS158A Aural Skills Hl 1 5535.91> 5444.82"7‘?
Scott Stitch 6101/ MUS162A Theory |i ) 31 $535.91 i $1,339.78*
Loretta |Swanson 6106/ ART110Y1A |Intro to Art 3| $535.91 | $1,607.73
Loretta Swanson 6107 |ART110Y1B Intro to Art 3] $535.91 $1,607.73
Loretta Swanson 6105|ART216HB Art History |l 3, $535.91 $1,607.73
[Sam Tucibat 6114 |ART201HBN Intro Photography | 3| $628.22 $1,884.66
Sam 1 Tucibat 6112 |ART218A Graphic Design |l 31 $628.22 $1,884.66
Daryl Watson 7019|HIST143DC1  |US History | 3| $535.91| $1,071.82*
Daryl  |Watson 6115 HIST144DC  |US History | 3| $535.91| $1,607.73
Daryl ~|Watson 6116 HIST145DC US History [lI 3} 8535091 $1,607.73
Brittany Williams ] Part-time Forensics Coach $2,250.00
ﬁadia Wirchnianski 6118/ MUS160A Music for Elementary Teachers 3] $535.91 $1,607.73
James  |Yeager 7045 MCOM231A  |News Reporting 3 $1,256.45 |  $376.94*
James Yeager 7044 MCOM250A  |Motion Picture Prod 3| $1,256.45 $376.94*
James Yeager 7043 MUS153A Intro to Audio Prod 3, $1,256.45 $376.94;
James |Yeager 6634|SPCH191Y1B |Fund of Speech Comm 2.1{ $1,256.45 $2,638.55

0.9] $1,382.10 $1,243.89
Success Center
Pan Campbell 6209/ RDG120N College Rdg Strategies 3| $520.91 $1,562.73
Lheryl Heise 6206|RDG20A College Rdg Strategies 3, S$535.91 $1,607.73
[Adam Moderow 6207 RDG120B College Rdg Strategies 3] $535.91 $1,607.73
Adam  'Moderow 6203 RDGO83A College Rdg Found 3| $535.91 $1,607.73
Adam Moderow 6220|LIBS199AXX FYES 2| $535.91 $1,071.82
Elizabeth |Niesman 7012 LIBS199Y18B FYES 21 S$53591 $1,071.82
Elizabeth  Niesman 6229|LIBS199BXX  |FYES 2| $53591| $1,071.82 |
Elizabeth |Niesman 6202 RDGO82A Basic College Rdg 2| §53591 $1,071.82
Elizabeth |Niesman ' 6169 COMMOB84A Basic Written Comm 3} $535091 $1,607.73
Samantha |Schaible 6232|LIBS199Y1A  |FYES 2] $62822 | $1,25645
Daniel Campbell Success Center TBD $24.31 TBD
Cheryl Heise Success Center TBD $25,00 TBD
Chris Hill Success Center TBD $22.37 TBD
:’idam Moderow Success Center TBD $25,00 TBD
Carla Myers Success Center TBD $25.00 TBD
Elizabeth |Niesman Success Center TBD $25.00 TBD




Page 5

: COURSE CLOCK |CREDIT TOTAL
FIRST LAST CRN |SUBIJECT TITLE HRS HRS RATE SALARY
Elena Rbdriquez Success Center TBD $22.37 TBD
Katherine |Schoonhoven Success Center TBD $21.67 TBD|
Beverley |Stearns Success Center TBD . $22,37 TBD|
Eusiness/Technology
Aimy Chamberlin Part-time Instruction Supervision $125.65 |
Amy Chamberlin Part-time Instruction Supervision $1,256.45
Justin Ebert Part-time Instruction Supervision $125.65
Denise Johnson Part-time Instruction Supervision $879.557
Jiéremy Monigold Part-time Instruction Supervision $125.65
Todd Vacek Part-time Instruction Supervision $251.29
Todd Vacek Part-time Instruction Supervision $125.65
Kayla Clark Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD - $24.38 TBD
Diane DeWitt Office Technology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $28.14 TBD
Carol Engelkens Office Technology Lab - P/T Lab Asst TBD $12.66 TBD
Steve Lambert Auto Body Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $24.38 TBD
Heidi Lessen Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $24.38 TBD
Gloria Maurer Office Technology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $28.14 TBD
Jean Meyers Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD . $§25.17 TBD
Dorie Olioff Office Technology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $25.17 TBD
Er‘ic Piper Auto Body Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $24.38 TBD
Bruce Pittluck Office Technology Lab - P/T Lab Asst T8D $12.66 TBD
Kristine Rush Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $24.38 TBD
Melissa Schleuning Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $24.38 TBD
Vicki Standley Office Technology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $25.17 TBD
Sarah Warfield Office Technology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $25.17 TBD
Kerry Weber Cosmetology Lab - P/T Instructor TBD $24.38 TBD
Amy Chamberlin Cosmetology Classes 3| $1,256.45 $3,769.35
3)$1,382.10 | $4,146.30
1.03| $1,507.74 $1,552.97
Justin Ebert 6330|AGRI182A Intro to Ag Mech 3| $1,256.45 $3,769.35
0.8 $1,328.10 $1,105.68
Justin Ebert 6353|AGOC229Y1 Agri Business Seminar 0.84 $1,382.,10 $1,160.96q
Joe Grove 6194 |ECON112Y2 Princ of Economics II 3| $1,256.45 $3,769.35
Bichard Jacobs 6279|BUSN221A Business Statistics 0.3| $1,256.45 5376.94-
Denise Johnson 6610|OFFT255HB Office Procedures 1.6 $1,256.45 $2,010.32
Melissa Johnson | 6409 ECE209HBN ECE Internship 1.03| $628.22 $647.07
Jeremy  Monigold 6424/ INFT180HB  |Intro to Info Systems 2.7| $1,256.45 | $3,392.42
James Palmer Auto Mech Classes 3| $1,256.45 $3,769.35
3| $1,382.10 $4,146.30
‘ 0.15| $1,507.74 $226.16
Monica Pierce 6646 |AGRI184Y1 Intro Ag Economics 2.821 $1,256.45 |$3.543.19
}Nilliam Robertson Auto Mech Classes 31 $1,256.45 $3,769.35
31 $1,382.10 $4,146.30 |
0.15! $1,507.74 $226.16
William Robertson 6296 AUTB193A Frame/Body/Alignment 2.52| $1,507.74 $3,799.50
Aaron Sargent 6386 MATH111A Technical Math 3| $1,256.45 $3,769.35
Aaron Sargent 6388 MTEC164A Mfg Processes 3| $1,382.10 $4,146.30
Aaron Sargent 6384 | DRAF260A CAD-3D Modeling 3.34| $1,507.74 $5.035.85




Page 6

COURSE CLOCK |CREDIT TOTAL
FIRST  |LAST CRN |SUBJECT TITLE HRS |HRS |RATE SALARY
Todd Vacek 6296 AUTB193A Frame/Body/Alignment 2.52| $1,256.45 $3,166.25
Todd  |Vacek Auto Body Classes 0.48| $1,256.45 $603.10
] 0.32] $1,382.10 | $442.27 |

Todd Vacek Auto Body Early Start 2.1} $1,382.10 $2,902.41
Carol Withelms 6291 ACCT214A Managerial Accounting I 3| $1,256.45 $3,769.35 |

. 0.7] $1,382.10 $967.47
Joseph DeParasis 6268 EQUI103HB Equine Evaluatioin 2, $53591 $359'06*,
Joseph DeParasis 6269 |EQUI105HB Equine Facilities 3} $535.91 $680.61*|
]oseph DeParasis 6272|EQUI127HB Horse Handling | 0.93] $535.91 $498.40*
Pamela Harrison 6262 |BUSN141HB  |Bus Communications 3 $2,740.16%*
Thomas Harrison 6260|BUSN125A Math of Business 3| $479.40 $1,438.20
Thomas Harrison 6261|BUSN125Y2 Math of Business 31 $479.40 $1,438.20
Roger Hicks 6263 WELD130N intro Welding + 2 labs 5.6/ $479.40 $2,684.64
Marissa Hurlbert 7009 |EQUI111HBN |Equine Massage | 21 $464.40 $868.43*
Hank Ils 6267 |WELD233N Adv Weld Processes 3.8/ $535.91 $2,O36.467
j\/lark Kloepping 6917 WELD103NB/N¢Intro to Welding 3.8 $464.40 $1,764.72
Mark Kloepping 6624 |WELD232DC  |Int Welding 3.8| $464.40 $1,764.72 |
Bruce Pittluck 6427 INFT140Y1 Beg Excel 1] $53591 $535.91
Crimson Pulver 6273/ EQUI129HB Horse Handling Il 21 $479.40 $671.16f"
Crimson | Pulver 6274|EQUI133HB Horse Training 2| $479.40 $896.48’;
Crimson  Pulver 6275|EQUI139HB Riding Il 2.33| $479.40 $1,117.00
Jeanne VanOrsdal 6418 ECE123HBN HIth,Safety,Nutrition 3] $535.91 $1,607.7?
Erandi Widmer 6270/EQUI109HB Equine Health Care Il 21 $479.40 $479.40*
Brandi Widmer 6271|EQUI115Y1 Equine Nutrition 31 $479.40 $1,438.20
Brandi Widmer 6276/EQUI143HB Riding Instruction |l 21 $479.40 $896.48*
Project Succeed
Thedford |Jackson Program Asst - Upward Bound $2,544.00
Constance |Taylor Project Succeed Tutor TBD $19.51 TBD
Constance |Taylor 6410{MATHO66AXX |Basic Algebra | 21 $464.40 $928.80
Constance |Taylor 6411 |MATHO67AXX |Basic Algebra Il 21 $464.40 $928.80
Don Tresemer Project Succeed Tutor TBD $19.51 TBD
Don Tresemer 6412 MATH158AXX |int Algebra | 2| $464.40 $928.80
Don Tresemer 6413 MATH159AXX |Int Algebra Il 2| $464.40 $928.80
*Pro rated based on students
** Estimated - based on non excempt overtime calculation
***| oad Waiver Request approved by Faculty Senate '
|Applied Music
Dagny Brandt MUS171A Applied Music Major $1,200.00
Dagny Brandt MUS172A Applied Music Minor $200.00
Jody Brubaker MUS171A Applied Music Major $400.00
Jody Brubaker MUS172A Applied Music Minor $400.00
Rianna Caswell MUS171A Applied Music Major $800.00
Jeffrey Delay MUS172A Applied Music Minor $400.00
John Hartman MUS172A Applied Music Minor $200.00
Brandon  |Lamm MUS172A Applied Music Minor $200.00
Bill Petersen MUS171A Applied Music Major $400.00
Nadia Wirchnianski MUS172A Applied Music Minor $200.00




Page 7

January 1, 2018 COURSE |CLOCK CREDIT TOTAL

FIRST LAST SUBIJECT TITLE HRS HRS RATE |SALARY
Other Assignments

Jared Eden Shirt design - graphic design work S 75.00
John Hartman [Piano tuning S 65.00 |
Quincy Carter Opening Days panel discussion S 150.00
Patricia Cook Opening Days panel discussion S 150.00
Everett Fenwick \A/Vomenr's basketball game 1/16/18 official S 150.00
Michelle Gosa Women's basketball game 1/13/18 official S 150.00
Tom Knight Men's basketball game 1/13/18 official $  150.00
Erin Korte Opening Days panel discussion S 150.00
Randy Leitner Men's basketball game 1/13/18 official S 150.00
Shane Parker Men's basketball game 1/13/18 official S 150.00
Michael Pfeil Men's basketball game 1/16/18 official S 150.00
Valerie Russell Women's basketball game 1/13/18 official S 150.00
Valerie Russell Women's basketball game 1/16/18 official S 150.00
Scott Tierney Men's basketball game 1/16/18 official S 150.00
Bernard Branch Women's basketball game 1/13/18 official S 150.00
B}ian Rewerts Women's basketball game 1/16/18 official S 150.00
Heidi Seals Opening Days panel discussion S 150.00
Michael Boyd Keynote speaker for spring 2018 Opening Days $ 1,000.00
\William Oostdyk Men's basketball game 1/16/18 official S 150.00
Robert Shellard Stand by Me arrangement S 30.00
Jeff Carr Men's basketball game 1/20/18 official S 150.00
Myron Ellingson  [Women's basketball game 1/20/18 official S 150.00
Everett Fenwick Women's basketball game 1/20/18 official S 150.00
Drew Middleton |Women's basketball game 1/20/18 official S 150.00
Michael Pfeil Men's basketball game 1/20/18 official S 150.00
Steve Spivey Men's basketball game 1/20/18 official S 150.00
Bernard Branch  |Women's basketball game 1/25/18 official S 150.00
Jaime Hare Security guard for basketball games 1/20/18 12pm-6pm $  150.00
John Hartman  |Piano tuning ) S 130.00
Don King Men's basketball game 1/25/18 official S 150.00 |
Shane Parker Men's basketball game 1/25/18 official S 150.00
Gene Rayford Men's basketball game 1/25/18 official S 150.00
Joseph Thompson |Women's basketball game 1/25/18 official S 150.00
Bret Bruington |Women's basketball game 1/25/18 official S 150.00
David Brost Women's basketball game 1/31/18 official S 150.00
Jeff Carr Men's basketball game 1/31/18 official S 150.00
Robert Dixon January 2018 graphic design services $ 11,055.00
Everett Fenwick Women's basketball game 1/31/18 official S 150.00
Scott Huffman Women's basketball game 1/31/18 official S 150.00
Leroy Nesmith Women's basketball game 2/1/18 official $  150.00
Lloyd 7 |Schreiner  |Women's basketball game 2/1/18 official $ 150.00
Rick Shaffer Women's basketball game 2/1/18 official S 150.00




Page 8

AGENDA ITEM #IX-A-1
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

COLLEGENOW AGREEMENTS BETWEEN HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
AND DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL, FORRESTON HIGH SCHOOL, LENA-WINSLOW
HIGH SCHOOL, ORANGEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL, PEARL CITY HIGH SCHOOL,

AND WARREN HIGH SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached CollegeNOW agreements for qualified students attending Dakota, Forreston, Lena-
Winslow, Orangeville, Pearl City, and Warren high schools.

BACKGROUND: The College NOW program at Highland Community College provides
students with an opportunity to enroll in college-level courses full-time while earning dual credit
toward a high school diploma and an associate’s degree. The program has grown from two
participating high schools in the Fall Semester of 2012 to nine participating high schools in the
Fall Semester of 2017. The College is renewing annual agreements with the nine participating
high schools. The terms of the agreement for the six schools listed above are consistent with the
agreements approved in previous years.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 9

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 - 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Dakota High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses
will be available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First
Year Experience Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take
classes outside of the 8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation.
Students are responsible for providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

e For the 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Dakota High School will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and course fees
for the Summer, fall and spring semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW students only). Books, supplies and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/family.

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Dakota High School) will be excused from class to
complete the required state and college entrance exams.

e Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.
e Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

e Following fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration
period.



Page 10

e Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.

o Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

e The High School will provide consent for each participating student by signing the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College admissions office upon registration.

e Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw will follow college policy.

e For new students, the Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and promote student
development and include other topics determined by the needs of the students. Students will meet
monthly with an advisor in the second semester and at least twice a semester in subsequent
semesters, ‘

e [Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

e [Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Dakota School District
President Date Superintendent Date
Chair Date President Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education



Page 11

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 - 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Forreston High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses will be
available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First Year Experience
Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take classes outside of the
8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. Students are responsible for providing their own transportation.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

e Forthe 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Forreston High School will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and course
fees for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW students only). Books, supplies and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/family.

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Forreston High School) will be excused from class to
complete the required state and college entrance exams.

e Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.
e Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

e Following fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration
period.

e Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.




Page 12

e Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

e The High School will provide consent for each participating student by signing the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College admissions office upon registration.

e Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw would follow college policy.

e For new students, the Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and promote student
development and include other topics determined by the needs of the students. Students will meet
monthly with an advisor in the second semester and at least twice a semester in subsequent
semesters,

e Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

e Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Forreston School District
President Date Superintendent Date
Chair Date President Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education



Page 13

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 — 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Lena-Winslow High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses will be
available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First Year Experience
Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take classes outside of the
8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation. Students are responsible for
providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

e For the 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Lena-Winslow High School will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and
course fees for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the
Summer Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall
Semester CollegeNOW students only). Books, supphes and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/family.

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Lena-Winslow High School) will be excused from class to
complete the required state and college entrance exams.

e Students will abide by the Highland Community College calenddr.
o Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

e Following fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration
period.

e Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.



Page 14

e Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

o The High School will provide consent for each participating student by signing the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College Admissions office upon registration.

e Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw would follow college policy.

e The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and
other topics determined by the needs of the students. Meet monthly with advisor in the
second semester, at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.

e Barly alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

e Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Lena-Winslow School District
President Date Superintendent Date
Chair Date President Date

Board of Trustees Board of Fducation



Page 15

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 - 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Orangeville High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses
will be available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First
Year Experience Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take
classes outside of the 8:00 a.m. —2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation,
Students are responsible for providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

e For the 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Orangeville High School will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and course
fees for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW students only). Books, supplies and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/family.

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplcer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Orangeville High School) will be excused from class to
complete the required state and college entrance exams.

¢ Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.
e Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

o Following fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration
period.




Page 16

e Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.

e Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

e The High School will provide consent for each participating student by signing the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College Admissions office upon registration.

e Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw will follow college policy.

e The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and
other topics determined by the needs of the students. Students will meet monthly with an
advisor in the second semester and at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.

e Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor,

e Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Orangeville School District
President ' Date Superintendent Date
Chair Date President | Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education



Page 17

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 — 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Pearl City High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses will be
available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First Year Experience
Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take classes outside of
8:00 a.m. —2:30 p.m. Students are responsible for providing their own transportation.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

e [or the 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW student and his/her parent or guardian from
Pearl] City High School will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and course
fees for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW students only). Books, supplies and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/family. :

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Pearl City High School) will be excused from class to
complete required state and college entrance exams.

e Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar,
e Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

e Following fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration
period.

e Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.



Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

The High School will provide consent for each participating student by signing the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College Admissions office upon registration.
Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw will follow college policy.

The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and
other topics determined by the needs of the students. Students will meet monthly with an
advisor in the second semester and at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.

Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

Page 18

For Highland Community College For Pearl City School District
President Date Superintendent Date
Chair Date President Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education



Page 19

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 — 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Warren High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses
will be available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First
Year Experience Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take
classes outside of the 8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation.
Students are responsible for providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be
assigned and regular advising appointments required.

e For the 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW students and their parent or guardian from
Warren High School will pay all charges including tuition, universal, lab and course fees
for the Summer, Fall and Spring Semesters; FYES orientation class in the Summer
Semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall Semester
CollegeNOW students only). Books, supplies and transportation are also the
responsibility of the student/family.

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check
E-mail communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good
standing; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT
exam, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation
meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Warren High School) will be excused from class to
complete the required state and college entrance exams.

e Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.
e Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

e Following fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration
period.



Page 20

e Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.

e Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release
of information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

e The High School will provide consent for each participating student by signing the
Participant Agreement allowing the student to enroll in CollegeNOW. The student will
present the agreement to the College Admissions office upon registration.

e Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw would follow college policy.

e The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and
other topics determined by the needs of the students. Meet monthly with advisor in the
second semester, at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.

e FEarly alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

e Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Warren School District
Tim Hood, President Date Superintendent Date
Doug Block, Chair Date President Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education



Page 21

AGENDA ITEM #IX-A-2
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

COLLEGENOW AGREEMENTS BETWEEN HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
AND FREEPORT HIGH SCHOOL AND PECATONICA HIGH SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached CollegeNOW agreements for qualified students attending Freeport High School (FHS)
and Pecatonica High School (PHS).

BACKGROUND: The CollegeNOW program at Highland Community College provides
students with an opportunity to enroll in college-level courses full-time while earning dual credit
toward a high school diploma and an associate’s degree. The College is renewing annual
agreements with the nine participating high schools. The terms of the agreement for FHS and
PHS reflect a rate increase from $5,000 to $5,700. Rates have remained consistent since the
program began in 2012. The previous rate no longer covers the cost of participation for these
students.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 22

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 — 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Freeport High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses will be
available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First Year Experience
Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take classes outside of the
8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation. Students are responsible for
providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be assigned and
regular advising appointments required.

e For the 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW cost of $5,700 includes tuition, universal, lab and
course fees for the Fall and Spring semesters only; FYES orientation class in the Summer
semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall semester CollegeNOW
students only). Students may enroll in a full load of general education and elective credit hours
(approximately 18) applying to AA and AS degrees under CollegeNOW each fall and spring
semester. Books, supplies and transportation not included.

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check E-mail
communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good standing; 3.0
minimum GPA; meet college-level entrance scores on Accuplacer, SAT exam, ACT exam, or
equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must attend orientation meeting; and recommendation
by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Freeport High School) will be excused from class to complete the
required state and college entrance exams.

e Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.

e Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

¢ Following fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration period.
¢ Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.

e Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release of
information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

e The High School will provide each participating student with a letter indicating the High
School's intent to pay the student's tuition, universal fees, and course fees. The student will



Page 23

present this letter to the College cashier’s office upon registration.

The High School will provide students who participate in the free and reduced lunch program
with a letter indicating the High School's intent to cover textbooks. The student will present this
letter to the College's bookstore upon purchase of textbooks. Billing information will be provided
to the Highland bookstore.

The College will bill Freeport School District by September 15 and February 15 in two
payments of $2,850 per student to occur by fall and spring deadlines.

Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw would follow college policy.

The Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development and other topics
determined by the needs of the students. Students will meet monthly with an advisor in the
second semester and at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.

Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor.

For Highland Community College For Freeport School District #145

President Date Superintendent Date

Date President Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education




Page 24

CollegeNOW
TERMS of AGREEMENT
2018 — 2019 Academic Year (FY’19)
Pecatonica High School and Highland Community College

General Provisions

e Students are expected to follow the Highland catalog, including academic and graduation
requirements, FERPA, code of conduct and appeal procedures.

e The majority of the Associate of Arts and Associate of Science general education courses will be
available between 8:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m. Students will be required to take First Year Experience
Seminar (FYES) the summer prior to fall enrollment. Students may take classes outside of
8:00 a.m. — 2:30 p.m. but must provide their own transportation. Students are responsible for
providing their own transportation to the FYES course.

e Individual advising and counseling will be available to students. An advisor will be assigned and
regular advising appointments required.

e For the 2018-2019 year, the CollegeNOW cost of $5,700 includes tuition, universal, lab and
course fees for the Fall and Spring semesters only; FYES orientation class in the Summer
semester; and Freshman Seminar (a specialized course designed for Fall semester CollegeNOW
students only). Students may enroll in a full load of general education and elective credit hours
(approximately 18) applying to AA and AS degrees under CollegeNOW each fall and spring
semester. Books, supplies and transportation not included.

e Students will be provided a Highland GroupWise E-mail account and expected to check E-mail
communications daily.

e To qualify, students must have completed sophomore year; be on track and in good standing;
successfully completed Geometry and Algebra II; 3.0 minimum GPA; meet college-level
entrance scores on COMPASS, ACT exam, or equivalent; have parent/guardian approval; must
attend orientation meeting; and recommendation by the high school.

e Students (in junior standing at Pecatonica High School) will be excused from class to complete
the required state and college entrance exams.

e Students will abide by the Highland Community College calendar.

e Individual instructors will determine attendance policies by course.

e TFollowing fall 2018, registration will occur within the first two weeks of the registration period.
e Students may register for online courses with the consent of the advisor.

e Student records in this program will follow the FERPA law. Students must sign a release of
information so that mid-term and final grades can be shared with the high school.

e The High School will provide each participating student with an approval on the Participation
Agreement indicating the High School's intent to pay the student's tuition, universal fees, and



Page 25

course fees. The student will present this Participation Agreement to the College's cashier's
office upon registration.

e The High School will provide students who participate in the free and reduced lunch program
with a letter indicating the High School's intent to cover textbooks. The student will present this
letter to the College's bookstore upon purchase of textbooks. Billing information will be provided
to the Highland bookstore.

e The College will bill Pecatonica School District by September 15" and February 15" two
payments of $2,850 per student to occur by fall and spring deadlines. [Pecatonica School District
requests a list of all participating students on a bill following our 10" day.]

e Reimbursement for students who drop or withdraw from all classes will follow college policy.

e For new students, the Freshman Seminar will meet once per week and cover student development
and other topics determined by the needs of the students. Meet monthly with advisor in the
second semester, at least twice a semester in subsequent semesters.

e Early alert and mid-term progress will be monitored by the advisor.

e Final grades will be provided to the high school guidance counselor,

For Highland Community College ’ For Pecatonica School District #321
Tim Hood, President Date Superintendent Date
Doug Block, Chair Date President Date

Board of Trustees Board of Education



Page 26

AGENDA ITEM #IX-B-1
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

SECOND READING — REVISED POLICY 1.23
BOARD SELF-EVALUATION

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for
second reading the attached revised policy 1.23 Board Self-Evaluation, which is included in
Chapter I, Board of Trustees, of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The proposed revision to the attached policy was made in order to adjust the
timing of the Board self-evaluation. Currently the self-evaluation occurs only a few months after
new Board members are seated. Under the proposed revision, new Trustees would be on the
Board for almost a year when the self-evaluation occurs. The self-evaluation process will be
more meaningful after the new Board members are more familiar with their roles and with the
College, and new and incumbent Board members have worked together for a longer period of
time. '

No additions or revisions have been made since Trustees approved the first reading during the
January 16, 2018, regular meeting.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 27

1.23 Board Self-Evaluation (Revised +2/-8412)

shall include, but not be limited to, the consideration of each member’s capacity to
fulfill the duties of office.




Page 28

AGENDA ITEM #IX-B-2
FEBRUARY 20,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

SECOND READING — NEW POLICY 2.001
DUAL CREDIT COURSE OFFERINGS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for
second reading the attached new policy 2.001 Dual Credit Course Offerings, which is proposed
to be included in Chapter II, Instruction, of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The proposed new policy, attached, was developed by a work group led by
Executive Vice President Chris Kuberski that included the academic Deans and several faculty
members. The proposed language includes the academic criteria that must be met by dual credit
courses and identifies the process by which dual credit courses will be evaluated. Instructor
credentials and teaching competencies for dual credit courses are also addressed in the proposed
new policy.

No additions or revisions have been made since Trustees approved the first reading during the
January 16, 2018, regular meeting.

BOARD ACTION:




Policy 2.001

Page 29

Dual Credit Course Offerings (Adopted )

The College recognizes that dual credit credit-bearing courses are college courses,
regardless of where they are being offered. Therefore, dual credit courses must
meet the same academic standards as those courses offered on campus.

The established criteria must be met for a dual credit Coufse to be offered:
e Proficiencies and standards of the course are met.

e The learner outcomes of the dual credit course are the same as the
established and previously approved HCC course.

e Comparable college-level materials are being used in the course (i.e.,
reading material, writing assignments, etc.).

e Students enrolled in the course have met the appropriate prerequisites
and/or placement exam standards. '

Additional items that will be considered in the review process include, but are not
limited to, the following:

o Where and how the course will be offered.

e If/how the course will impact program enrollment.

All new dual credit course offerings taught by a high school instructor at the high
school will be evaluated by the full-time faculty in the content area and the
appropriate division dean. Dual credit courses will be evaluated following policy
4.35, Evaluation of Instruction. College faculty devoting significant time and
effort in hiring, supervising, and evaluating part-time dual credit instructors will
be compensated as stated in the Board-Faculty contract.

Dual credit shall follow State Laws and Regulations and meet Accreditation
Standards. College policies, instructional procedures, and academic standards will
also apply to these courses and the students, faculty, and staff associated with
them.

Employment of dual credit instructors

In keeping with laws and policies enacted by the State of Illinois and the Illinois
Board of Higher Education, all dual credit instructors teaching courses for credit
at Highland Community College are employees of Highland Community College.
As such, all dual credit instructors teaching courses for credit at Highland
Community College will be treated equitably with other part time instructors at
Highland Community College.

Instructors teaching credit bearing college level courses for dual credit must meet
the same academic criteria as faculty teaching on campus, and possess the same
credentials and teaching competencies appropriate to field of instruction.



Page 30

In accordance with the Dual Credit Quality Act, dual credit instructors will be
offered an opportunity to participate in all activities available to other part time
faculty, including professional development.

In accordance with the ICCB regulation pertaining to dual credit courses, dual
credit instructors that are not full-time HCC faculty, will be selected, employed,
and annually evaluated by the College.



AGENDA ITEM #IX-B-3
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

SECOND READING — NEW, REVISED, AND UNCHANGED POLICIES
POLICY MANUAL CHAPTER IV, PERSONNEL

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for
second reading the attached new and revised policies in Chapter I'V of the Policy Manual and
affirms for second reading the unchanged policies in Chapter IV of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The policies in Chapter [V are being reaffirmed or revised as part of the
regular cycle of general updating and review of the Board Policy Manual, Reaffirmation of or
revisions to policies in this chapter of the Policy Manual have been discussed and approved by
the Policy Committee, which is made up of representatives from across the College. Revisions
to the chapter were formulated by the Policy Committee and by the individual(s) in charge of
cach functional area of the College. Language which is to be deleted from a policy has been
lined through. Language which is to be added to a policy is underlined. Keep in mind that all
policy titles in the manual are underlined. The following list includes each changed policy along
with a description of the change: '

Policy # Change

4.001 Wording change to better organize the information.

4.02 Wording change to reflect current process.

4.03 Wording change to reflect current job ftitling.

4.031 Wording change to reflect state and federal law.

4.033 Wording change to reflect state and federal law.

4.04 Wording change to reflect state law.

4.041 Wording change to reflect state law.

4.051 Wording addition to include employee characteristics and service standards.
4.06 Wording addition to include additional situations. '
4.07 Wording change to include state requirements.

4.08 Wording change to reflect current job titling.

4.093 Wording change to reflect current job titling.

4.094 Wording change to address additional situations.

4.095 Wording change to provide clarification.

4.097 Wording change to provide clarification.

4.12 Wording update to reflect state and federal law.

4.121 Wording update to reflect state and federal law.

4.13 Wording update to reflect state and federal law.

4,192 Wording change to remove outdated reference.

BOARD ACTION:

Page 31




4221
4222
4224
423
4.34
435
4.39

All other policies within Chapter IV remain unchanged, with Board affirmation recommended.

Wording update to reflect state and federal law.

Wording update to reflect federal law.

Wording update to reflect changes in process due to position reductions.
Wording update to reflect current job titling and process.

Wording update to reflect current job titling and process.

Wording update to provide clarification and reflect current job titling.
Job title update. -

No additions or revisions have been made since Trustees approved the first reading during the
January 16, 2018, regular meeting.

Page 32



Page &
Policy No.

4.00
4.001
4.002
4.01
4.02
4.03
4.031
4.032
4.033
4.034
4.04
4.041
4.042
4.05
4.051
4.06
4.07
4.08

4.084
4.085
4.09

4.091
4.092
4.093
4.094

4.095
4.097
4.12
4.121
4.13
4.131
4.132
4.14
4.16
4.17
4.18

Page 33

CHAPTER IV
PERSONNEL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description

Basic Concept of Administrative Organizations

Job Descriptions

Conflict of Interest

Basic Principles of Employee Participation in Policymaking
Committees

Employment of Personnel

Non-Discrimination

Statement of Political Activity

Nepotism

Sexual and Other Harassment

Hiring

Rehiring of Employees

Promotions and Transfers

Minimum Requirements for Employment: Instructional Staff
Recruitment of Faculty and Staff

Part-Time Instructors

Volunteer Services ,

Contracts and Notices of Employment (Full-Time Faculty, Administrative and
Exempt Professional Employees)

Suspension—All Employees
Dismissal—Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees
Employment—Non-Contractual Classified Employees

Letters of Employment—Classified Employees
Evaluation—Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees
Disciplinary Action—Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees
Layoff and Recall—Administrative/Professional/Non-Contractual Classified
Employees

Leave, Vacation—Full-Time Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees
Overtime

Leave, Sick—Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees

Leave, Bereavement—Full-Time Active Employees

Leave of Absence—Full-Time Employees

Leave, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

Leave, Victims Economic Security and Safety Act (VESSA)

Leave, Absent Without Authorization

Leave, Personal Days

Leave, Military

Leave, Witness and Jury Duty



Page &
Policy No.

4.191
4.192
4.20
421
422
4221
4.222
4223
4.224
4225
4226
423
4.24
4.25
4251
4.26
427
428
4.29
4.291
430
4.32
433
4.34

4.35
436
4.37
438
4.39
4.40

Page 34

CHAPTER IV
PERSONNEL

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Description

Leave, Sabbatical for Administrative and Professional Employees
Educational Assistance ‘
Holidays Observed

Payroll

Fringe Benefits

Bookstore—Purchase by Employees

Insurance, Group Hospitalization and Group Major Medical
Tuition Waiver Scholarship Fund

Reporting of Accidents

Educational Advancement

Employee Assistance Program

Administrative or Professional Pay for Instructional Assignments
Reimbursements for Job Applicants

Resignations

Retirement Notice

Attendance and Absenteeism

Personnel Records

Confidential Information Statement

Rest and Meal Periods

Nursing Mothers

Outside Employment

Personal Protective Equipment and Clothing

Grievance or Appeal Procedures—Non-Union Employees
Salary Review—Administrative and Exempt Professional
Employees '
Evaluation of Instruction

Abused and Neglected Child Reporting

Controlled Substances (including alcohol)

Criminal Background Investigations

Non-Violence

Student Worker Program



4.00

Page 35

Basic Concept of Administrative Organizations (Reaffivmed Jrevised-12/1040))

A.

To provide unity of effort, the basic authority for the Administration of
Highland Community College is a function of the chief executive officer of the
Board of Trustees, namely, the President of the College. The President derives
authority from the Board of Trustees. The President is responsible for the
formulation of policy and procedure recommendations for Board action, the
implementation of Board policies, procedures, and other actions, and the
authorization of administrative procedures and practices.

In the interest of efficient administration, the President may delegate functions
to members of his or her staff. The duties and responsibilities as outlined in
position descriptions are a guide to incumbents in these positions; they do not in
any way limit the responsibility or basic authority of the President for the
administration of any part of the College's functions.

Servant-leadership is at the core of Highland Community College. It is infused
in the governance structure up through the Board of Trustees. Administration,
faculty, staff and the Board of Trustees will actively support the Servant-
leadership philosophy in working toward the College’s vision, mission, core
values, and principles of operation.

Annual employee feedbacks should include measurable goals which support the
College’s use of the AQIP principles, our institutional goals/priorities, and the
Kouzes and Posner “Leadership Challenge Model.”

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.00



Page 36

4.001 Job Descriptions (Reaffirmed Reviged-428415)

Job descriptions (position classifications) will be prepared for all positions and will be
kept on file in the Human Resources Office. Each employee will receive a copy of the
most current Board-approved job description upon hiring and, thereafter, whenever it is
revised. All job descriptions may be found on myHCC Staff portal.

The Board of Trustees empowers the College Human Resources department to make the
following changes to job descriptions, without formal Board approval, as long as such
changes do not have any substantive effect on the job description:

(1) Following Board approval of a title change, consequent changes to effected

job descriptions in the reporting structure;
(ii)  Following Board approval of an institutional or departmental reorganization,
consequent changes to effected job descriptions;
(iii) Changes to originally approved Class Codes and/or Job Series/Family; and
(iv)  Minor word changes that do not affect the meaning or intent of the job

description.

Highland Community College ,
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.001
11/18/08, 12/10/11, 4/28/15




4.002

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter

Policy 4.002

Page 37



Page 38

4.01 Basic Principles of Employee Participation in Policymaking (Revised _-6/17444)

The following principles govern the participation of employees in policy-making:

A.  Effective means of communication between employee groups should exist and
be used.

B. Employees may be asked to assist the Board of Trustees and Administration in
formulating policy.

C. Policy-recommending committees, composed of faculty, classified staff,
custodial/maintenance staff, professionals and administrators, should be a part of
the committee structure.

D.  All committees should be constituted so as to utilize fully the potential of all
employees.

E. Ad hoc committees and/or task forces are not meant (o fake the place of standing
committess but to complement them with work and tasks as needed,

; b r s et b daven o nda e
S L L A RS EREARY NN Y & RRE W W) 5 PR S AN

ey 4 %,
rentheh-be

I DN T W Tt SR ER " ERNTRT
{85 e v A R e o i e A SR TS AR R RS S Ta IR KA {8 SR AR S

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.01



Page 39

4,02 Committees (Revised Reaffemed-+2/£20/4-1)

The President, at the beginning of each academic year, may, in consultation with
faculty and staff, assign members and chairpersons of committees deemed necessary
by the President. The Student Senate shall assign student members to each committee,
if requested. A list of committees will be reviewed and updated annually and
listetbutod-by-the-Rrosident s-Office-annuatbr-and-wilk-be-located on the College
computer Group Drive (G:).

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.02



Page 40

4.03 Employment of Personnel (Revised-+

The Board shall make appointments and fix the salaries of the chief executive officer,
administrative, ¢xempl professional and faculty employees. It may employ such other
personnel as may be needed, establish policies governing their employment and
dismissal, and fix the amount of compensation.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.03



Page 41

4.031 Non-Discrimination (Revised Jeatfismed-bi004-4)

Highland Community College dees-will not discriminate on the basis of race, erved,
religion, political philosophy, color, national origin or ancestry, gender, sexual
orientation, age, sex and gender ideniity, physieat-ermental-handieap-disability
unrelated to ability, marital status, military status. citizenship status, unfavorable
discharge from military service or other factors prohibited by applicable (¢ anel
state laws, regulations and Executive Orders ~andliighland Community College is
committed to equal opportunity for all applicants and members of its student body,
faculty, staff and officers. In addition, there will be no discrimination because of
membership or lawful participation in the activities of any political party, organization
or union, or because of his or her refusal to join or participate in the activities of any
political party, organization or union. (See Policy 4.034, Sexual and Other
Harassment.)

Highland Community College ,
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.031




4.032

Statement of Political Activity (Reaffirmed-+:2

The College recognizes the right of employees as individuals to engage in political
activity, run for political office, and express their political opinions as they see fit as
long as those activities do not interfere with the performance of their contractual
obligations or interfere with the normal operations of the College. Personal opinions
expressed by employees may not reflect the position of the College. (See also Policy
5.081, Ethics)

An employee whose election to a political office may necessitate an approved absence
during a limited period of time is to negotiate a satisfactory salary adjustment with the
Administration. ,

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter v Policy 4.032

Page 42




Page 43

4.033 Nepotism (Revised-+244041-1)

There shall be no restriction in the full or part-time employment of more than one
member of a family (parents, children, siblings, grand-relatives, step-relatives, in-laws,
and spouses,-o+Civil Union partners or domestic partners) or household member as
long as there is no direct or indirect reporting relationship or where one would have an
audit or control function over a family or household member. No preference will be
given to a member of a family_or household over any other applicant. All individuals
will be required to go through the usual application and interviewing process, and the
usual hiring standards that apply.

Nepotism should not play any role in decisions relating to employment, including but
not limited to: evaluations, discipline, work assignments, compensation, or career
development. As a result, an employee or employee’s spouse, ¢+-Civil Union partner
ar domestic pariner, household member or other close relative may not be in roles
where there is a supervisory relationship or where one would have direct involvement
in decisions regarding the terms and conditions of employment of a family or
household member; or where one would advocate, participate in, solicit or cause the
employment, appointment, promotion, transfer or discipline of a family or household
member. Exceptions to this policy may be made only at the direction of the President
of the College or his or her designee.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.033



Page 44

4.034 Sexual and Other Harassment (Reatlimed  Reslsed-b2i-74-0)

Harassment of any kind is not acceptable at Highland Community College whether it
is sexual harassment or on the basis of age, color, disability, ethnic or national origin,
gender, race, religion or sexual orientation, or any other legally protected
classification. Highland Community College is committed to respecting all
individuals. Highland Community College is also committed to the free and dynamic
discussion of ideas and issues.

This policy against harassment shall be applied in a manner that protects the
academic freedom and freedom of expression of all parties to a complaint. Academic
freedom and freedom of expression include but are not limited to the expression of
ideas in the classroom. Instructional freedom will include appropriate latitude for
pedagogical decisions concerning the topics discussed and methods used to draw
students into discussion and full participation. Classroom discussion of alternative
ideas or controversial points of view on related topics shall not be considered
harassment.

Sexual Harassment:

College employees, students, and third persons are prohibited from sexually harassing
other employees, students, or third persons. For purposes of this policy, third persons
include any person other than College employees and students, on College property,
at any College-sponsored activities or at any activity which bears a reasonable
relationship to the College. Sexual harassment is illegal under both state and federal
law and objectionable under any circumstance.

Definitions of Sexual Harassment:

1. In the case of sexual harassment of an employee by another employee or third
person, sexual harassment means:
a. Any unwelcome sexual advances toward an employee; or
b. Any request by an employee or third person to an employee for sexual
favors; or
c. Any conduct of a sexual nature or any Verbal, written, visual, or

physical conduct based on sex when:

(1) submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or
implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s employment,
or

(2) submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is
used as the basis for employment dec131ons affecting such
individual, or

(3) such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably
interfering with an individual’s work performance or creating
an intimidating, hostile or offensive environment.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034



Page 45

2. In the case of sexual harassment of a student by an employee or third person,
sexual harassment means: '
Any sexual advance by an employee or third person toward a student; or

a. Any request by an employee or third person to a student for sexual
favors; or

b. Any acceptance by an employee or third person of a sexual advance or
request for sexual favors from a student; or

c. Any conduct of a sexual nature or any verbal, written, visual, or

physical conduct based on sex by an employee or third person directed

toward a student when: '

(1)  the student’s submission to such conduct is either explicitly or
implicitly a term or condition of the student’s grade or the
student’s participation in any College-sponsored activity; or

(2) submission to or rejection of such conduct by a student is used
as the basis for decisions concerning the student’s grade or the
student’s participation in any College-sponsored activity; or

(3) such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably
interfering with a student’s performance or creating an
intimidating, hostile or offensive collegiate environment.

3. In the case of sexual harassment of a student or employee by a student, sexual
harassment means:
a. Any sexual advance by a student toward an employee; or
b. Any request by a student to an employee for sexual favors from the
employee; or
c. Any conduct of a sexual nature or any verbal, written, visual, or

physical conduct based on sex by a student directed toward an

employee when such conduct has the purpose or effect:

(1) of unreasonably interfering with an employee’s work
performance or creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive
environment, or

2) of influencing either the student’s grade or participation in any
College-sponsored activity; or

d. Any conduct of a sexual nature or any verbal, written, visual, or
physical conduct based on sex by a student directed toward another
student when:

() such conduct has the purpose or effect of creating a Collegiate
environment that is intimidating, hostile or offensive, or

(2) such conduct is continued by the student after the request of the
other student to stop such conduct because it is intimidating,
hostile or offensive to the other student. The determination of
whether the conduct of a student is intimidating, hostile or
offensive is made by the College administration.

4, In the case of sexual harassment of a third person by an employee or student,
sexual harassment means:

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034




Page 46

a. Any unwelcome sexual advances by an employee or student toward a
third person; or

b. Any request by an employee or student for sexual favors from the third
person; or

C. Any conduct of a sexual nature or any verbal, written, visual or

physical conduct based on sex when:

(1) submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or
implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s participation in
a College-related activity, or

(2) submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is
used as the basis for decisions concerning the individual’s
participation in a College-related activity, or

(3) such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably
interfering with an individual’s performance in a College-
sponsored activity or creating a College environment that is
intimidating, hostile or offensive. For purposes of this section,
a College-related activity includes an activity on College
grounds involving College facilities, staff or students, any
College-sponsored activity and any activity which bears a
reasonable relationship to the College.

5. Sexual harassment prohibited by this policy includes intentional and/or
unwelcome verbal, written, visual, or physical conduct that tends to be severe or
repetitive in nature. Some conduct obviously constitutes sexual harassment —
such as a threat that a grade or promotion will depend on submission to a sexual
advance. But whether particular conduct constitutes sexual harassment will
often depend upon the specific context of the situation, including the
participants’ reasonable understanding of the situation, their past dealings with
each other, the nature of their professional relationship (e.g., supervisor-
subordinate, faculty-student, student-student, colleague, etc.) and the specific
setting. The inquiry can be particularly complex in an academic community,
where the free and open exchange of ideas and viewpoints preserved by the
concept of academic freedom may sometimes prove distasteful, disturbing or
offensive to some. Some examples of sexual harassment are:

sexual advances

e touching of a sexual nature

e graffiti of a sexual nature

e displaying or distributing sexually explicit drawings, pictures and written
materials

e sexual gestures

e sexual or “dirty” jokes

e pressure for sexual favors

e touching oneself sexually or talking about one’s sexual activity in front of
others

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034




Page 47

e spreading rumors about or rating other individuals as to sexual activity or
performance

The terms intimidating, hostile or offensive as used above include, but are not
limited to, conduct which has the effect of humiliation, embarrassment or
discomfort. Sexual harassment will be evaluated in the light of all of the
circumstances.

Definition of Other Harassment:

Harassment is the creation of a hostile or intimidating environment in which verbal,
written, visual or physical conduct, because of its severity and/or persistence, is likely
to interfere unreasonably with an individual’s work or education, such conduct being
directed at an individual because of race, national origin, disability, age, religion,
sexual orientation or other legally protected classification.

Internal Reporting Procedures:

It is the express policy of the College to encourage victims of sexual or other
harassment to come forward with such claims, We encourage employees to report
harassment to management before it becomes severe or pervasive. In order to
conduct an immediate investigation, any incident of sexual or other harassment
should be reported as quickly as possible, in confidence, as follows:

1. Employees:

Employees are encouraged to report any incidents of sexual or other
harassment to the AssoeiateAssociate Vice President of Human Resources
(Affirmative Action Officer and Investigator). If the Assoeiate/
President of Human Resources is the offending person, the report should be
made to the Dlrector of Adult Educatlon (Investrgator) or the

and Investrgator) who will investigate the complaint. The investigator will
meet with the complainant, the alleged offender, and any potential witnesses
in order to investigate the complaint.

2. Students:

Students are encouraged to report any incidents of seXuaI or other harassment
to the Ausoeiate 11\1 social

Coordrnator and Invest1gator) If the complaint involves the

Vrce President of Student Services, the report should be

Ofﬁcer and Invesugator) who will investigate the complaint. The investigator

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034



will meet with the complainant, the alleged offender, and any potential
witnesses in order to investigate the complaint.

Third Persons:

Third persons are encouraged to report any incidents of sexual or other
harassment to the AsseeiateAssociate Vice President of Human Resources
(Affirmative Action Officer and Investigator). If the AssociateAs ,
President of Human Resources is the offending person, the report s ould be
made to the Assoeia « Vice President of Student Services (Title IX
Coordinator and Investig or the Director of Adult Education
(Investigator). The investigator will meet with the complainant, the alleged

offender, and any potential witnesses in order to investigate the complaint.

Complaint and Investigation:

Any person who believes that he or she has been subjected to harassment prohibited
by this policy or who becomes aware of conduct that may violate this policy should
immediately report the harassment as follows:

1.

An employee or third party who believes he/she has been harassed must file a
written and signed complaint with the AsseeiateAssociate Vice President of
Human Resources (AAQ) within 45 days of the date of the alleged event or
1n01dent A student who believes he/ she has been har'assed must file a written

Services (Title IX Coordmator) Wlthm 45 days of the date of the alleged event
or incident.

The College may offer alternative dispute resolution (ADR) which shall be

completed within 30 days from the receipt of the written complaint. ADR

resolution will include: ‘

a. Explanation of the rights and responsibilities of the aggrieved and the
procedures for filing a complaint;

b. Review and determination of the legal basis of the issues being raised in
the complaint;

c. Seeking resolution of the matter;

d. Documenting the resolution or advising the complainant of his/her right to
file a formal complaint within 15 days after receipt of the ADR report;

e. Preparing a report on the ADR process.

If the conflict is not resolved during the ADR process:
a. The complainant must file a written and signed complaint within 15 days
following receipt of the ADR report;
b. The written complaint must be sufficiently precise to:
i, identify the aggrieved individual;
ii.  identify the agency or individuals responsible for the basis;

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034

Page 48




Page 49

iii.  identify the basis or bases of discrimination/harassment;
iv.  describe the actions or practices deemed harassment and/or
discriminatory.
c. The College must acknowledge receipt of the complaint in writing;
d. The College will notify the complainant of the appeal process.

4, The College has the right to dismiss a complaint in its entirety for any of the
following reasons: '

a. The complainant fails to state a claim;

b. The claim is moot or under adjudication elsewhere;

¢. The complainant failed to file the complaint within the time frame
allotted;

d. The complainant cannot be located or has not responded to a request for
relevant information if the record does not already contain sufficient
information;

e. The complaint is part of a clear pattern of misuse of the process.

5. The investigation will include a written record of testimony; all testimony will
be sworn; the investigating officer will be entitled to any and all College
documents, recordings, emails or information requested by a Request for
Information that may pertain to the investigation; and the investigating officer
may extend the time of the investigation by up to 30 days if necessary to
complete the investigation.

6. The College President or designee shall be informed of every written reported
incident of sexual or other harassment.

Confidentiality:

A reasonable effort will be made to promptly investigate any allegation of sexual or
other harassment in a confidential manner to the extent appropriate or required by
law. All parties participating in the investigation will treat all documents and
conversations as confidential. Breaches of confidentiality may be subject to
disciplinary action. Requests not to investigate complaints cannot be honored.

Written Report:

Within ten school days or “a reasonable time” from the date the written complaint
was received, the investigator(s) will produce a report on the investigation to the
College President or designee, or the Chair of the College’s Board of Trustees if the
College President is the offending person, which will include at a minimum the

following:
1. the date the complaint was received,
2. the complainant’s name;

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034



Page 50

3. the name of each alleged offender and a description of all conduct that gave
rise to the complaint (written, signed statements by complainants describing
relevant events should be obtained whenever possible);

4, a statement detailing the alleged offender’s response to the allegations
(written, signed statements by the alleged offender should be obtained
whenever possible);

5. a statement detailing the scope of the investigation undertaken, including the
names of all witnesses interviewed and the results of the interviews.

Within five school days or “a reasonable time” after the written report is completed,
the College President, or the Chair of the Board of Trustees if the College President is
the offending person, will evaluate the report of the investigator(s) to determine the
validity of the complaint. If a complaint is found to be valid, disciplinary action
appropriate to the action will be taken. This is not a legal proceeding, so the College
will not award any compensation to a victim of harassment. -

Disciplinary Action:

1. Any College employee who is determined, after an investigation, to have
engaged in sexual or other harassment in violation of this policy will be
subject to disciplinary action up to and including discharge, consistent with:
(a) established disciplinary procedure as outlined in the myHCC Staff portal if
the employee is an administrative, or classified employee, or a part-time
faculty, or (b) contractual rights and obligations as outlined in the collective
bargaining agreement with the HCC Faculty Senate Local 1957 up to and
including arbitration if the employee is a faculty member covered by such
agreement, or (¢) contractual rights and obligations as outlined in the
collective bargaining agreement with the HCC Custodial and Maintenance
Council Local 1957 up to and including arbitration if the employee is a
custodial or maintenance worker. Referral to the appropriate law enforcement
agencies will be made in appropriate cases. '

2. Any student of the College who is determined, after an investigation, to have
engaged in sexual or other harassment in violation of this policy will be
subject to disciplinary action, including, but not limited to, suspension and
expulsion consistent with the College’s Student Code of Conduct. Referral to
the appropriate law enforcement agencies will be made in appropriate cases.

3. Any third person who is determined, after an investigation to have engaged in
sexual or other harassment in violation of this policy may be subject to
restriction from participation in activities on College property, at College-
sponsored activities or at any College-related activity. Referral to the
appropriate law enforcement agencies will be made in appropriate cases.

Knowingly Filing False or Malicious Complaints:

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034



Page 51

Any person who knowingly makes a false accusation regarding sexual or other
harassment will likewise be subject to disciplinary action as outlined previously in
this section of the policy.

Retaliation:

The College prohibits retaliation against a person because the person has opposed that
which he or she believes to be sexual or other harassment or because he or she has
made a charge, filed a complaint, testified, assisted or participated in an investigation,
proceeding or hearing regarding sexual or other harassment. In addition, the College
prohibits retaliation against the alleged offender by the accuser or other parties.
Disciplinary action as outlined under the “Disciplinary Action” Section #1 of this
policy will not be considered retaliation. )

Retaliation is illegal under State and Federal Law and includes, but is not limited to,
any form of intimidation, reprisal or harassment. A person engaging in retaliatory
conduct shall be subject to disciplinary action as outlined under the “Disciplinary
Action” Section of this policy with regard to employees and students, or possible
restriction from participation in campus and/or College-related activities, with regard
to third persons.

Resolution Qutside the College:

It is hoped that sexual or other harassment complaints and incidents can be resolved
within the College. However, employees, students, or third persons have legal
recourse to the investigative and complaint process available through the Illinois
Department of Human Rightsand/or the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission. Complaints filed with these agencies must be filed within the agency’s
deadline based on when the last harassing or discriminating action occurred. These
deadlines are not based on the date the College determines the outcome of a claim
filed with the College. The Illinois Department of Human Rights and the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission may be contacted as follows:

[llinois Department of Human Rights

100 West Randolph Street, 10" Floor

Intake Unit

Chicago, IL 60601

Telephone (312) 814-6200 or (866) 740-3953 (TTY)
www2.illinois.gov.dhr

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

500 West Madison Street, Suite 2000

Chicago, 1L 60661

Telephone (312) 353-2713; (800) 669-4000; or (312) 869-8001 (TTY)

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034



Page 52

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter - Policy 4.034



Page 53

Policy Communication:;

Information on this policy will be distributed in the College’s Policy Manual, Faculty
Handbook, College Catalog, the College website, and via posters and brochures
placed around campus. Students registered in the First Year Experience classes will
receive information related to this policy. New employees will be required to read
the policy, sign an acknowledgement form that they have read the policy, and attend
an informational session on harassment. Employees are encouraged to report any
evidence of sexual or other harassment in the workplace whether they are victims or
if they witness such harassment. Managers are required to report any known or
reported harassment and will be trained to recognize and take action against
harassment of any kind.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.034




4.04

Page 54

Hiring (Revised-#164)

Hiring of personnel shall be in accordance with established procedures, as found in
the Affirmative Action Plan, Board policies pertaining to hiring and on myHCC Staff
portal.

Due to the significant financial burden imposed upon the College by the State of
[linois Public Act 97-096 (SURS Return to Work), the College will refrain from
hiring a State Universities Retirement System (SURS) Annuitant that is an Affected
Annuitant under this Act, unless such employment is excepted by SURS as a “critical
operatlons need - oi-the-Adfected-Annuitantchooses-to-suspend-thelr SURS-annuity

P AR e
{J. AW R «} .\:)‘k"{l‘i g

wrspresentaton-obst - s : -Getegepo The College
w111 seek relmbursement ﬁom an Affected Annultant for penalty 1mposed by SURS
due to any misrepresentation by the employee of their Affected Annuitant status. [n
addition. the Colleve will terminate the Aflected Annuitant’s employment for

misrepresentation of status and conflict of this policy,

A SURS annuitant that is hired by the College and is considering a change in hours
and/or compensation at Highland, or at any other SURS employer, must consult with
and receive permission from the College prior to accepting additional assignments or
compensation.

Hiring of personnel shall be in accordance with established procedures, as found in
the Affirmative Action Plan, Board policies pertaining to hmng and on myHCC Staff
portal.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter , Policy 4.04



|

Page 55

4041  Rehiring of Employees (Revised-$4-7416)

Previous employees rehired after a break in service of four months will be considered
new employees.

As a result of regulations enacted by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act
(PPACA), full-time employees who terminate from the College will not be considered for
re-employment at the College on a part-time or temporary basis unless they have had a
break in service of at least 26 weeks. Under the PPACA, full-time status includes
employees who average 30 or more hours of service per week. For the purpose of this
policy, full-time status is defined as employees who average 30 or more hours of service
per week. Any exception to this policy will need to be due to critical needs and will
require the President's approval.

Due to the significant financial burden imposed upon the College by the State of Illinois
Public Act 97-0968 (SURS Return to Work), the College will refrain from hiring a State
Universities Retirement System (SURS) Annuitant that is an Affected Annuitant under
this Act, unless such employment is excepted by SURS as a “critical operations” need:-e#

L s {" ‘§"£' z\! § ‘,ﬁx i """X aboos e Ly aiaa \A;u% 13 f‘-y : @ ; >O PRTREAREE R Aty PRI par Ty 4% f

21 ¥ R ARER VAR R QY ) H ERETERRTY 2,“5,, PR A

from the Affected Annmtant for penalty 1mposed by SURS due to any
misrepresentation by the employee of their Affected Annuitant status. In addition, the
College will terminate the Alfected Annuitant’s emplovment for misrepresentation of
siatus and condlict of this policy.

A SURS annuitant that is hired by the College and is considering a change in hours
and/or compensation at Highland, or at any other SURS employer, must consult with and
receive permission from the College prior to accepting additional assignments or
compensation.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ' Policy 4.041




Page 56

4.042 Promotions and Transfers (Reaffirmed-+:2£26/4-4)

A.  Current Highland Community College employees shall receive consideration in
filling established vacancies.

B.  Transfers will be considered whenever it may be in the best interest of the College
and the employee.

C.  Among the criteria to be considered for promotion and transfer are evaluations by
supervisors relating to performance and ability. If applicants are equally qualified
except in seniority, the employee having the most seniority will be appointed.

D.  The immediate supervisor of an employee may recommend promotions and
transfers to the Administration.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.042




4.05

A.

Instructors of baccalaureate and pre-professional curricula:

1. A master's degree in the subject area or a master's degree with a graduate
major in the teaching subject field.

2. In addition, the role of the faculty member indicates a need for a thorough
understanding of, and competence in, professional teaching skills.

Instructors of Occupation Oriented Curricula: A bachelor's degree with a major
in the area(s) of specialization or appropriate business or industrial experience in
the field of specialization.

Instructors for Community Education: Demonstrated competence in the field of
specialization based upon education or experience which is acceptable in lieu of a
degree requirement.

Part-time Instructors: Requirements for part-time instructors shall be the same as
for full-time instructors in the particular instructional areas.

In special cases and for certain fields (in A-D above), experience and
demonstrated skills in the area of specialization may be acceptable in licu of the
degree requirements.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.05

Page 57



4.051

Recruitment of Faculty and Staff (Revised-+

Highland Community College is committed to the recruitment of a faculty and staff
whose members believe strongly in the philosophy, objectives and purposes of the

College and who will give complete support to the total educational program of the
College. Specifically, prospective faculty and staff members will be recommended

who:

A.

Will contribute in every way possible to furthering the philosophy, objectives and
purposes of the College as illustrated by the Mission, Vision, Core Values and

Will understand the diversity of the community college student body, both in
interest and abilities and will, therefore, give every possible assistance in helping
orient students toward realistic educational achievement.

$570 S b

Will possess a set of emplovee characteristics and service standards that help the

Colleve to successfully achieve its stated mission and godls, It is expected that
cach emplovee possesses these characteristios and service standards and will
slrive 1o strenethen and enhance these charact

ristics as they continue their
emplovment with Highland Comuounity College. The emplovee characteristios
and service standards are gvailable on the G drive,

Highland Community College :
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.051

Page 58



Page 59

4.06 Part-Time Instructors (Revised-+2/20/41-1)

Salary and Benefits:

A.  Part-time instructors shall be paid in accordance with the part-time college credit
pay schedule or the continuing education or Lifelong Learning pay schedule in
effect for the period of their employment.

B.  Part-time instructors shall be eligible for fringe benefits according to fringe
benefit schedule. (See myHCC Staff portal or Faculty Handbook.)

C. A part-time instructor is expected to hold classes as scheduled. In the event that
an absence is unavoidable, the part-time instructor shall notify the appropriate
administrator prior to the absence. Efforts must be made to provide the scheduled
instruction either by obtaining a substitute instructor, using an alternative delivery
method, or rescheduling the missed class. In the event of an unavoidable lengthy
absence, salary will be pro-rated equal to that portion of services missed.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.06



4.07

Page 60

Volunteer Services (Revised Mew-dt7ii:)

Highland Community College values volunteerism and utilizes volunteers, at its
discretion, to accomplish its mission and goals and provide valuable educational
experiences.

A.

Definition of Volunteer

A volunteer is an individual who performs services for and directly related to the
mission and goals of Highland Community College, without expectation of
compensation. Volunteers perform services without promise, expectation or receipt
of any compensation, future employment or any other tangible benefit. Volunteers
must be willing to provide services in accordance with Highland Community
College policies and procedures. An individual shall not be considered a volunteer
if the individual is otherwise employed by Highland Community College to perform
the same type of services as those for which the individual proposes to volunteer.
Volunteers may not be used in full-time, long-term assignments. Volunteer
activities are expected to be part-time, sporadic, or of limited duration.

Volunteer Expectations

While performing assigned duties, a Highland volunteer is an agent of the College.
Therefore, each volunteer shall abide by applicable federal and state statutes and
college policies. This includes, but is not limited to, properly maintaining ethical
behavior, confidentiality, and complying with conduct policies including those
related to drugs and alcohol, sexual and other harassment and non-violence. All
volunteers and their immediate supervisor are required to sign a Volunteer Service
Agreement form prior to performing services (see G drive or myHCC Staff portal).

College Expectations

The volunteer’s supervisor is responsible for the direct day-to-day management and
guidance of the volunteer and must be available for consultation and assistance. It
is the volunteer supervisor’s responsibility to be certain the volunteer has adequate
experience, qualifications, and training for the task he or she will be required to
perform. The supervisor’s responsibilities include, but are not limited to, proper
screening; orientation; training; and documenting the actions taken to ensure that
volunteers understand their duties, rights, and responsibilities. Proper screening
may need to include developing a volunteer service description, performing
reference checks, backeround checks, and verifying qualifications.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.07



Page 61

4.08 Contracts and Notices of Employment (Full-Time Faculty, Administrative and {:xemipt

Professional Employees) (Revised-%

&)

A.

Faculty (Full-Time)
Contracts shall be issued each year for full-time faculty. This contract will state at
minimum the individual’s salary, educational attainment, and years of experience.

Administrative/Professional

1.

Prior to the last 90 days of their current contract or notice of employment,
any administrative or exermpt-professional employee that is under a formal
performance plan or that the College does not intend to employ during the
next fiscal year will receive a letter from the College President stating that
their contract or notice of employment may not, or will not, be renewed.

On or before July 1 of each fiscal year, the Executive Vice President’s
contract will be reviewed. Any amendment, renewal or extension of a
contract would be issued before July 1, not to exceed two years, if renewed.
This contract will state remuneration applicable and eligibility for fringe
benefits. The Executive Vice President’s contract will not be valid until
signed by the employee and authorized representatives of the Highland
Community College Board of Trustees. This contract must be signed and
returned to the Human Resources Office within two weeks after receiving
the contract. If the contract is not signed and returned, the College may
deem the employee’s assignment to be vacant.

On or before July 1 of each fiscal year, or at the beginning of a federal
grant year, all other administrative and exempi-professional employees will
receive a Notice of Employment for the next fiscal year. This Notice of
Employment will state remuneration applicable and eligibility for fringe
benefits. Continued employment for grant-funded employees is dependent
on continuation of grant funding.

Administrative or exempt-professional employees who work before and/or
after their stipulated Notice of Employment dates, may be paid on a per
diem basis subject to such arrangement made between the administration
and the employee.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.08



Page 62

4.084 Suspension—All Employees (Reaffirmed Revised-t2i2000-)

An employee who violates any rule, regulation, or policy of the'Board of Trustees,
which may include but is not limited to incompetency, neglect of duty, immorality,
conviction of a felony, insubordination, or failure to satisfy a directive by a supervisor
in compliance with those rules, regulations, and policies, may be suspended with or
without pay.

A. The suspension may be initiated by the President, his or her designee, or by
majority vote of the Board of Trustees. Before the conclusion of the next regular
working day following the initiation of the suspension the employee shall receive
written notification of the allegations, the name of the person or persons making
the allegations, and the duration of the suspension.

B.  The suspended employee may appeal the suspension by initiating one of the
grievance procedures listed on myHCC Staff portal, or Article V, of the current
Agreement between the Board of Trustees and the Faculty Senate or Article VIII
between the Board of Trustees and the Custodial/Maintenance Union, whichever
applies.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ' Policy 4.084



Page 63

4.085

An employee who violates any rule, regulation, or policy of the Board of Trustees,
which may include but is not limited to incompetency, neglect of duty, immorality,
conviction of a felony, insubordination, or failure to satisfy a directive by a supervisor
in compliance with those rules, regulations, and policies, may be dismissed only with
the approval of the Board of Trustees, the President, or President’s designee.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.085



Page 64

4.09 Employment—Nen-Ceonirnetual-Classified Employees (Reaffitmed Revised-k220/7 )

A.  Salaries of all classified positions shall be subject to periodic review.

B.  All classified personnel shall be directly responsible to their immediate supervisor
regarding all matters relative to their employment, performance and working
conditions. '

C. Classified personnel may participate in various fringe benefits in accordance with
the fringe benefit schedule (See myHCC Staff portal.)

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.09



4.091 Letters of Employment—Classified Employees (Reaffirmed--2/2641-1)

Letters of employment shall be issued each year for full-time and part-time benefited

classified employees. Such letters of employment shall state the salary and fringe
benefits appropriate for the position.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.091

Page 65



Page 66

4.092 Evaluation—Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees (Reaffivmed —Revised
L2

A. New employees shall be evaluated in written form by their immediate supervisor
after 60 days of employment.

B.  All supervisors will provide annual written feedbacks, including performance
review, on their employees. '

C.  The President is evaluated by the Highland Community College Board of
Trustees on an annual basis.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter , Policy 4.092




Page 67

4.093

ned Administeative

»’"s? S,
R AL B

(Rev1sed~a prOSTES

‘ ofesstonal
personnel shall be performed according to estabhshed procedures (See myHCC Staff
portal.)

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.093




4.094

Layoft/teduction in Force and Recall—Administrative/Professional/Non-Contractual
Classified Employees (Revised-+2#04-)

When it is necessary, an administrative/professional/non-contractual classified
employee may be laid off or subjected to a reduction in foree due to elimination of a
job, lack of available funds, or other circumstances which do not discredit the
employee's performance.

Four weeks notice will be given prior to layoffireduction in foree.

For incumbents holding the same job description, layoffs/reduciions in force will be on
a seniority basis provided skill and ability are equal.

Every effort shall be made to transfer an employee subject to 1ayof£/ reduction in foree.

,,,,,, y-out of

vacation time accrued at the date of layoff.

All employees enrolled in the College’s health insurance plans, when laid off/sub)
(o a reduction o force, shall be eligible to continue insurance coverage under the
Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) provided the employee
pays all premiums for a period not to exceed eighteen (18) months. No other fringe

benefits are available during the layoff/reduction in force period.

As soon as the College is able to re-employ, those who have been laid off/su!
ceduction in force within the previous twelve (12) months will be considered for j
openings for which they qualify. Former employees rehired within the previous twelve

(12) months will be given credit for past work experience at the College.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ‘ Policy 4.094

Page 68



Page 69

4,095 Leave, Vacation—Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees (Revised-4/26/16)

A new employee may be granted earned paid vacation time after completion of six (6)
months of employment. New full time employees, placed at range.1 through 64 on the
Highland salary range table, earn .83 vacation days per month not to exceed ten (10) days
per year and will continue accruing at the following rates:

1 year through 5 years of employment .........cooovvviiieinnnen 10 days vacation (accrued at
.83 days per month)

After 5 years of employment ... 15 days vacation (accrued at
1.25 days per month) :

After 15 years of employment .....oovvvenevaininiinininn, 20 days vacation (accrued at
1.66 days per month) '

Full time employees placed at range 65 and above earn 21 vacation days per year (accrued at
1.75 days per month).

The President (if employed Full time) earns 28 vacation days per fiscal year (2.333 days per
month). Carryover days for the President will be determined by the Board of Trustees and
included in the Presidential Contract.

Regular part-time employees who work at least 32 but less than 40 hours per week will
accrue vacation leave on a pro rata basis to the schedule for full time employees.

Except for unforeseen emergencies, vacation time should be scheduled as far in advance as
possible. Such requests must be routed through the supervisor for approval and submitted te
the-Paveol-Offlee-through the College’s payroll systen,

Consideration will be given to all requests for vacation time and the employee's preference
will be respected wherever practicable. However, the College reserves the right to deny
requests which may jeopardize the operation of the College. Competitive requests for the
same time off may be decided on the basis of employee seniority within the institution.

An employee may carry over no more than five vacation days into the next fiscal year.
These carry-over days must be used during the first six months of that year. If an employee
carries more than five days into the next fiscal year, the days in excess of five will convert to
sick days and will remain on the employee’s sick leave account until needed or until the
employee retires or terminates employment. If an employee fails to use the five carry-over
vacation days during the first six months of the next fiscal year, those days will
automatically convert to sick leave days and will remain on the employees sick leave
account until needed or until the employee retires or terminates employment.

Any employee who resigns, retires or is terminated shall be granted full pay for earned,
unused vacation time or compensatory time. If more vacation time is used than earned when
an employee resigns, retires or is terminated, it will be deducted from the last pay.

Highland Community College

Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ’ Policy 4.095
12/20/11 '




4.097

Page 70

Overtime (Revised--

The College defines Exempt and Non-Exempt employees following the provisions of
the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and the [llinois Act. ’

All overtime compensation will be paid to non-exempt employees in accordance with
requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act and the Illinois Act. Overtime work is not
permltted ona Voluntaly basis, but must be authorlzed by the supervisor gid
anpropciate Vice President or Executive Viee Pregident and must be a eritical nee
Classified employees may be required by their superv1sors to work overtime. Itisa
requirement that non-exempt employees appropnately report the number of hours that
they work and are permitted to work asvay-fram-the-Cotleg (e only with specific
authorlty from a supervisor. Emplovees who wo;‘!«; &dd;i;on;zi hours without the approval

of thelr superviser may be subject to discipline.

The-eNon-exempt employees may take compensatory time off for overt1me worked
equal to one and one-half hours ff for each hour of overtime worked. Use of sick

leave. bereavement, and compensatory hours taken in the same work week do not count
in the cal

%
culation of overtime (hours or pay) unless otherwise specified in a bargaining
% i Compensatory time may be taken at some other time with the approval of
the supervisor. It is the employee’s choice whether to use overtime hours as

compensatory time or for pay unless an agreement is reached by the eniployee and the

e
ot

supervisor before the hours are workeds Pre-approval ui overiine | reguired
whether the emplovee elects to take the overtinne as compensatory time of D1 pay,

Beginning-HY-45aAccrued compensatory time earned through May of a glven fiscal
year will be paid to non-exempt employees in June of each fiscal year. A maximum of
40 hours of compensatory time earned through May of a given year may be carried over
to the next fiscal year, including any additional comp hours earned in June of that year.
Non-exempt employees under a different fiscal year will be paid similarly according to

their particular fiscal year.

Exempt employees do not qualify for overtime pay or comp time under FLSA.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.097



Page 71

412  Leave, Sick—Administrative/Professional/Classified Employees (Rewsed AL26416)

Employees are credited with one day of paid sick leave for each month of their employment
contract or expected term of employment during each fiscal year. Sick days may accumulate
without limitation. Regular part-time employees who work at least 20 but less than 33 hours
per week will accrue sick leave on a pro rata basis to the schedule for full-time employees.

You may use paid sick leave in either half or full-day increments for absences as follows:

e personal illness

e injury

e dental care

e exposure to a contagious disease

e death not covered by bereavement policy

s illness, injury. or medical appointment of a child, spouse, e Civil Union partner,
domestic partner, or parents '

e illness, ury, ormec imz-f &z) soingnent of K}i ine. mother-in-law, Tather-inelaw,

g W i, erandoarent, or step-parcnt f asonable periods of thme as the
eraployee’s attendance may m (ECessary, on i‘%w same ferms upon which the

employ ak ic* £ use sick leave benelits for the emplovee’s own illness or injury

{i"zé"% fime is limited 1o a period of no less than the personal sick leave that would be

accrned during six months at the emplovee’s then current rate of entitlerment)

‘?1}

Residence of a member of the immediate family within or outside of the employee's home is
not a factor in this policy.

An employee who must be absent from duty because of illness shall notify the employee's
supervisor, supervisor’s designee or call the Human Resources Office at the earliest
practicable time.

A medical exam, at board expense, or a doctor's certificate regarding a release to work may
be required for sick leave absences of more than three consecutive days. Verification from a
covered relative’s medical provider may be required for sick leave absences of more than
three consecutive davs. Supervisors shall notify Human Resources of any employee’s sick
leave absence of three (3) or more consecutive days due to medical reasons for purposes of
the Family and Medical Leave Act (Policy 4.131).

Abuse of the sick leave privilege is cause for disciplinary action, possibly including
termination.

The Payroll Office maintains the official sick leave use and accrual records on the employee's
time records. Every half day or full day of absence for sickness should be indicated on the
employee's time sheet.

If an employee has used all accumulated, accrued leave time (personal, sick, vacation and
any compensatoryivs time where applicable) and is not released to return to work, a request
of withdrawal of sick days from the sick leave bank may be made through the Human
Resource Office. An employee must be a member of the sick leave bank for one year and

Highland Community College

Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter : Policy 4.12
5/27/14 '




Page 72

meet other sick leave bank guidelines to be eligible to before-they-may-request-a withdrawal
sick leave davs from the bank (see myHCC Staff portal).

An employee will not be paid for unused sick leave when termination or resignation from the
college occurs unless the employee is retiring and applies for and meets all eligibility
requirements set forth in the Sick Leave Payout Program (see myHCC Staff portal). If more
sick leave is used than earned when an employee resigns, retires, or is terminated, it will be
deducted from the last pay.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.12

5/27/14




Page 73

4121 Leave, Bereavement—Full-Time Active Employees (Revised-

ML)

Full-time Active Fmployvess

The College will grant one day paid leave for bereavement of extended family:
aunt, uncle, cousin, niece or nephew Three consecutive days paid leave for
family including brother or sister-in-law, son or daughter- in-law, mother or
father-in-law, grandparent or grandparent-in-law or grandchild. Five consecutive
days paid | for immediate family: spouse or Civil Union partner, child
(iological. adopted, foster, step, legal ward, or a child for whom the emplovec
stood in loco parentis),: parent, sibling, stepsibling, stepehilds- stepparent.
Bereavement leave days cannot be accrued. Under the Hlinois Child Bereavement
Leave Act. after 1.250 hours of service with an emiplover during the prior 12-
month period an emplovee is eligible for two weeks (10 working days) of unpaid
leave following the death of a child, The first five days will be paid as nobed
above and the remaining five days will be unpaid. Emplovees meeting the
elivibility requirements of the Hlinois G %111 1 Bereavement Leave Act, may elect o
substitute paid leave %:i'zs'z'x have acerued, such as sick, vacation or personal days,
for any unpaid portion of the leave. Leave under the Hlinols Chile
Act must be completed within 60 davs afler the date an ¢ mréimf YOS
of the death ot 1’;4:\ v%’u?cé Ermplovees may be entitled to up to 6w wks’s of
if?i,f?"ii??},\fi'f nent time i the event of the death of more tha child during a
lve-montl pen . Act does not create a right .%.0%’ o é::i‘}f;gi}.i, syee 10 take
ynpal a§ leave that exceeds éiw unpaid leave time zsﬁ%mwgi under, op i addition (o
the unpaid leave time permitted by the federal Family and Medical Leave Act.

The employee’s immediate supervisor authorizes the use of bereavement leave. If
additional time is needed beyond what is indicated above, vacation, sick or unpaid
personal leave may be taken with supervisory approval in consult with Human
Resources. The supervisor should consult with Human Resources in special
circumstances.

Part-time Active Brployees

Under the Tilinois Child Bereavement Leave Act. after 1,250 hours of servige with
an emplover during the prior 12 month period, an ¢ mwimae iy eligible Tor lwo
weeks (10 working davs) of unpaid Eﬁ“ﬂ/c‘ following the death of a child, Child is
defined as a biological. foster. adopted or step child, a leeal ward or a ¢hild for
whom the emplovee stood in loco D‘dil’é;}i’l.i,i - Bereavement leave days cannot be

1. Bmployees meeting the eligibility requirements of the | Hlipois Child
savernent Leave Act may elect to substitute leave th ev have accrued such as
sick. vacation or personal davs for any portion of the leave, Leave under the
EZ%.&ié‘im:‘% i‘u_id Pereaverent Act must be completed within 60 days after the date
an emploves receive

. notice of the death of the child, Bmployees may be entitled
to up to 6 weeks of bereavement time i the event of the death ol more than ong
child durine a twelve-month period, This Act does not create a right for an
emolovee to take unpaid leave that exceeds the un yaid leave time allowed under,

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.121



Page 74

orin :.agc%‘i”lia h 1o the unpaid leave time permitted by the fBderal Family and
Medical Leave Act,

4 sg the use of bereavement leave, It
additional time 1s needed bevond what is indicated above, vacation, sick or unnaid
enve may be 'iff&i& a1 with supervisory anproval in consult with Fuman ?/awmm 05,

Mhe sunervisor should consult with Human Resources in special ciroumsiy

The -*mg,;m “‘fa zmuw% e supervisor authorize

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.121



4.13

Page 75

Leave of Absence—Full-Time Employees (Revised Reaffismed-12/20/1-1)

The College may grant a leave of absence if, in the opinion of the College, such a leave
would serve the best interest of the College and the employee.

For the following purposes, an employee is eligible for a leave of absence:

a.  Without salary for a personal reason which involves travel, study, or research;

b' For P PN
apouse or dependent wha is il or iniured (use of accumulated unused leave time
must be taken concurrently with this leave);

¢.  Without salary for any other reason determined to be at the convenience of the
College.

e e

Ieave of absence may be granted to any employee normally after completion of one
year of employment.

If leave of absence for illness or injury siekness is FMLA qualified, leave time under
FMLA policy 4.131 will be followed first. The College may require periodic
recertification by an employee's medical care provider, or the medical provider of the
spouse of dependent, -when the College in its discretion deems recertification is

warranted.

A leave of absence normally does not exceed twelve (12) consecutive calendar months.
The College guarantees the same or similar job at the end of the leave, unless the job
itself is abolished during the period of leave.

Failute to return to work at the end of an approved leave of absence will be considered
to be a resignation.

During-leaves-ofabsence-withoutpays[[ an absence falls undera. or ¢., above, an
employee currently enrolled in the College health/dental and/or life insurance plan may

continue participation in those insurances by paying 100% of the monthly premiums

armounts to the Human Resources Office. During a leave of absence under b, above,

land will continue to pay the emplover portion of the health/dental and basic life
premium amounts, Il leave for maternity/paternily exiends past twelve weeks (inclusive
of FMLA qualified tme), the emplovee will be responsible for 100% of the premium
amourits. Employees with ten or more years of continuous service to the College who
are on an unpaid leave of absence due to personal illness or injury will have health,
dental (if enrolled) and basic life insurance premiums waived for six months or the
period of the leave, whichever is less. Employees with fifteen or more years of
continuous service to the College who are on an unpaid leave of absence due to
personal illness or injury will have health, dental (if enrolled) and basic life insurance
premiums waived for twelve months or the period of the leave, whichever is less. All
other fringe benefits and credit for employment will be forfeited for only the period of
"on leave without pay." When and if the recipient is reinstated, according to policy, the
individual will receive credit for employment previous to the leave for purposes of

salary placement.

Y

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.13




Page 76

I the Colleve leamns that an cmplovee does not intend to retuen to work after
completion of the anproved leave ol absence, é%sfw 1 ;"‘>§(>x’f~>€* will be lable to and
required to relmburse i%;“ Colleve for the cost of payments made, 1f any, Lo maintain the
emplovee's benefits during the leave of absence, unless the reagson 1ol {0 come back 15
aut of the emnlovee’s control, If the employee decides not 1o return to work. they

the ability 1o continue health insurance coverage for 18 months from the date benefils

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.13



4131

Page 77

Leave, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) (Reaffirmed  Revised-12/20/11)

The College may grant family or medical leave of absence, or both, for eligible
employees for up to 12 weeks per year (52 consecutive weeks). For purposes of this
policy, the family or medical leave year will commence on the first day that family or
medical leave is taken. This leave of absence must be necessary for medical reasons or
result from family circumstances. The College may grant a leave of absence for
medical reasons to any employee who cannot work because of a serious health
condition. Serious health conditions must prevent the employee from performing the
functions of his or her position. These conditions include pregnancy or
pregnancy-related conditions that prevent the employee from performing the functions
of her position.

The College may also grant a leave of absence under certain critical family
circumstances: the birth of an employee's child; the placement of a child with an
employee for adoption or foster care; or when the employee is needed to care for a
child, spouse, or parent who has a serious health condition. A serious health condition
is an illness, injury, impairment or physical or mental condition that involves in-patient
care in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical care facility, or continuing treatment
by a health care provider. Civil Union partners are not covered under Federal law and
therefore are excluded from this policy.

Family or medical leave of absence, or both, is available in addition to, and not in lieu
of, other policies such as sick leave, personal leave, vacation time, etc. Accumulated,
unused leave days (sick leave, vacation, personal days) must be used concurrently with
FMLA. When accrued leave days have been exhausted, an employee on FMLA may
request a withdrawal of days from the Sick Leave Bank, if they are a participant, only if
the leave is for their own serious medical condition. The employee on leave will work
with Human Resources to request a withdrawal of days from the Sick Leave Bank.

The College may also grant a leave of absence under Section 585 of the National
Defense Authorization Act where employees otherwise eligible for FMLA may take up
to 12 weeks of FMLA-protected leave because of any qualifying exigency arising from
the fact that the employee’s spouse, son, daughter or parent is on or has been notified of
an impending call or order to active duty in the Armed Forces in support of a
contingency operation as defined by the Secretary of Labor. Under this same act, an
employee is allowed to take up to 26 workweeks of leave during a single 12-month
period to care for a spouse, son, daughter, parent or next of kin with illness or injury
incurred in the line of duty while in the Armed Forces or National Guard or Reserves.
Next of kin is defined as “nearest blood relative.”

A.  Eligibility for Family and Medical Leave of Absence:

To be eligible for a leave of absence under this policy, an employee must have
been employed by the College for at least 12 months and-must have worked at
least 1,250 hours during the 12-month period preceding the commencement of the
leave of absence. Thus, new employees and most part-time employees are not
entitled to family or medical leave of absence.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.131



Page 78

B.  Application for Leave/Notice by Employee:

Any employee who desires a leave of absence pursuant to this policy must notify
the Human Resources Office as soon as practicable.

A leave of absence pursuant to this policy may be taken by an employee on an
intermittent (rather than on an uninterrupted) basis or on a reduced schedule if
medically necessary and as a result of an employee's serious health condition or
that of his or her spouse, child, or parent. However, except as allowed by local
law, a leave of absence pursuant to this policy may not be taken on an intermittent
basis when the reason for the leave is the birth of a child or the placement of a
child for adoption or foster care. '

C. Certification Procedure:

Every request for a Leave of Absence pursuant to this policy must include a
written medical certification from the applicant's licensed medical care provider
(except when the reason for the requested leave of absence is the birth of a child
or the placement of a child for adoption or foster care). Itis the responsibility of
the employee to submit the written medical certification within 15 calendar days
of the date the certification is requested by Highland. FMLA certification forms
may be obtained in Human Resources and must be submitted in a timely manner.

The written medical certification must state:

1 The date of which the serious medical condition commenced.

2 The probable duration of the condition.

3. The appropriate medical facts regarding the condition and its duration.
4

If the basis for a proposed leave of absence is an employee's own serious
health condition, the written medical certification must also include a
statement that the employee is unable to perform the functions of his or her
position. If the basis for a proposed leave of absence is the serious health
condition of a spouse, child, or parent, the written medical certification
must also include a statement that the employee is needed to care for the
spouse, child, or parent, as well as an estimate of the amount of time the
employee is needed to provide the care.

In its discretion, and at its own expense, the College may require a second
medical opinion after an employee submits a medical certification. If the second
medical opinion differs from the original medical certification, the College may
require the employee to submit to examination by a third physician, the identity of
whom will be agreed upon by the College and the employee requesting the leave
of absence. The College may require periodic recertification by an employee's
medical care provider when the College in its discretion deems recertification is
warranted.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.131



Page 79

If the leave is to care for an injured servicemember, the employee must provide a
health care provider certification indicating the servicemember is:

® Undergoing medical treatment, recuperation or therapy;

J Assigned as an outpatient to a military medical treatment facility or a
unit established for the purpose of providing command and control of
members of the Armed Forces receiving medical care; or

o Otherwise on the temporary disability retired list.

If an employee requests leave due to a “qualifying exigency” due to a spouse, son,
daughter or parent’s active duty service, the employee must provide a supporting
certification issued at such time and in such manner as the Secretary may by
regulation prescribe. "

D. Conditions of Family and Medical Leave of Absence:
The following conditions apply to a leave of absence pursuant to this policy:

1. Inits discretion, the College may require an employee taking an approved
leave of absence to periodically report on his or her status and intention to
return to work. '

2. Anemployee taking an approved leave of absence may not engage in other
work or employment during the leave of absence. If an employee engages
in other work or employment during the leave of absence, the employee will
be considered to have violated the terms of the leave of absence, and to
have voluntarily terminated his or her employment with the College.

3. If an employee is granted a leave of absence on an intermittent basis or on a
reduced schedule basis, the College may require the employee to
temporarily transfer to an alternative position that accommodates the
employee's recurring absences or part-time schedule.

4. When applicable, spouses that are both employed by the College are
entitled to 12 weeks of leave in total, rather than 12 weeks leave of absence
each.

5. If at the time of applying for a leave of absence or during the leave of
absence the employee intends not to return to work or decides not to return
to work after completion of the leave of absence, the employee will be
liable to and required to reimburse the College for the cost of payments
made to maintain the employee's benefits during the leave of absence. If
the employee decides not to return to work, they have the ability to continue
any health insurance coverage for 18 months from the date benefits are
terminated under COBRA.

E.  Conditions if on FMLA to Care for Injured Servicemember under National

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.131



Page 80

Defense Authorization Act:

The law provides that leave taken under this section is only available during a
single 12-month period. Additionally, employees who utilize this provision are
eligible for a combined total of 26 weeks of FMLA leave! For example, an
employee who, in a single 12-month period, has already taken 12 weeks of FMLA
leave for the birth of a child would be entitled to only 14 additional weeks to care
for a “covered servicemember.” When both husband and wife work for the same
employer, the total amount of available leave to which both are entitled is limited
to a combined total of 26 workweeks. In addition, the provisions under numbers
D1, 2, 3 and 5 above apply to this section.

F.  Compensation and Benefits During Family and Medical Leave:

An approved leave of absence pursuant to this policy will not, however, result in
the loss of any employment benefit that may have accrued before the date the
leave of absence started. During the period of any unpaid leave of absence under
this policy, an employee must arrange with the College's Human Resources to pay
the premium contributions for continuation of his or her group insurance
coverages, if applicable. Responsibility for payment of any obligations
previously deducted from regular biweekly pay checks, such as payroll
deductions, rests with the employee.

G. Return From an Approved Family and Medical Leave of Absence:

Upon returning from an approved leave of absence granted as a result of an
employee's own serious health condition, an employee must present written
medical certification from his or her medical care provider stating that he or she is
able to perform the essential functions of his or her job with or without reasonable
accommodation. At that time, the College will place the employee in his or her
former position. If the former position is not available, the employee will be
placed in an equivalent position with equivalent compensation and benefits.

If an employee does not return to work on the agreed upon date, the employee
will be considered to have voluntarily terminated his or hier employment. If leave
extends beyond 12 weeks, the employee can request leave under policy 4.13
(Leave of Absence). If the College learns that an employee does not intend to
return to work after completion of an approved leave of absence, the College may
recover from the employee the cost of payments made, if any, to maintain the
employee's benefits during the leave of absence.

With respect to "highly paid" or "key" employees, there may be circumstances where
no positions are available upon the expiration of his or her leave of absence. In such
circumstances, the employee will be terminated from the College. A "key" or "highly
paid" employee is a salaried Highland employee who is among the highest paid 10
percent of those Highland employees (salaried or hourly) working within 75 miles of
the College location at which the employee is assigned.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.131




Page 81

4.132 Leave, Victims Economic Security and Safety Act (VESSA) (Keatlirmed
LA

In accordance with the Illinois Victims Economic Security and Safety Act (VESSA) of
2003, leave shall be granted to an employee who is a victim of domestic or sexual
violence or who has a family or household member (defined as spouse or Civil Union
partner, parent, son, daughter, and persons jointly residing in the same household) who is
a victim. Up to twelve (12) weeks of unpaid leave per year (52 consecutive weeks) may
be taken. For purposes of this policy, the initial one year period will commence on the
first day that VESSA is taken. VESSA does not create a right for the employee to take a
leave that exceeds the leave time allowed under, or in addition to, the leave time
permitted by the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA). For employees on VESSA
leave who are also eligible for FMLA leave, VESSA leave time is not in addition to the
12 week FMLA entitlement when the reason for VESSA leave also qualifies under
FMLA, but depletes the 12 week FMLA entitlement when used. An employee who may
have exhausted all available leave under FMLA, for a purpose other than that which is
available under VESSA, remains eligible for leave under VESSA.

Employees taking leave under VESSA must use accumulated, unused leave days. Sick
leave may not be used for VESSA leave for non-medical reasons. Accumulated, unused
vacation and personal days must be used for non-medical reasons. When an employee is
taking VESSA leave of absence concurrently with FMLA, they will be required to use
accumulated, unused leave days (sick leave, vacation, personal days) as outlined in
FMLA policy 4.131.

A. Eligibility for VESSA Leave of Absence:

All active full-time and part-time employees are eligible to take leave under this
policy.

B. Entitlement of Leave:
Leave shall be granted for the following:
L. To seek medical attention or counseling for, or recovery from, physical or
psychological injuries caused by domestic or sexual violence to the

employee or employee’s family or household member.

2. To obtain victim services for the employee or employee’s family or
household member.

3. To participate in safety planning, including temporary or permanent
relocation or other actions to increase the safety of the victim from future
domestic or sexual violence.

4, Seek legal assistance to ensure the health and safety of the victim,
including participating in court proceedings related to the violence.

Highland Community College ,
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.132



Page 82

C. Application for Leave/Notice by Employee:

Any employee who desires a leave pursuant to this policy must notify the Human
Resources Office with 48 hours notice in advance, unless providing such notice is
not practicable.

A leave pursuant to this policy may be taken by an employee on an intermittent
basis or on a reduced work schedule.

D. Certification Procedure:

Every request for leave under this policy must include a written medical
certification from the employee’s, the employee’s family or household member’s
licensed medical care provider if the employee is requesting VESSA leave for a
serious health condition as outlined under FMLA policy 4.131. If the employee is
requesting leave under VESSA for reasons other than medical, the employee must
provide certification in the form of a sworn statement and documentation from a
victim services organization, attorney, member of the clergy, or medical or other
professional from who the employee or the employee’s family or household
member has sought assistance; a police or court order; or other corroborating
evidence.

E. Conditions of VESSA Leave of Absence:
The following conditions apply to a leave of absence pursuant to this policy:

1. In its discretion, the College may require an employee taking an approved
VESSA leave of absence to periodically report on his or her status and
intention to return to work.

2. Any employee taking an approved VESSA leave of absence duetoa
serious health condition, may not engage in other work or employment
during the leave. If an employee engages in other work or employment
during the leave of absence, the employee will be considered to have
violated the terms of the leave of absence, and to have voluntarily
terminated his or her employment with the College.

3. If an employee is granted a VESSA leave of absence on an intermittent
basis or on a reduced schedule basis, the College may require the
employee to temporarily transfer to an alternative: position that
accommodates the employee’s recurring absences or part-time schedule.

4, If at the time of applying for a VESSA leave of absence or during the
leave of absence the employee intends not to return to work or decides not
to return to work after completion of the leave of absence for reasons other
than the continuation, recurrence or onset of domestic or sexual violence
or other circumstances beyond the employee’s control, the employee will
be liable to and required to reimburse the College for the cost of payments

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.132



Page 83

made to maintain the employee’s benefits during the leave of absence. If
the employee decides not to return to work, they have the ability to
continue any health insurance coverage for 18 months from the date
benefits are terminated under COBRA.

F. Compensation and Benefits during VESSA Leave of Absence:

An approved leave of absence pursuant to this policy will not, however, result in
the loss of any employment benefit that may have accrued before the date the
leave of absence policy started. During the period of any unpaid leave of absence
under this policy, an employee must arrange with the College’s Human Resources
Office to pay the premium contributions for continuation of his or her group
insurance coverages, if applicable. Responsibility for payment of any obligations
previously deducted from regular biweekly pay checks, such as payroll
deductions, rests with the employee.

G. Return from an Approved VESSA Leave of Absence:

Upon returning from an approved VESSA leave of absence, the College will
place the employee in his or her former position. If the former position is not
available, the employee will be placed in an equivalent position with equivalent
compensation and benefits. If the employee returns from an approved leave of
absence granted as a result of an employee’s own serious health condition, the
employee must present written medical certification from his or her medical care
provider stating that he or she is able to perform the essential functions of his or
her job with or without reasonable accommodation. /

If an employee does not return to work on the agreed upon date, the employee
will be considered to have voluntarily terminated his or her employment. If leave
extends beyond 12 weeks, the employee can request leave under policy 4.13
(Leave of Absence). The College may recover from the employee the cost of
payments made, if any, to maintain the employee’s benefits during the leave of
absence if the employee fails to return from leave for a reason other than
continuation, recurrence, or onset of domestic or sexual violence or other
circumstances beyond the employee’s control. Human Resources may require an
employee who is unable to return to work due to the continuation, recurrence or
onset of domestic or sexual violence or other circumstances beyond the
employee’s control, to provide, within a reasonable period after making the claim,
certification that they are unable to return to work for that reason. Certification
procedures are the same as when the employee initially requested the leave.

Highland Community College ‘
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.132



Page 84

H. Non-discrimination:

The College will not discharge or otherwise discriminate against an employee
who is a victim of domestic or sexual violence. The College will not discharge,
harass, discriminate or retaliate against an employee taking leave from work as a
result of domestic or sexual violence in order to: seek medical attention or
counseling for injuries or psycholog1ca1 trauma, obtain victim services, relocate,
seek legal assistance or participate in a related court proceedmg

Highland Community College :
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.132




Page 85

4.14 Leave, Absent Without Authorization (Reaffirmed- --2/20454)

Any employee who is deemed to be absent from duty without proper notification to the
College shall be subject to disciplinary measures by the College. Such measures may
include, but are not limited to, loss of pay and/or dismissal.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.14



4.16 Leave, Personal Days (Realfirmed  Revised-8727414)

Each full-time college administrative, professional or classified employee is entitled,
subject to prior supervisory approval, to three (3) paid personal leave days per fiscal
year, accrued one-half day every two months, specifically for the purpose of completing
personal business.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.16

Page 86




4.17 Leave, Military (Reaffirmed-{-2£20411)

A.  Eligibility and Request:

Military leave benefits (including job restoration rights) shall be applicable to all
full-time employees. A leave of absence for military service must be requested by
the employee in order to be granted, and must be requested with as much advance
notice as possible in order to enable the work of the department to be continued.

B. Extended Active Duty:

L.

A leave of absence for extended military service is granted to an employee
as a means of protecting the re-employment rights of a full-time employee
during the absence from the position.

Military Leave of Absence (without pay) for service in the armed forces of
the United States or the State of Illinois shall be granted, upon application,
when a full-time employee is required to perform such service. Such
service may occur through enlistment through Selective Service, or through
membership in the National Guard or a Reserve component of the armed
forces of the United States.

The provisions of this policy shall apply both to voluntary enlistment and to
induction into service by draft or conscription.

The terms of Military Leave of Absence for military training and service
may extend to such date as the employee is able to obtain release from
active duty plus sixty calendar days.

If an employee re-enlists after the expiration of the first enlistment, or draft
obligation, or voluntarily remains in service beyond the expiration of
required service, the employee shall not be eligible for further Military
Leave of Absence.

Employees who have not taken their annual vacation prior to call into the
armed forces shall be granted such vacation, or portion thereof, earned. The
effective date of their Military Leave of Absence is the date immediately
following the termination of such vacation. Vacation credit will not
accumulate during the period of the Military Leave of Absence.

Upon return to active employment from Military Leave of Absence, the
employee shall have the Military Leave of Absence time credited to the
employee's length of service.

Sick leave credit will not accumulate during Military Leave of Absence;
however, upon return to active service, the employee's previous
accumulated balance, if any, of sick leave will be restored to the employee's
account,

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.17

Page 87




Page 88

9. When a State Universities Retirement System member is placed on
Military Leave, they receive their service credit with no contributions
required as long as they meet the return from leave qualifications under
SURS.

10.  Within sixty (60) calendar days after release from active duty, an employee
shall be restored by the College to the employee's former position or at the
discretion of the College, to one of similar requirements and compensation
providing:

a.  The employee has not received a type of military service discharge
which would render him/her unfit for the position;

b.  The employee requests re-employment at the earliest possible date but
not to exceed forty (40) days after release from active duty or from
hospitalization continuing after discharge for a period of not more
than one year;

¢.  The employee is qualified to perform the dutiés of the position;

d.  That the College's circumstances have not so changed as to make it
impossible or unreasonable to do so.

Such person shall not be discharged from such position without cause
within one year after such restoration.

11.  If, as a result of service in the armed forces, the employee is not physically
or mentally qualified to perform the duties of the former or equivalent
position, the College will make every effort to offer employment ina
position for which the employee's physical and mental condition permits
performance, at the rate of normal compensation provided for that position.

12, The College may request evidence of the employee's date of discharge or
release from active duty.

13.  Replacement appointments to the position vacated by an employee on a
Military Leave of Absence shall be made with the understanding that the
new employee is being employed pending the return of the original
employee.

a.  However, the new employee, during the period of replacement, shall
be considered a regular employee and will be accorded the privileges
of such an employment status.

b. It shall be the responsibility of the immediate supervisor to inform the
new employees at the time of appointment of their employment status.

C.  Annual Military Training or Emergency Duty:

1.  Highland Community College's employees employed on a full-time basis
who are also members of the Illinois National Guard or of the Reserve
components of the naval, air, or ground forces of the United States, may be
granted leave of absence for such periods of time as:

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter : Policy 4.17



Page 89

a.  Members of the National Guard are in the Military service on
training, civil disturbance, or emergency duty of the State of Illinois
under the order of the Governor as Commander-In-Chief.

b.  Members of any Reserve component under the order of the authority
thereof, are performing limited military training service.

2. Leave for training duty will normally be limited to & maximum of fifteen
(15) days in any one calendar year. However, for involuntary service on
state duty for civil disturbance or an emergency situation, the leave granted
will be for the duration of such duty.

3. Such leaves of absence for annual training or emergency duty will be
without pay. However, for involuntary service on state duty for civil
disturbance of an emergency situation, vacation credit, personal leave days,
and sick leave credit will accrue. ‘

4, If the employee prefers, the employee may request that all or part of their
absence for annual military training or emergency duty be charged to
vacation and/or personal leave days, rather than have the time granted as a
leave without pay.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.17




Page 90

4.18 Leave, Witness and Jury Duty (Reaffirmed-42%

Full-time and part-time personnel required by the courts to perform witness and jury
duty will be excused for the time required to perform such duties from regular duties
upon presentation to the immediate supervisor of evidence indicating the necessity for a
legal appearance.

Such witness and/or jury duty shall not result in any loss of compensation or fringe
benefit rights that the employee is otherwise eligible for from the college.

In the case of an employee being a litigant (plaintiff or defendant in a lawsuit) this
policy is not applicable. Days of absence so involved may be applied to any personal
leave days, vacation days or unpaid leave days to which the employee is entitled or
shall be counted as days of absence without pay. Proper prior notification should be
given to the immediate supervisor relative to the circumstances.

Those eligible for witness and jury duty benefits applicable to their circumstances are:
A. Those who are employed on approximately a 40 hour per week schedule or
otherwise have administrative and/or teaching responsibilities that are regarded

as full-time.

B. Classified personnel who are regularly employed at least one-half time.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.18




Page 91

4.191 Leave, Sabbatical for Administrative and Professional Employees (Reaffirmed
Reviso-bd2000E)

The policy on sabbatical leave provisions as written in the Faculty Contract shall be
extended to the administrative and professional employees.” Applications for such
leave shall be submitted directly to the President by January 15 of the year preceding
the academic year for which leave is desired. The President shall bring such
sabbatical leave requests with a recommendation to the board at the March meeting.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.191



Page 92

4.192 Educational Assistance (Revised-#/-9444)

After completion of one full year of employment, full-time administrative,
professional and classified employees may receive, at an educational institution other
than the College and subject to approval of the immediate supervisor, educational
assistance from the College at the rate of $350 per semester hour, or the actual tuition
cost per semester hour, whichever is less. Educational assistance will be pald upon

submission of ev1dence indicating satisfactory course completion. f-

4~‘§ TN o e ) §§ e ) 24 il ‘{ ”H \1 241 xn TR TR T
(LR A Vi g v S R R 3 g yaN e RO RS ey Pt

Lines, Y RIERE Ny REPLERREL A RN ER N L0
HELd u bt L9 PR SO EY i

£F otal allowable grants shall not exceed $5,000 (non accumulatlve) to any one person
durmg any two-year period starting at the time initial coursework is commenced.

IETETS S USIRY AV WA
£ N1 R YR 1 § AT " s ‘l((? L,,.v. xS
s

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter : Policy 4.192



Page 93

4.20 Holidays Observed (Reaffirmed-+2£2044-1)

The following days are recognized as holidays, at least eleven of which shall be
observed each year: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King's Birthday, Lincoln's
Birthday, President’s Day, Washington's Birthday, Casimir Pulaski's Birthday, Good
Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran's Day,
the day preceding Thanksgiving, Thanksgiving, the Friday following Thanksgiving,
Christmas, and the day preceding Christmas. If the holiday falls on a Saturday, it will
be observed at Highland Community College on the preceding Friday, and if the
Holiday is on a Sunday, it will be observed at Highland Community College on the
following Monday. Holidays to be observed are listed in the annual calendar. Where
an employee has an assigned weekly work schedule other than Monday through
Friday and holiday observed by the College falls on one of the assigned non-work
days, the employee's supervisor will schedule the workday either immediately before
or after the holiday to be observed as the holiday for this employee.

Highland Community College ‘ ,
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.20



Page 94

4.21 Payroll (Reaffirmed Rewised-9L7116)

A.  All employees shall normally be paid at the end of alternate work weeks.

B.  All employees shall default to direct deposit. If the employee does not wish to
participate in direct deposit, they will complete and submit an opt out form to
the Payroll Office.

C. Employees under direct deposit will automatically be signed up for paperless
vouchers and can view and print them on the College’s payroll system.
HR/Payroll staff can assist with accessing on-line vouchers. Live payroll checks
will be mailed prior to pay day

D. Payroll Deductions: The Payroll Office shall provide all personnel the
opportunity for payroll deductions according to administrative procedures.

Highland Community College :
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.21



Page 95

422 Fringe Benefits (Reaffirmed Resviged-1220/-4)

Employees are eligible for fringe benefits that are in force from time to time as
approved by the Board of Trustees. See Fringe Benefit Schedule on myHCC Staff
portal. All employee fringe benefits remain in effect during use of paid vacation, paid
personal leave, and paid sick leave.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ‘ Policy 4.22



|

4.221

Page 96

Bookstore—Purchase by Employees (Revised-2--8/4k4)

All full-time and part-time faculty and staff may purchase textbooks, for use by
themselves, their speuse-er-Civilgpouse, Civil Union partner, or domestic partner or

their dependents (as defined in Policy 4.223) at a discount off retail price equal to the
markup (not to exceed 20%).

All full-time and part-time faculty and staff may purchase clothing and gift items at a
20 percent discount. The discount on technology and software products will be
determined by the bookstore on an item by item basis. There will be no discounts on
the following items: rental . meal cards, computer math software licenses,

magazine subscriptions, and transit passes.

No discounts will be applied to sale items unless specified by the bookstore manager.

The employee eligible for the discount must be present when the discounted purchase is
made.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.221




Page 97

4,222 Insurance, Group Hospitalization and Group Major Medical -(Revised-

A. lan
Board of Trustees is available to all $ Ni_&i employees W
more hours per week, their spouses, C1V11 Unlon partners or domestic partners,
as well as dependent children as defined in the insurance contract. Employees

are required to contribute a portion of the cost of coverage.

(

fe b ime-R egular aAdministrators, pirofessional, | aculty, and

o 1as51ﬁed employees working 30 or more hours per week will be covered
from their first day of employment and dependents' coverage may begin
simultaneously.

B.  The Highland Commumty College district will pay the hosp1tahzat1on and life
insurance premlums on continuing full-time or adjunct faculty working
equivalent of 30 or more houts per weels dur1ng those months of the year that
the continuing employee is not working at Highland Community College.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.222




Page 98

4,223 Tuition Waiver Scholarship Fund (Reaffirmed — Revised-7417412)

Full-Time Employees and Adjunct Faculty

The Board will provide a scholarship fund for full tuition coverage only at
Highland Community College for all full-time employees and adjunct faculty,
their spouses or Civil Union partners, dependent children, and dependent
grandchildren providing space is available in the classroom and the full-time
employee or adjunct faculty are actively employed in a full-time or adjunct
faculty position during the semester of attendance.

Employees wishing to take a course during their normal working hours must
secure the permission of their immediate supervisor for released time or
compensatory time.

The number of courses taken during a normal working day by any full-time
employee will be limited to one course.

Part-Time Employees

The Board will provide a scholarship fund for full tuition coverage only at
Highland Community College for all part-time employees providing space is
available in the classroom. The policy will be effective upon one continuous full
year of employment for part-time employees and after completion of four
continuous semesters of instruction for part-time instructors. In both cases, the
part-time employee must be actively employed at Highland during the semester of
attendance for the scholarship to be effective.

In addition, the Board will provide a scholarship fund for partial tuition coverage
only at Highland Community College for all half time and three-quarter time
regular administrative and classified employee’s spouse or Civil Union partner,
dependent children, and dependent grandchildren providing space is available in
the classroom. The scholarship will provide half of the tuition coverage for half
time regular administrative and classified employee’s dependents (including
spouse or Civil Union partner) and will provide three-quarters of the tuition
coverage for three-quarter time regular administrative and classified employee’s
dependents (including spouse or Civil Union partner).

The Board will provide a scholarship fund for partial tuition coverage only at
Highland Community College for all part-time faculty’s spouses or Civil Union
partners, dependent children, and dependent grandchildren providing space is
available in the classroom. The scholarship will provide half the tuition coverage
after completion of five cumulative years of instruction for part-time instructors’
dependents (including spouse or Civil Union partner). At any time after the
completion of five years of cumulative instruction by the part-time faculty,
dependents and spouse or Civil Union partner will qualify for the waiver as long

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.223



Page 99

as the part-time faculty is actively employed at Highland during the semester of
attendance.

All fees, books and supplies will be the responsibility of the employee, unless different
in a union agreement.

Those wishing to use the tuition waiver scholarship fund must present the Tuition
Waiver Approval Form (available on the G: drive) to the cashier’s office upon
registration. Regular payment guidelines apply for any remaining balance.

If an employee is eligible to take advantage of the tuition waiver scholarship fund in
addition to a financial aid award or scholarship, these combined forms of assistance
will be applied in a manner that is most beneficial to the employee, while meeting the
awarding parties’ requirements. ‘

“Dependent” is defined as:

1. Anemployee’s legal spouse or Civil Union partner who is a resident of the same
country in which the employee resides. For the purposes of this definition, a
common-law spouse will not be considered a dependent.

2. Anemployee’s child or grandchild who meets all of the following requirements:

a. Is aresident of the same country in which the employee resides.

b.  Is unmarried. '

c. Is anatural child, stepchild, legally adopted child, a child placed in the
employee’s physical custody whom the employee intends to adopt, a child
for whom the employee and/or employee’s spouse or Civil Union partner
has been named legal guardian, or a child for whom the employee is legally
financially responsible.

d.  The employee and/or the employee’s spouse or Civil Union partner must
have joint custody or any shared time arrangement.

e.  The child must be dependent upon the employee and/or the employee’s
spouse or Civil Union partner for support.

f.  Is less than twenty-five (25) years of age.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.223



Page 100

4.224 Reporting of Accidents (Revised-+2/-20/-1)

Once an employee is aware of a work-related injury or illness, it must be reported to
the supervisor via written, verbal or voice messaging within 24 hours. Human
Resources must be informed of any work related injury or illness. Accidents
involving anyone other than employees must be reported to the Purehasing-and
basranee-Specialist-Vice President of Administrative Services within 24 hours.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ‘ Policy 4.224



|

Page 101

4225 Educational Advancement (Reaffirmed-+2/40/4-1)

The continued growth in one's profession and discipline often requires formal
academic study. In view of this fact, the College encourages its employees to continue
their academic work and shall, in addition to schedule advancement, where applicable,
reimburse such approved activity to the amount and limit established by the Board of
Trustees.

Any academic activity to be considered for reimbursement or schedule advancement
must have the prior approval of the appropriate supervisor and administrator through
established procedures. An academic activity which does not carry credit; i.e.,

summer seminars or workshops, may be granted such credit equivalency as certified
by letter from the seminar director or as determined by the appropriate administrator.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.225



Page 102

4226 Employee Assistance Program (Reaffirmed-+-44240744-1)

The College shall make available to full-time employees, spouses, and dependent
family members, an employee assistance program. The program shall provide
confidential professional assistance in the form of a personal evaluation interview to
identify the nature of the concern and possible methods of resolution of persistent
behavioral, personal, emotional or medical problems.

Highland Community College :
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.226




Page 103

4.23 i Time Administrative,-e-Professional, or {lassified Pay f01 Instructional

Assignments (Revised-/#4

Pl »dministrative,-e-professional o1 cls
teach a maximum of six contact hours per semester. The instructional assignment may
qualify for reimbursement if the instructional responsibilities are in excess of those
specified within the employee’s job description and are outside the o normal
imisteative-workday hours, Approval must be obtained from the Execu i
ferine an instructional assignment to o non-exempt profe
fied emp %m ee by submitting a Request to Hire Full-Time Non-Exempt
11 'tﬁéo"v&:@f for Teaching Assienment forn. Reimbursement will be at 50% of the
lowest overload instructional pay schedule rate of the College or $600_per credit hour,

whichever is greater.

~>wm§ ar

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.23



424

Page 104

£

Reimbursements for Job Applicants (Reaffirmed Rewised-b2m204H)

Job applicants for full-time faculty positions and aAdministrative positions Fange-65
snckabave-may be reimbursed for some travel expenses. Any exceptions to this pohcy
for a position search will be made by Human Resources to the College President for

approval.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.24



Page 105

4.25 Resignations (Reaffirmed-l/440-1)

As soon as an employee determines that he or she wishes to resign, the employee must
notify the supervisor and forward a written letter of resignation to the Human
Resources Office. A two week notice is generally expected from part-time and
classified personnel. A one month notice is generally expected from all other
employees.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.25




Page 106

4.251 Retirement Notice (Reaffirmed  Adeptod-1H-6/4-3)

As soon as an employee determines that he or she wishes to retire, the employee must
notify the supervisor and forward a written letter of retirement to the Human
Resources Office indicating their last working day and their retirement date with the
State Universities Retirement System (SURS). A two month notice is generally
expected. :

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.251




Page 107

4.26 Attendance and Absenteeism (Reaffirmed-+:4/:204-1)

Regular attendance at work is a necessary condition of employment at the College.

Unauthorized absence from work shall be grounds for termination, unless such
absence is:

A.  permitted under these policies, or
B.  required by law; or

C.  is permitted by the specific contract of employment applicable to the employee.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter , Policy 4.26




Page 108

4.27 Personnel Records (Reaffirmed-1-

Q411

Personnel files are business records of the College and remain the sole property of the
College. Employees, however, are entitled to review their own files at least two times
in a calendar year unless otherwise provided for in a collective bargaining agreement.
An employee wishing to review his or her file(s) should submit a written request to his
or her supervisor or to the human resources representative. The employee will be
permitted to review the file during normal business hours and in the presence of a
supervisor or a member of HR. Employees will not be entitled to remove any
information from the file, but the College will provide copies of one or two documents
at the employee’s request. An employee will have the right of access to his or her own
personnel files provided in the Illinois Personnel Records Act, except for privileged
communications relating to initial employment and other exceptions listed in the Act.
Access to a supervisor’s working file is the same as the employee’s personnel file.

All personnel, academic and evaluative records pertaining to all employees shall be
maintained by the Human Resources Office in the employee’s Official Personnel File
(OPF). Employee files are considered confidential. Managers and supervisors other
than the HR Department may only have access to personnel file information on a
need-to-know basis. Responsibility for the confidentiality and use of information in
the OPT shall rest with the Human Resources Office, from whom permission must be
obtained for access to any portion of the personnel folder.

It is important that an employee be aware of all items which might be used in
developing a periodic evaluation. Supervisors, therefore, shall notify an employee
whenever any item is placed in the OPF. The employee may add written comments
for inclusion in the personnel file for any document with which they disagree.
However, the College encourages employees to submit written responses at the time
action is taken, not during a personnel file review that may be remote in time to the
actual occurrence with which an employee may disagree.

Payroll records and absence records will be kept by the Payroll Office.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ' Policy 4.27



Page 109

428 Confidential Information Statement (Reaffirmed-4+

Any employee of Highland Community College must protect s inst unauthorized
s ol private personal informalion cot nialned in nstity zwzza& 15 Vwii as
spsure the secyurity and privacy of such inform vation, and dise sated
threats or hazards that may compronise the confidentiality ni S %3 mfumxgm 11,
Fraplovees are expected m deal with private personal in umm mm 111 o respectfi
professional manner, e ¢
also Policies 3.09 5¢ ud“m Records and 5

s(»c’?»«;yw sed o 6o
ey

A
alie S-S IS
i

30 Informanon hec

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4. 28



Page 110

4.29 Rest and Meal Periods (Reaffirmed  Revigee-bi544-3)

An employee who is to work 7.5 continuous hours or more shall be provided an
unpaid meal period of at least 20 minutes. The meal period must be given to an
employee no later than five hours after the start of the workday (820 ILCS 140/3).

Rest periods are left to the discretion of the individual supervisor unless provided for
in a collective bargaining agreement. All hourly employees except those working less
than 20 hours per week shall receive at least 24 consecutive hours of rest each

calendar week in addition to the regular period of rest at the close of each working day
(820 ILCS 140/2).

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.29




Page 111

4.291 Nursing Mothers (Reaftivmod | Mevedid-fir)

Highland supports breastfeeding mothers by accommodating the mother who wishes
to express breast milk during her workday when separated from her newborn child.
The College will provide reasonable break time for an employee to express breast
milk for her nursing child for up to one year after the child’s birth. In addition,
Highland has identified rooms across campus where nursing mothers are able to
pump. This policy is in accordance with the U.S. Department of Labor Wage and
Hour Division and the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA).

Employees who wish to express their breast milk during the workday should notify
their supervisor and the Human Resources Office, either before or after returning to
work from leave for the birth of their child.

Human Resources has designated contacts in each campus building to work directly
with nursing mothers who would require a place to express milk during the day.
Upon notification that a nursing mother requires a place to express milk, Human
Resources will give the nursing mother the name of the contact for the appropriate
building. All rooms are equipped with a chair, a table, an electrical outlet and have a
lock. While Federal law requires the employer to provide “a place, other than a
bathroom, that is shielded from view and free from intrusion from coworkers and the
public,” it also states, “a space temporarily created or converted into a space for
expressing milk or made available when needed by the nursing mother is sufficient
provided that the space is shielded from view.”

If the employee is a non-exempt (paid hourly) employee and if the break taken is
longer than 20 minutes and not a regular lunch break, then the break period will be
unpaid. Employees may make arrangements with their supervisor to make-up time
that may be needed beyond the normal break schedule, or to use available paid leave
or compensatory time.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.291




Page 112

i}

4.30 Outside Employment (Keattivmed  Rewsed-2ib6i14)

No employee will engage in outside employment which will interfere with the
performance of their assignment. The employee has the responsibility for obtaining
permission of the immediate supervisor before accepting a position which might
conflict with a College assignment. An employee that is a State Universities
Retirement System (SURS) annuitant has the obligation to consult with the College i
and receive permission before accepting employment at any other SURS-covered
employer. In addition, an employee that is a SURS annuitant that is considering a
change in hours and/or compensation at Highland, or at any other SURS employer,
must consult with and receive permission from the College prior to accepting
additional assignments or compensation.

This policy shall not preclude any employee from such other employment which does
not conflict with College responsibilities.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.30



Page 113

432 Personal Protective Equipment and Clothing (Reaffirmed  Revised-1A1741-)

Workplace hazards will be assessed and the College will provide personal protective
equipment as required, to protect employees from work place hazards, based on the
Occupational Safety and Health Act, CFR Part 1910.1 32-138, Personal Protective
Equipment Standard. 1t is the responsibility of all employees to follow the
requirements of this policy and procedure where they pertain to their respective
activities and job duties.

In an instructional situation, students shall purchase or obtain the necessary and
approved Personal Protective Equipment designated by the department or instructor
responsible for the course. Students must be trained in the proper usage and care of
the Personal Protective Equipment.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.32



Page 114

433 Grievance or Appeal Procedures—Non-Union Employees (Reaffirmed Hevised
20414

The detailed grievance procedure is stated in the Affirmative Action Plan and on
myHCC Staff portal.

Highland Community College

Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.33



Page 115

4.34 Salary Review—Administrative, Protessional, and Classified-s

Employees

Salaries of all administrative -ane-ex
be subject to a periodic review, that-sha

20} Feovoad s rae e

viseoveba by et
¥ BER PR RSUS S 16 S a4

N
PAVLGE Y S

T T T e P A T |
22 RAVE O AN 3 iy LR AEAN

och e
i
&

RONE 15
AT TR

T

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.34




Page 116

4.35 Evaluation of Instruction (Revised Reaffiemed-12/20/41)

The purpose of the formal instructional evaluation process is to encourage and actively
promote ongoing development in the teaching and learning process. It intentionally
offers an opportunity for deanDeans and instructors to establish strong, professional
relationships so that improvement in and enhancement of student academic
achievement can be attained. The process should be timely, consistent, and
meaningful.

The evaluation process varies depending upon if the instructor is non-tenured, tenured,
or a part-time instructor. In all cases there are four components to the evaluation
process. These components are: :

e administrative classroom Visits,

e use of a student evaluation of instruction course survey,

® a self-evaluation, and

J an evaluation meeting between the instructor and the appropriate
doanDegn or asseetste ASRQCI anlean, |

The data collected from these four evaluation components are combined into a
summary evaluation document.

Administrative Evaluation of Instructors

Full-time Tenured Faculty

Procedure:

1. All tenured faculty will be evaluated formally a minimum of once every three
years.

2. During the year of this formal evaluation, all students in the faculty members’

classes, for at least one of the semesters, will be asked to complete the
institutional student evaluation form.

3. At the conclusion of the evaluation year, the faculty member will complete a
written self-evaluation and submit it to his or her supervisor. Uniform criteria
for self-evaluation will be provided to the faculty member at the beginning of
the semester.

4, A class visitation by the supervisor will occur in the same semester during
which student evaluations take place (see Item #2 above). The visit is
scheduled and a lesson plan of the class is submitted to the supervisor showing
the class goals and objectives.

Highland Community College :
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.35



Page 117

5. After the class visitation, the supervisor will compose a written evaluation of the
faculty member in a timely fashion that will be discussed with the faculty
member and, if necessary, improvement strategies will be identified. If
considerable improvement is needed or serious deficiencies are present, the
evaluation process shall revert back to the frequency of second and third year
non-tenured faculty evaluations until two successive years of satisfactory
evaluations occur. Faculty may respond in writing to the evaluation and/or the
improvement strategies.

6. A copy of the evaluation, the written response, and/01 improvement strategles
will be given to the faculty member, the L e Vice President af-Aeadeniie
Sepviess-and will be placed in the faculty member’s personnel file in the Human

Resources Office.

7. Other evaluation criteria and methods, including peer evaluation and
professional certification, are encouraged.

8. Prescriptive recommendations and/or suggested improvements will be
monitored throughout the year.

Full-time Non-tenured Faculty

The following procedures have been developed to evaluate non-tenured faculty in
compliance with the State Tenure Law (110 ILCS 805/Article ITIb). In addition to
course improvement, a primary objective of this evaluation is to recommend retention
or non-retention of a faculty member beyond the probationary period. This evaluation
procedure complements the existing procedure for evaluation of instruction that will
continue to be used for tenured full-time faculty and part-time faculty.

Procedure:

1. All non-tenured faculty will be evaluated formally for the ﬁrst three years of

2. Fach semester during those three years, all students in the faculty member’s
classes will be asked to complete the institutional student evaluation form.,

3. At the conclusion of each fall and spring semesterveat; the faculty member will
complete a written self-evaluation and submit it to the supervisor. Uniform
criteria for self-evaluation will be provided to the faculty member at the
beginning of the semester.

4. Class visitation by the supervisor will occur a minimum of twice a semester
during the first year of employment, and a minimum of once a semester during
the second and third years of employment. The visits are scheduled, and prior
to the visit a lesson plan with the class goals or objectives for these classes will
be submitted to his or her supervisor.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.35



Page 118

5. Other senior faculty members may be requested by the dean] o
DREOGLE ; » deanlleans to visit classes of non- tenured faculty at least
once during the semester.

~utive Vice

ciate

6. Additional evaluative criteria and methods as determined by the Exe
President ef-Academic-Services-and/or the deanlean or assesia
deanlean

7. The superviser-Dean or Associate Dean will then compose a written evaluation
of the faculty member that will be discussed with the faculty member and, if
necessary, improvement strategies will be identified. Faculty may respond in
writing to the evaluation and/or the improvement strategies.

8. A copy of the evaluation, the written response, and/or improvement st1ateg1es
will be given to the faculty member, the [ixecutive Vice President ef-Acadersie
services-and will be placed in the faculty member’s personnel file.

9. The demt | or assesiateAssociate deanlDean will consider, but will not be
required to adopt, an advisory recommendation concerning dismissal or
extension of probation of non-tenured faculty or the granting of tenure to a non
tenured faculty member. Such recommendation will be made by a faculty peer
committee of three tenured faculty from the appropriate division.

10.  In case of a decision not to rehire, or a decision to extend the probation period,
the Vige-President-of-Academie-Serviees-Lxecutive Vice President and
seallean or assoeinteAssociate demnllean shall consult with the individual in

question in advance of the notification dates required in the Tenure Law.

11.  The administration may require the faculty member to serve a fourth year as a
non-tenured faculty member and be evaluated according to procedure before a
decision is made on tenure. Notice will be given to the faculty member not later
than 60 days before the end of the school year or term immediately preceding
the school year or term in which tenure would otherwise be conferred. Such
notice must state the corrective actions that the faculty member should take in
order to satisfactorily complete service requirements for tenure.

12, If tenure status is not recommended, notice shall be given to faculty at least 60
days before the end of the school year or term, and such recommendations will
be made to the Board of Trustees for action.

13. At the conclusion of the third year, or if necessary fourth year, of employment,
the President will make a recommendation regarding tenure to the Board of
Trustees for action.

Highland Community College }
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.35




Page 119

Part-time Faculty

For the purpose of this policy, part-time faculty meludes dual credit, Procedure:

1. All new part-time faculty will be evaluated during their first teaching
assignments using one or more of the following methods:

® class visitation, scheduled or on a walk-in basis ’

e student evaluation

° self-evaluation

e  peer evaluation /

e  other evaluation criteria and methods may be used at the discretion of the

B B VI AP TS T WP NA1
FE RIS AR SR Kt

2. Re-employed part-time faculty may be evaluated on a regular basis according to
the same methods.

3. Part-time faculty will be evaluated a minimum of once each semester of the first
three-{our semesters they teach. After three successive satisfactory evaluations,
each part-time instructor will be evaluated a minimum of once every three
years.

3.4 Dual eredit courses and instruction will be evaluated annually according to
ICCR repulations, including ¢lass visitations.

Student Evaluation of Instruction

1. Standard Evaluation Instrument: A standard evaluation instrument developed
internally is used as part of the evaluation process. This evaluation instrument
‘s used in all courses in one semester for tenured faculty during their formal
evaluation year and the tenured faculty are encouraged to use this instrument a
minimum of one class per semester during other years. This standard evaluation
instrument is used a minimum of one class per academic year for established
part-time instructors who have had three successive positive evaluations
previously. The instructor and deanean or asseciateAggociale deanlean
should jointly select the classes to be used for the standard student evaluation,

2. Additional/Special Evaluation: Additional or special student evaluation of
instructor instruments or methods may be used to meet special needs not
addressed by the standard evaluation instrument. Special needs may include,
but shall not be limited to; the evaluation of new courses or new teaching
methods; the investigation of student complaints; the investigation of
complaints by the faculty or staff; or, investigation of matters before the Judicial
Review Board. These additional/special student evaluations may be
implemented at the prerogative of the instructor with deanilean or

sateAssociate desaean approval or by the deanl;

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter , Policy 4.35



Page 120

£ s, If an additional or special evaluation is administered to a particular
class during the regular school term, the evaluation shall be conducted durmg a
regular class session, If the evaluation is administered when the class is not in
session during the regular school term, the students recéiving the evaluation
instrument shall be instructed to not share or discuss the instrument with other
students before the due date for returning the instrument has expired.

3. If an additional/special evaluation is used to investigate any complaint or
allegation of misconduct on the part of the faculty, the individual involved in
any such complaint shall be informed of the allegation prior to use of the
additional/special evaluation instrument, provided with a copy of the instrument
for review and comment at least three (3) business days prior to the use of the
instrument, and shall be provided a typed compilation of the student responses,
unless such disclosure is prohibited by law. Any information which may be
used to identify a particular respondent on the typed compilation shall be
redacted. Initial notification and a copy of the instrument shall be provided via
college email to the faculty member and to the Faculty Senate President or the
Faculty Senate President’s designee. The typed compilation of the student
responses will also be provided via email to the faculty member and the Faculty
Senate President or the Faculty Senate President’s designee, and it will be sent
prior to any meeting scheduled with the administration or its representatives to
discuss the results.

4. Student evaluations shall not be used as the sole basis for discipline, promotion,
retention, salary increments, granting or denial of appointments, or other
adverse or positive action involving faculty members.

5. A faculty member's personal norms from students' evaluations of instruction
over time should be established and compared with current evaluations to
promote continuous improvement. Required student evaluations for the
preceding year will be retained in the Division office.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter | Policy 4.35



436

Page 121

Abused and Neglected Child Reporting (Reaffirmed Adepted-HH1-5413)

Highland is committed to the safety and welfare of children as governed by Illinois Law.
The Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act (ANCRA) states that: All College
personnel are mandated reporters who, if they have reasonable cause to believe a child
known to them in their professional or official capacity may be an abused child or a
neglected child, shall immediately report or cause a report to be made to the Illinois
Department of Children and Family Services by calling the Child Abuse Hotline at 1-
800-252-2873 or 1-800-25-ABUSE. College personnel who are mandated reporters
specifically include all athletic program personnel and/or athletic facility personnel.
Students enrolled in an academic program leading to a position as a child care worker,
school service personnel and/or education degree are also mandated reporters pursuant to
the Act. Under this policy, College personnel includes student workers. Highland
considers volunteers as defined under Highland’s Volunteer Services Policy (4.07) also to
be mandated reporters.

Child abuse is the mistreatment of a child under the age of 18 by a parent, caretaker,
someone living in their home or someone who works with or around children. The
mistreatment must cause injury or put the child at risk of physical injury. Child abuse can
be physical (such as burns or broken bones) or sexual (such as fondling or incest).
Neglect happens when a parent or responsible caretaker fails to provide adequate
supervision, food, clothing, shelter or other basics for a child.

Failure to Report:

Any mandated reporter of Highland Community College who fails to report suspected
child abuse or neglect in violation of this policy may be subject to discipline, up to and
including termination, expulsion and/or other sanctions. In addition, willful failure to
report suspected incidents of child abuse or neglect is a misdemeanor (first violation) or a
class 4 felony (second or subsequent violation).

Immunity for Good Faith Reports:
Individuals who in good faith make reports of suspected abuse or neglect are provided
with certain statutory immunities from civil and/or criminal liability.

Confidentiality:

The confidentiality of a report of suspected child abuse or neglect, including the identity
of an individual who makes a report under this policy, will be protected consistent with
state law.

Retaliation: J

Retaliation against any employee, student, volunteer or other individual who makes a
good faith report of abuse or neglect or who participates in any investigation of abuse or
neglect is prohibited. Anyone found to have engaged in prohibited retaliation may be
subject to discipline, up to and including termination, expulsion and/or other sanctions.

Procedures related to this policy will be published through the College’s Human
Resources Department and on Highland’s web site.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.36



4.37

Page 122

Controlled Substances (including alcohol) (Reaffirmed-+:2#40/4-4)

The unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a
controlled substance is prohibited in and on property owned or controlled by Highland
Community College. Any Highland Community College employee determined to
have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
dismissal. The use of alcohol, while on Highland Community College owned or
controlled property, including meal periods and breaks is prohibited, except as
authorized below. No employee will report to work while under the influence of
alcohol or illegal drugs. Violation of these rules by an employee will be reason for
mandatory evaluation/treatment for a substance use disorder or for disciplinary action
up to and including dismissal. In accordance with State Law, the College Board of
Trustees or its designee may authorize the availability of alcoholic beverages in
designated on-campus facilities or property at College, Foundation, or Alumni
Association events for which the Foundation is the host or considered a sponsor or co-
sponsor. The authorization shall be given in writing by the President of the College.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.37



Page 123

438 Criminal Background Investigations (Reaffirmed Revised-94-5415)

Criminal background investigations will be conducted on all successful candidates for
security sensitive positions as required by the Campus Security Act of the State of
[llinois. ‘ ‘

To comply with National Service laws under the Serve America Act, National Service
Criminal History checks will be conducted on all successful candidates for positions paid
from federal grant programs funded by the Corporation for National and Community
Service (CNCS), such as Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP).

Highland Community College

Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.38
12/20/11



4.39

Page 124

Non-Violence (Revised Reatfirmed-12420/-1)
Introduction

Highland Community College is committed to providing and maintaining a safe
workplace and campus environment that is free from violence.

Prohibited Conduct

The College prohibits any type of violence committed by or against employees, students
or third parties. The definition of “violence” includes any conduct or statements, which is
sufficiently threatening, offensive or intimidating to cause an individual to reasonably fear
for his or her personal safety and/or the safety of his or her family, friends and/or
property. The following list of behaviors, while not inclusive, provides examples of
prohibited conduct:

o Fighting or causing physical injury to another person;

e Making threatening remarks of physical or aggressive conduct;

° Demonstrating aggressive or hostile behavior that creates a reasonable fear
of injury to another person or subjects another individual to emotional
distress;

J Intentionally damaging College property or property of another or the threat
of such damage;

° Use of any object as a weapon;

J Harassing or threatening another either in person, by telephone, in e-mail or
other; and .

° Stalking or using surveillance with intent to harm.

Reporting Procedures

Employees, students or third parties who experience, observe or have reason to fear such
prohibited conduct are urged to report their concerns.

Employees should report any potentially violent situations immediately to their
supervisor, the AssoeiateAss - Vice President of Human Resources, Director,
Facilities and Safety or the campus Deputy Sheriff on duty.

Any student or third party should report such activity to a Highland employee, a faculty
ceademie-and-Student Development and

To the extent possible, the College will protect the confidentiality of reports
commensurate with the need to investigate, resolve reported problems and comply with
any discovery or disclosure obligations. Reports or incidents warranting confidentiality
will be handled appropriately and information will be disclosed to others on a need-to-
know basis. Individuals involved in an investigation are expected to refrain from
discussing it with others. '

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.39



Page 125

Non-Retaliation

This policy strictly prohibits retaliation against employees, students or third parties who
report in good faith incidents of threats, violence, intimidating conduct, weapons
possession, or workplace violence or who cooperate with an investigation. Any person
engaged in retaliatory conduct shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including
discharge, suspension/expulsion and/or exclusion.

Risk Reduction Measures

The Human Resources department will take reasonable measures to conduct background
investigations to review candidates’ backgrounds and reduce the risk of hiring individuals
who may have a history of violent behavior.

Enforcement

Threats, threatening conduct, or any other acts of aggression or violence in the workplace
or on campus will not be tolerated. All reports will be reviewed and appropriate
corrective action will be taken against individuals found to have violated this policy.
Corrective action may include physical removal from the workplace/campus. Employees
or students or others who engage in prohibited behavior shall be held accountable under
College policy, as well as local, state, and federal law. Any employee, student or third
party determined to have committed such acts will be subject to disciplinary action, up to
and including dismissal or expulsion, as well as and/or referral to the appropriate law
enforcement agencies for arrest and prosecution. Any third party who commits or
threatens to commit violent behavior shall be subject to exclusion from the campus,
termination of business relationships, and/or referral to the appropriate law enforcement
agencies for arrest and prosecution. Highland Community College reserves the right to
take any necessary legal action to protect its employees, students and third parties,
including the filing of criminal complaints against individuals violating this policy.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.39




Page 126

4.40 Student Worker Program (Reaffivmed Adeopted-H9/416)

The Student Worker Program will abide by all existing regulations and policies, as set
forth by Highland Community College’s Policy Manual, the Federal Student Aid
handbook, and the Code of Regulations for the Federal Work Study Program.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.40



Page 127

AGENDA ITEM #IX-B-4
FEBRUARY 20,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST READING — REVISED POLICY 4.17
LEAVE, MILITARY

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approve for first
reading the attached revised policy 4.17 Leave, Military, which is included in Chapter IV,
Personnel, of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The proposed revisions to the policy are attached. Some changes were
required by law, other changes were made to clarify and better organize the information within
the policy. The revision to Policy 4.17 is being considered separately from the second reading of
Chapter IV because the updates were not included in the first reading of Chapter IV, which was
approved at the January 16, 2018, Board meeting. '

BOARD ACTION:




Page 128

4,17  Leave, Military (Revised affisrmed-+2/2041

A.  Eligibility and Request:

meluding-job-restoration-rights)-shall-be-applicable-to-all-fall

-of-ghsence-fo ;t\l!'é::u*/ serviee-ust-be-requested-by-the
be-grapted-and-raust-be-reguested-with-us much-advenes-noticens
3 ‘“ﬁi - Hhe-vwe ;ﬁ! of’tEM department-to-be-continued:All pari-time and

b
Fpositions) are eligible for military leave. As
ﬂimmvé Services I anployment and Reemployment Riehis Act
M leaves 0( abc;v nee will be granted 1o an emplovee as a means of protecting
: xtfﬁw ment tights (Job and benefits restoration) of an emplovee who voluntarily
or tovoluntarily leaves their position to undertake military service, In order to be
eligible for reemplovment. the emplovee must:

1. agive advance notice of the service:

2. have no more than Tive vears of cumulative service in the uniformed
services while emploved at Hiehland Community Collepe:

[

cetin to work in a timely manner after conclusion of service, and:

4. have not been separated from service with a disc z,m} Fyving discharve or
under other than honorable conditions.

B, Returning From Leave:

L. Upon completion of active military service, emplovees shall be entitled to
continued emplovment rights and reemplovment rights consistent with
USERRA I m(}kw@eg returning from active duty should notifv the Collese
of thxﬁ mm,i ision of their active duty as soon as possible as consistent with

a. [fthee employee is gone for up to 30 consecutive days, he/she must report
back to work for the first full regularly scheduled work period on the
st fudl calendar day following the completion of the period of service
and sate tra*szvmrtz;ti@.& plus an 8-hour period for rest, tm]a'«’; this
deadline is “impossible or unreasonable” throueh no fault of the

b, Hihe mm%m ee 1s pone for 31 — 180 davs the emplovee must returm 1o
work no later than 14 days after completion of the period of service.

¢, After a period of 181 or more days, the emplovee must return o work no
later than 90 days after completion of the period of service,

d. The deadlines mav be extended up to two vears to accommodate a period
during which the emplovee was hospitalized for or convalescing from an
inury or illness that occurred or was ageravated durine a period of




Page 129

2o 10 as a vesult of service in the armed services, the emplovee is not physically
or mentally qualified to perform the duties of the former or equivalent
position, the College will make every effort to offer emplovment in a

position for which the emplovee’s is qualified to perform, at the rate of

normal compensation for that position,

3. The College may request evidence of the emplovee’s date of discharge or
telease from active duty,

4. Upon completion of the leave. the emplovee mav apnly to the State
Universities Retirement System ‘ibr service eredit for the lenoth of th::s‘*
leave as long as they meet the return from leave gualifications uynder SURS,

L)

Upon return to active employment from Military Leave of Absence. the
emplovee shall have LI’ 1o Mimﬂm Leave of Absence time credited o the
emplovee's length of service,

6. Replacement appointments to the position vacated by an emplovee on g
Military Leave of Absence shall be made with the understanding that the
new e:;“;’:;;;}k)vse is being emploved pending the return of the original

i, E ?()"\&»wet‘ the new emplovee, during the period of replacement. shall be
considered a regular emplovee and will be accorded the privileses of
such employment status,

b, It shall be the responsibility of the immediate supervisor to inform the
new emplovees at the time of appointment of their emplovment status,

3

An employee returning from Military Leave shall not be discharved {rom the
emiplovee’s position without cause for up to one vear after such restoration.
depending on length of leave,

C.. Compensation and Benefits for Pmplovees on Extended Leave:

L. Consistent with the Hlinois Public Community College Act (110 ILCS 805-
3-26.1) and the Hlinois Military Leave of Absence Act (SILCS 325/1).
emnlovees who are also members of the Niiz'zoi@ National Guard, Ulinois
5 (m, Militia, or the Reserve components of the naval. air, or ground forces

{ the United States and who are mobilized to active duly shall continue
cﬁ%‘ar ing the period of active duty to receive their regular compensation at the
College, minus an amount equal to their military service active pav.

fa

During active duty leave, emplovees’ seniority and other benefits. including
health insurance, with continue to be received or acerued.




Page 130

3. The emplovee is required to furnish proof of military conpensation prior
recetviug pay from the Colleve,

D, Compensation and Benelits for Full-time Explovees in Military Training

1. Consistent with the Hinois Military Leave of Absence Act (STLCS 325/1),
full-time emplovees who are also members of the Hlinois National Guard,
Ell%.:itw'i*; f"*éta‘ ¢ Militia, or the Reserve components of the naval, air, or ground

forces of the United States tay be granted leave of absence {or such periods

of thr

a.  basic training:

b. special or advanced training, whether or not within the State, and whether
or not voluntary:

¢, annual training, and,

d. any other training or duty reguired by the United States Anmed Forees,

2. During these feaves, emplovees” seaiority and other benefits, ineluding health
msurance, will continue 1o be received or acerued,

. Dring leaves for annual traming, the emplovee shall continue 1o receive their
resular compensation,

4. Dwring leaves for basic training, for up 1o 60 davs of special or advanced
training, and for any other training or duty required by the United States
Armed Forces, if the emplovee’s compensation for military activities is less
than their veeular compensation at the College, they will recetve their repular
compensation minus the amount of their base pay for military activities,

5. During leaves for bagie training, special or :‘ac%vgma‘-f: 4 training or any other
freining or duty required by the United Siates Armed Forces, the emplovee is
reauired 1o turnish proof of military mooi of military compensation nrior 1o
receiving pav from the College,

Ly N AW AL N R A LR T AT

p A OB S A B i 5 ke vt 4 (,(/Y v

§‘zr\x LS N Lo 4o Toudopesidiie e G ;m ww AT N A TNy IRAIAY
K Y L AT VLI AW E «“z Ew) i,\‘«l \A TRV U.) FRLVE R o Ead W«i& {l\\,/‘i PR ;!15,}: &‘%,}J ol T

R R T T 8, L5 P P W N 2] PRy | N LR T T gy

£y ATEITUNY 2.1\, A IR ,‘; LS B A W B ) £ }l’ y‘l{ EEWE S AW lisi«ii%i) UL N AL O N 35 i S W 5 W \/111{.)3\ VY\, h g £ Y ‘Sl&,\ TS

fe ixt x\mm_x ‘9 " e 34 ;9' ONES

LLETH l.l) \i!‘: ik))\ FEYY

[ R R N N I NN ey I N R T 2

LYY :,) ot ¥ LS T S W WO L0 O \\¥ EASBLWES 2 ki Jv)'j Faw] 3 v B S L5 I Wk CFECY A LY

Eolintdoed Sheog O R Y T S N R N I Y T T T yreTy s bt oy irks oy

NFELY LFRELTRE b v L9 % 4 Saue sy VAR PRI RO ORI v Py WAN ¥ iJ FEY i} il}{ YERTENTTVYYE Y

?’( §¥ f‘ ARV £ 3008 %) }!'\ S L En L, ) WETHRN g2%3 i é ‘4'\{\1"1“3’\ ("'(41"1 (3,87 '1"! ‘(‘ {\'X » SLAEN >"l\ 8, 390 T2 S A

kY Y LI i A v v)l(i‘ll\. b LS s 4 o ,i& TR j,\‘ali FEEYTVRGLY )J YU S A THLERIYY SN LI S XX Y A e A

t oo verh s iotinvian todig erh Sl acdisie S m o R TR 3 syt an dda s

VRIS 7\v€e:v) 5 i kb AN LR 3 A M \li«)i;.,ik F EALN S S 03 ¥ ¥ Yt LAY V.!&vlil:‘ki ) JE N AP MERNE ‘3./ EETUENRS

R T T A T I TN R N N W S e I YT s it a Sl el Sbatms

LE Y b . FECLRT O CO RO AT s PRSI il SRS B S L AWV 4 3 A R AN S 3 R ML LT R W s ES RN [0 e )



Page 131

3y
4

(8%

e
LI

L enfoxs
ST

2

¥

KR}
LRESh A HARS S

gl

AU LT ARIL RAk Wa v i)
ISR vk

i )

saediand

Sl
o

g”}‘%] 23
B .

110

U T L Ve peee:
LR 8 A & LV i )

AN R LA

3

e

A
WENNFRRERE L XRS

oy
V. }

E 24

LR

W A b

2L
AT

R

thoaxe t
Y
J

11
TEYCY

b
£3 ¥ Ch It W A N

AR ok N R o)
pAwx f

N
4,
o

ot
EAVEN

-
(§}

(o
fs

senlennagnd
W LS N

4 ¢
TTE

bt
BRR AV g g

£ 1'\""’?(’\ den
135514

TSN z
T

o

oy,
FELIY A

suehndoteaathe.on
LR LR S G A BRI o G S i 4

S FRARTY

AW

NI AT RS W

Ty

o

bo2 i

£

R ; "(\§
6 R B Y P i

SRR

aga bntimas
WAt S LAV

gt

5 1 ‘{x f‘ £
VAR NA WK 4 g

gun iy

5 g.} £

=

aftor.1k
P

3.05f8

1
ZEugntras

5,

RIS
&

&

.
e 3. b ,%,’{‘i.l

o

it

AN

.

WA

wiw

Y

o+

4
3
o {‘ ‘&. i SN SN L

B

»
£, VAR DR R To
LSS A NEETR

L0

E RN W Wk
AR KN

3¢ 4

o

v

R
1

A4

£5400

b3

S

H

kol
¥

3]
PRI

RE

¥

oyl o
it t

AL LIEN,

¥
PO &

idoe

|

Framthien b
EEReTEIeoY

o

iy

AX.2
VEETCH

P

ekl
Lo

aaanle

e
[N V0 ¥ Vi

AR AL

blawd

35

PR 6 Lois & Lwirias

K

%

)
o

AU

(o kS

7

TRy

LS

5

¥

FERD

S

.

Ao R-pr -t

Zonis

ST

s 2

-

i

-l

eb,
)

2

aei-fale

T

SR m'i sl

;§

U T

BOE-

i

Eple

v

|
!
|

vt S 2en

Tlyonolfe

Py
VAR S LW

LN

ks

RARS

ariaesend

)

.

senEhore

L

ERN

3

i

o~

s

o
e
oy

KA

e

5
i

54

v

53 ENL Far 2

TR

PRI

Litaesid.po

¥

v

ER e

>y

[$)

3

EiS i 2

s & g

X

by
o

i e

i

ey

vt
SRAEN Y v T

!

Lot
4

RS i g i ¢

HLFY

AR

¥

)
17

SRR

<
s

:
o

LA
PRy
i A

BT
¥

k3

TRy
SN

R

7

TR
g

o vt

ALY
Y

4
it

ot

E.

@
A
[SE
I
a3
EEE RSN
R

MESw

e
G

LN

¥

b .
A
Lt
ik
&2
FRT
TR
R

g
TE o«
Sy edl
FR
wr
s
a8
o
A4 i
b
G
RS
N
Exe R
4
jeviRe
bt R
DOV
T

ey

A b

L

IR
R

Lhenr

I

s

Trag
FCETY

aeonomlate

srackitoslliong

o

TR

2

Fa ¥ it

¥

¥

PRI

1

o

TATLETEY

1 VI UIRIRELY

¥

Y

A PRI

) £ 21

ke
ks
£
i
4
o
hs
3
P
o
<

3

SRS ALk
CASMEaN PR R A I

Loz
IR R SR

T s

TS

PR WAL
SRR L g

=

R A% s ivEvray KN

&

AT

AR AR RATE

7

Y

IAW gt Skt 4

i

5\} WS N

ot
o
N
z
k
jead
&
¢
e
S
ks
# %
#
e
o)
Tk
&
¢
25
o
£
s
et
ax
)
Lt
e
n
&
et
E
43
Fen)
b
ook
e
A3
3
G
a4
i
Sk
~
L
#
»
e
Lha

(&8

LRI ST

",“

: 4

S Tenessg it endy

)

it f‘”“ 4

ES o]

T

AR
B FE SETIRE 7;‘4'}’\

L s

G EEERSEE

3

SRS & W1

>
Ly
il

1 7

A

¥

R 8§

£330

Lo at:

xydany

3L L0

i

SENEI

Pl

P
=

Titoran L

A3
Y

I

LR

ACEELLE RN C LR AV A E T ar R Vi

RS

iAWt APF RV R L RS & ¥

LERLILE

vl

Tt

'

S
ol

ALY
”

T

1Y

Laasie
PR TR

Lo ¥ ¥

S SRR AL P
52 %4 5 e

VIR

N

vt t ks,

andhie
LA HR AV A R

T gy

Loy

adan

P

“

o

£330

chivksz

et e,

21

LAY

g

LS Qi g

&
L]

i
P CE-TEH

T
a4 ) ¥

SR LXy

seadesiaddy
4

IMECTAR)
Ry

AT

FAT

PRTR STk & Pu

STt W S|
RTINSl R W LS & aaw

Py

Ey e
e
AL

R

LSV AN

i

(2314

EEE]

Lot

w

w

b &

L%3}

y

3

£

7

§

(RSN )
THE

EAYE S g ae

3

[AAS R iy s

&

AT

i
o
i
W
B
L

e

=

peey)

o

o]

58

- i

23

P

P

N

vl

s

4k

=
a3,

W

pen
)
&
Echd
v
rp
ke

R
21
™

G

P

fes)

g3

s
o
o

S

; »i‘l\.);,ﬂ L

T

[ %30 e

STAN 4

o bayat
BENG

50240 o cdest
AV I S e

gk
FL %

EaATES ety

Y
13

o,

m

R R PO

ol

G} reand

e

(A

13

(31
1

AL

Y

1

i RV

Ry

* i
ot Pondas L4043

FESRIRY

o}

L%

. - e oydn
LY

L

RETa ot

 fo

TS PRSI

3G

¥

tosoconfes relanos b

A

EEVEMBRAwL R ey LA

£

IR

R RN

ERARGR

LA 18 3

LA A=) 6

PR

3

2 EREN R,
e LA

thyounop
o G AREEL A

AN
ERINTE

i

A SN AW

4

o2 B R w

3§28 408

/l!,

B
"y
L
&
>
bt
oh
@
et
@
&
- i
o
b4
b
fusd
B
X
e

s
iy
N
i
&
i
i
s
o
1
i
)
b
mu
She
e
A
R
e
it
4
jad
9
Ay
S
o
X
Sttt
pess
e
pam
haxg
&r
oy
s
ey

arar]

bnle o

e

ALK

3

sl

WA ey
AVL UGN AN SR g L e Ry ¥

R N T
[RESER S

Shn LR LAY

TR

enable-to-do-so:

e e

SRS

1k

2,

o8

iy
ALY SR ¢ 1 Y

]1,', t_‘{"\a

ey

i

LELE 20 S AV R s PRV N g S e

TOEVRD

P

w

iy

£
1o

4L

o
£

[P

ALY

s

SAREROATSS

dly s

FR)

3408

aareskane

4.5

E
LA

EWATAR RN o T T

ela

b1

AL,
WIRERS

<
TI3Ey

[RA SAVAU KA AL # R BA LA

"
x

(PR A g i/\/\)li-l

TR
FEX

4

EEEX

LR

b

o

s
"
=
ks
o8
b
)
P
B
”
e
=
ey

i

rry g
L ARy

SR E AN

cvyeodn. et

LRUYRIEY

SR

s {:}' g N

(o8

e eno il

it

x4

i

i

N 5N L

\

s el

v
AT IR B0 T o SO T SO 3

sepkt ot

AR I .2

P

1o

.

Tl
b
W
I o]
W
e T
Sy
.
S
t Ew
NN
¥ L
e
&
i
e
4
N i
e
O
o G
LN
- et
e
e
v
o
Wy
L=
e v
fwt ot
N e
G oS
L g
S
i
I Y
LT
i
&
e
y 23
e
o
¢ O
T pes
-1
)
N el
R
oy
e
L o
L v
P
“ s
v ot
-
L e
SR
“

~

A v
CEERY!

e

YT

(7w %

Y R ¥ LRIy

b4

Y

¥

TR

LY

e P

181

¥




Page 132

8 . -
o e < ot W ™4 @€ o
] o e A ks B ot
. AT o A2 T 5 s T :
TR by 2 e G dy B ot e z
o ; SR “ o S N & i
s i S el O] Lt s > . fEaT ;
A ) L T <D W & Lo I T s " G
w3 i Cadet ot 3 3 . i e 4] Lp o owed
S 5 oo ZE s e T e o < N oo
Ay R = 9 ks : s e T R S &
w2 wog & oo & o Er el = 4o e O .
¥ e Eanl e S Y S i o R SR fa] N e Ne s e )
Lo S ; ~ @ 9 : W L fasd o wooWw = AT
i - Py o - oAy o : Pare = Shay ot R
oo 4 e R« b S m L Wi R4 L O
£ e o wht > N bs A 2 ES — T RS SR o1 R Y IR PRt & ‘ww
o DR SRy " Rl 1 o ook 3ot N N s N e
- . ey . E 2% e =~ 9 3y LA . it ey S Gy, b b
S T H M L I < R i ey A b e et
ol N DS 2 23S e = - = : L LA ¢
G ads ; < A E % PR I <o R Y N o = N 5
b ) S g SO Foale e i LA x5 A ok &2 oh e o v &
ow i Y e P sl = P P 5 o Paed i ¥ o o ~ B - A £
miet ] X = -l ] " ] p-x: - = S G p
o X fe] s RN mm Qe jrny cy e NE e b o Wi - o
& el T R . & [rol - &) eoe I - s : s L lml
s g e " s Pt ’. - 3
pooniv ot S 8 Py A o Tt < S T 7T 2y -y ~
T S o A el [SAI 4 & M LI I ; SR} gl pai w x > . oy
— ey o] D —— T iy (R e D W A ] S e
= A4 . s B N ) [T v 4o A W L8 o]
Ex oy o N i - Y 7] : W = - LT (P N i
ol = . LD o S o b 3 3 SR a7 S 2SN SR § *
[ & S i - A R it — ¥ Jx £ h 4 %
Sy e 3 . k¢ FO o Ve H [SE ] e o e -4
pe: = B a3 ks i e g S 3 = P gy o P ey
o 3 &k PARIRECK h, o S e L ] =W X ‘ e
o o - R 8 (SRR oo ST [ae gt ] e N 4% [ e ‘
= » WO By oy [ L by et ] G s S o P oR
N & I ] bt 1 3 i o s, 1 # o oF &y 3 MT
N — 5 . ¢y 3 N e V¥ o S h oot R > gy L ww.w
BS e LT W [AF I F ™ M TS AN re e [RAVEE o] P W M #
oo e & P 4 R A S N Y R w o S 2 uw.m
s SR ) s : = S O P ¢ & . e =3 ¢ N &5 s
o o O o e a4 S s A = =90 R e @
B ot . (- I - ] o K Ada o ¢ ey S oA W A
il : 4543 ST SRRt g 3 - & b a2 ot ST ey
& B . 3 o e »3 & — h i o ‘a fa P
Z A i o %] & “ada i 3 - B o [ R A
Z by ; it 2 e + s 2 ORI S &
[ o] o = o e fc2 I &= o b TH oL 2o o= s o
Lra B e ] ey vd bt e e B ik S N . i 20t > G AN « P
= o g - W o R 1Y ot el E bt S R P N < fe
. i i IS 2 B o Rind i e Y } b ey ord e G
i ki ZE = T T E Bk 5 R = 8 el AT i 5 ¢
e © N 58 = eeallc A1 P ! & . e T, oan
Dy, : 3 ol & frul AR 2 s lr Y e oo =~ g o o
" cx] R b iy S o A S b Cady R - (SR o 3 Y AR
T x L ! 2 iy  Hh pass o e = : B4
P LR < 1 it N M W o o Gk S N R A o SR Ly wedy frad - fave w il
[S3 & [ co@ e B SN I BRI “on Y PR R v N T &
& & = ) ¢ o W ks Peed IR o et "] [ o SR < fragp e
g E 3 e 79 fes] M ZT Ty mee TUR Ay n ool =W £ :
Pe 3 3 ’ s # ik o ez 2 { ‘ £ X S A
W i B 5 & PR ) - P . L o e P i3 S o ol e
e ol R 45 8 ¥ 7 JASEI PR == Lo o & . o : S
e Ey ol BN L e, 3 joi fooee Lha bl » - i 4 e ot e ~
ol " Wi noe e P ot B @ $Od e B e e k! 4,
Phe L L fCo R & oz o z o e S 2 N SR &om T % o Lo
¥ ] Ay ¥ W by Py 5] N . s ? T S 3] 0
4 & - s xlRS LO o SO VI fets] Cidet -~ i ¢T3 e gy s Ay = I o - ﬁ
e Y oo~ L oot PR 1) oo N P I N s P ] Rt = PR ¢
a4r 3 S ot -~ o fo) St L S v oA SR o > . ha osd K > AL
& e s GE e *PE e & pens ey o e i d] pen T < o) W o w X
it e e Bt i e walln e P! s o) fn e pod had be whd  pet 3 i e T
i oo B ool N fend L DoRn O H oo Bowm oo ] ; oo
A ¢ =y - L 4 E N PO AR LS i 9 = 4 b s I
o v P bnad : 3 < - H] be] < fea # - v jo e wind !
fee v B o] =0 PSS <R VR < o fr 2 g s il oo S 1 o v PO
+ & e 3 P WP . = Lo &3 d el R s el o] b L}
w0 ; S -~ e Tl Qe Lo 3 e R LR R & T < R, ©
st - B R S Y N N W Ch] A4 .tv. o] } pe ¥y Pod i ]
, A 4y A 4 5 b . : ] S A . . > Ja: s
N 4 o € WL P % w2 2 o 5o S Al e g R
A q - e ¥oogm e v Lt P S~ o) S [coliges] Lode 5 I pre)
> s b ol o] : .y SEOEE TG 3 E e P oo
o . o Sy iz : = ke AR s =~ feu T B a4y S
= ho : ¢ B e . I Foo o R dm
5 o = e S e e Y e I [ O A ] - . B iy O
S oy o d T — - 38 X s vy ES M s Do gy o A
= ey e ~ o o L Py L 3 ke e o> P e s i O g
RO e e o P “2 [ ] trooo ar BN K i bl & P . Wi o5
2 Al g b o > S G 52 o SN j4e) ; L W R oS SN S
& fnend e 2 Ndes 5 s Ay = prin g P X ok ot o3 ¢ Pt
fo ey [T S L A P g b p VR O P8 e ) j A T R 4 s
; b J Lo FERTp V o hpe: N - S [sode W 2 R S e R oh
S K (O i o y = o S5 A 5k - T A 4 :
- o g ’ [ S 4 e P 3 e Bl R u ; i sy HEWY
wde LDy S’ A S o P SR o B s Qs et Eosg X el PR - B o] P tsmm
: Fns T ewm - Fr - ol - , 1 [yl & 3 3 % et i ¢l g
R St N R N " OB o sl S o B L oo R o G B
@ % G [ s e P ja e ¥ BN RN D s 5 e = o &
N P o T o < 8 e YF LD o e P T VR A THOY s B S R s
< i b A N [P S P M oo et e be o - DS e NS Sl [P S
i P S - Y gl { o x e - 5,
U = O O S . G2 . S [ S L T RNV S o e PR I S
s o i 4 o < <3

{330
s

Jaas
VYTt

v d

BEVE LN

}
R




Page 133

AGENDA ITEM #IX-B-5
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST READING -~ REVISED POLICY 4.131
LEAVE, FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for first
reading the attached revised policy 4.131 Leave, Family and Medical Leave Act, which is
included in Chapter IV, Personnel, of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The proposed revisions to the policy are attached. Some changes were
required by law, other changes were made to clarify and better organize the information within
the policy. The revision to Policy 4.131 is being considered separately from the second reading
of Chapter IV because the updates were not included in the first readmg of Chapter IV, which
was approved at the January 16, 2018, Board meeting.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 134

4.131  Leave, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) (Revised-} ff"’{}/ 34)

The College may grant family or medical leave of absence, or both, for eligible
employees for up to 12 weeks per year (52 consecutive weeks). For purposes of this
policy, the family or medical leave year will commence on the first day that family or
medical leave is taken. FIMLA also provides military caregiver leave for up to 26 weeks
during a “single 12-month period” for the care of a covered servicemember with a
serious injury or illness, A leave taken under this policy must be a qualified leave
reason as defined hcicm Fhisdeave-of-absence-must-be necessary-for-medical-roasons
O A sV N 1 s

et ksnan ot

L s Ry % S X0 % SRS
106, el 3 b lils

A LT ey
soinohitiow ¥ AL
SOPRGHIER (R i Sy R R s s
“ .
" by Ny o
i‘( e A

-+ s

ik, : e srrvarnen e fe e s
pregraney-rel wRg-the-fanetions

b ives

et

A Calitied Leave Reasons:

The college will grant FMLA leave to eligible emplovees for the {ollowing reasons:

Lo The emiplovee's serious health condition which is defined as:
A anillness. injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that involves
either an overnight stay in a medical care facility, or continuing freatment by
a health care provider: and ,
b.. the condition prevents the emplovee from performing the essential functions
of the emplovee’s job,

2. Pregnancy or pregnancy-related conditions that prevent the employee from
performing the essential functions of her position.

3. The birth of a child and to bond with the newborn child within one vear of birth,

+

Placement with the emplovee of a child for adoption or foster care and to bond
with the newly placed child within one vear of placement.

Care of the emplovee's spouse. child. or parent with a serious health condition
whicl is defined as:

a.an iliness. injury, Impairment, or physical or mental condition that involves
either ran (}Wt:ﬂ}zuht stay in amedical care facility. or continuing freatment
by g health care provider for a condition: and

the condition prevents the qualified family member from part cipating in
school or other daily actlvities,

LAY

T
[

6. A "gualifving exigency" relating to the active-duty status or call to active-duty in
the National Guard or Reserves of a spouse, son, dauehter. or parent of the
emplovee, Qualilving exigencies include:

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.40



Page 135

g, short-notice deplovment (1.e., seven or less days of notice) for up to seven

military events and related activities;

c. 1o arrange for childeare, or provide childcare on an urgent basis, o for
school activities:

d. o make financial or legal arrangements;

g, to altend counseling:

£ 1o spend time with the service member while on short-term leave for up (o
five da

v for post-deplovment activities for g period of 90 days following the
termination of the covered military member’s active duty status; and

h. other events that the emplovee and college agree is a gualifving exigency

7. Care is required for a child, parent, spouse or next of ki who is g merber of the
armed forees, including g member of the National Guard or Reserves, who is
Lmde‘m)hw medical reatment. recuperation, or therapy, or is otherwise in
outpatient status on the temporary digability retived list as a result of a serious
iy or E§§ ness incurred in the Hoe of duty on active, A serious mjury or itness
Ay ai%‘o result from the acoravation ol a z‘as"wwm’%%’mn condition in the line of
duty on active duly, A serious injury or illness is delined as one that may render
the service member medically uniit to perforn tim duties of the member’s
office. grade, rank or rating, '

8, Care is required for a child, parent, spouse or next of kin who is a recent veteran

as aresult of a serious injury or illness ncurred in the line of duty on active,

The veteran's discharee must have been other than dishonorable and occurred

within a five-vear period prior 1o the date the leave Is to begin, Serious injury or

illness 1s defined for a veteran as:

A, A continuation of a serious injury or ill ness that was fncurred or aggravated
when the covered veteran was a member of the Avmed Forees and rendered
the servicemember unable 1o perform the duties of the servicemember’s

office, grade, rank. or rating: or
b, a D%’l‘@' s;m-zs{ or nmmmi m;;d rion Tor which the veteran has r‘e“c‘eiveci g UL,
Department of Veterans Adtairs Service Related Disability Rating (VASRD)

ol 0% o more ¢ zzd im need [or care is related (o that condition: or
a physical or mental condition because of a disability or disabilities zz‘@mié:‘:c:%
to military service that substantially impairs the veteran’s ability 1o work,
would do so absend freatiment, or
d. aninjury for which the veteran is enrolled in the Department of Veterans’
Affairs Program of Comprehensive Assistance for Family Caregivers,

A{”Q

Civil union partners and domest
therefore are excluded from this moi.,,l,

- « P .
N T L R W e £ e ;\r oo e ot oniiiealfnas i b
IR RO &:: CRH LA S NG E I VIRV 9 Ly § Lo [ERAV L 4 3 UG IRV I MBSV By R A S} lll')
vivabing btk nd 3 s g el aidla s
(HR LA R R TR T et fAN A Eat e
svedosmtior s d sedarcl oy core. o
GedavawauLWE K unea 5 (A Liey M W W

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.40



Page 136

4 o s £y apenatosardy 40 wadneaedtb oo distoan oo dnendib oo diet o
i }E% ',}. e [ots tc‘xx 11 Eg aci el (VRS S g ¥ Sy KL RS S H S U L R g 1 s ST Oy A ey
fry ATETNI o meoismant-onasdueaioaloaraneniol o Litsovm ot soualuea.t savdscvind
H- PR i‘(l ¥ .J‘u,\ + ;{u ERRESREXRE RS RN CES (PS5 by S ) VIR g 072 8 ot e e A E R A e o & L FARETRE
M M g | St N i - i1y : ’ L i s i i
WTARLI= sopmrded I ossiom s FAVERARIAR UnB Lk el B O T ke W@ T o) [aX ST IR A Pk R KK & it aniag ERER TN I 8o Tn K & wa e
CHAPE-HE }) ,,’«.)1,iii Ry e R O R R Sy e O O R T Ly s e R e e g e e i Sy
' ’ ; S : b saveredndoe Radas Lo
s o dnaalils o sy chone 00 L Tedavey eacpben eviee evpes et oveny 4 350 0 st 5 s S3RRIIHAN
é, SRS GHES 2 (S 3eLis i W 2 § PRELES gy wiv2 2 3 Ar SRR AR T M ANAY PCTS GRS R e PV ORE
+ X
~ ~ . «
L st aoessnodarel o Fe AR Lrevg
¥ AW (RS A LT CECTT ARy

B, Compensation and Benefits During Family and Medical Leave:

Family or medical leave of absence, or both, is available in-addition to, and not in
lieu of, other policies such as sick leave, personal leave, vacation time, etc.
Accumulated, unused leave days (sick leave, conipensatory, vacation, personal
days) must be used concurrently with FMLA. When accrued leave days have been

ible participant.: Requests Jm %x k ?ym Rg T’ii& d'ns can, only be made if the
leave is for their own serious medical condition. The employee on leave will work
with Human Resources to request a withdrawal of days from the Sick Leave Bank.
Any portion of the FMLA period for which accrued leave or Sick Leave Bank davs
are not available will be unpaid,

An approved leave of absence pursuant to this policy will not, however, result in the
loss of anv employment benefit that may have acerued before the date the leave of
afs}:as;em‘s’*- started. During the period of any vnpaid leave ol absence under this
nolicy, an emplovee must aranee with the Collese's Human Resources Office to
8y éhe premium contributions for continuation of his or her group insurance
coverages, 1 applicable, Respongibility for payment of any oblieations previously
deducted from regular biweeklv pay checks, such as pavroll deductions for LTD.
403(b). YMCA, Foundation contribution, union dues, etc., rests with the emplovee.

'"‘E[.i'\?[\l 5‘%(1)1 £ain 40,
M ¥ TAF 3 e
sibvesa. sl s ey -
YRR CEETERS w«- Vi in Iy
Y T M e a2
PRl % i £ LR < T
LI S 0N Aok ol
[$) TAVASILUPIR R AVE S PR £ % v gV
aotiviomciabvean-the
CERRTYRX (\4)’ Y 2
letined-byvthe-Searatay L5 abor
LA N A R LV VV LY AN v v v \(1) \fl ENOE S % SLANES S
155 byt fyesie et malea o b Laos o
LU O Oy ez LI
dnnradiios.anmeeand et
SOF-€E [A23N SRNVS W HER AL LA S LA 4 B § ¥
v levin e daernedd. b neoes Iy
LS 81 3 3R EUEYRCTTYTONY Araed E
sareat-blood.ealalivg
SO VW E G W S AL L i s £t

CA.  Eligibility for Family and Medical Leave of Absence:

To be eligible for a leave of absence under this policy, an employee must have
been employed by the College for at least 12 months and must have worked at
least 1,250 hours during the 12-month period preceding the commencement of the
leave of absence. Thus, new employees and most part-time employees are not
entitled to family or medical leave of absence.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.40



8. Application for Leave/Notice by Employee:

Page 137

Any employee who desires a leave of absence pursuant to this policy must notify

the Human Resources Office as soon as practicable.

A leave of absence pursuant to this policy may be taken by an employee on an
intermittent (rather than on an uninterrupted) basis or on a reduced schedule if
medically necessary and as a result of an employee's serious health condition or
that of his or her spouse, child, or parent Imw dm 10 G uczh% VINE eXIoencies may
also be taken on an infermitie ot ?nm%

ed-bseloesida
VERSETTLY e Y

Tanon ot o lyem
Y LR L v

NP P
[$3

reduced leave in contunciion with the bivth

wo: T he College mav cor d;dm tmgazwin for

oyt s
VRS RS R PR R

itermitent or

adoption or foster placement of a

child, but the Colles

is not oblivated 1o grant such requests and will do so based

on the supervisor’'s discretion,

Every request for a Leave of Absence pursuant to this policy must include &

3

Certification Procedure (non-miilitary);

e ,_.“.WM.W,,M mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm fo

GRE. RS LT W 2% 3] wonediod oo
o e A LA TR

cp kL ¢ AL
T PRSEHEET-SOTIT

2 Fn e

c{;:mgﬁ.iet;,e:i} of the Zi‘;}'i?i!f{}igﬁii‘iatfj (}f;fﬁiftlfi{:uii.{{.m d,e«:;:-u:mﬁ:':nt mzd delivery of any required

upporting documents (except when the reason for the requested leave of absence

is the birth of a child or the ryhmcmem w%” a dsiki im’ ad(m% ton or foster care),
L eans oot 2yl a SN 1(( I Jarethy od o odeild
’\ r,{v‘».‘«'\»/.%, T VY R¥Y l l L ¥ . o O WL W A 5 \. E %Y ot

theomslnommnant ond o okl A% fo
TES L R v § X Nt EEEnwas

To reguest leave

.KL;L‘@\EI&J’L\

for an employvee’s own serious health condition

form, W?E ‘?8(}~§EE§

must be wmp,%.«:ﬂ;ed by the emplovee’s health care provider, s

s

ed-tThe employee to-must submit the written medical certification within 1 5
calendar days of tlze date the certzf catlon is requested by Highland. B A

13 "«f‘ s o ing
s ¥

(xw x\/\in % vex

xxy

st enting. S
SEFHITERRSI-FOFES
RS Lo
TR Y R

L4

¥ s 2 f
P LRI Frrrast “UL\,

RN A Ao

9] Dhewaeahalsle.ds
..... L S RS R vy s )

3 . OYENELY
WY ek

IANEY g
LS ALV g e N

31 34 153\ 3

ek
LW M 2 ¥

> I

RIRY 1 i

¥ 4
LZAN Uu SR TRRRNT

A Yot Jamoie o

Ty ey LEHETCE H0 T
honkth. cmnadiss
ERAvien g i wal Lo s s
stotboasarnt tiie
[ERRA AR ey Aoy 3% o & e xR 3
B £ty
POTTTOTh TeEy

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter

Policy 4.40



Page 138

In its discretion, and at its own expense, the College may require a second
medical opinion after an employee submits a medical certification. If the second
medical opinion differs from the original medical certification, the College may
require the employee to submit to examination by a third physician, the identity of
whom will be agreed upon by the College and the employee requesting the leave
of absence. The College may require periodic recertification by an employee's
medical care provider when the College in its discretion deems recertification is
warranted.

To request leave Tor the serious health condition of a gualilied family member,
form WH-380-F must be completed by the emplovee and the family member’s
health care provider, The emplovee must submit the written medical certification
within 15 calendar davs of the date the certification is reguesied by Fiehiand,

1L A certification forms are available in Human Resources,

F.o Certification Procedures (military caregiver or qualified m\;mm«, 3

Every request for a Leave of Absence pursuant to this policy must include
completion of the appropriate certification document and delivery of any required
supporting documents.

To request leave for a “gualifying exigency”due 1o a spouse, son., daughier or
parent’s active dutv service, an employvee is required to complete form WH-384
and submit the Torm alone with sunporting documents within 15 calendar davs of
the date the certification is reguested by Highiland,

To request leave to care for an injured service member (defined as spouse, child
parent or “next of kin™) form WH-2385 must be completed by the emplovee and
the family member’s health care provider. The emplovee must submit the written
medical certitication witliin 15 calendar davs of the date fhe cerfification is
reguesiod by Hiolland.,

EPML A certification Torms are available in Human Resourees,

w ~ .
L o L enesta g it ey L b ey I £ 2 S bR sszr et ke the aenas Lovtremenomarnto et ia el
¥ EARS TR A AN WL S S G SRS 4 et A A LA Y IS L4 IIJI Y 2 NI 6 A S 5,1'\' VR L3
bheolitbh oose. e Lacorki oot IENETTYe Crers Cr R L PENLIE T
kN ey o2 E2 N 4 2 RAR WAL W 5 § A WEL VP N PR N A S ) O O S A M 4 LAV EOE W s g vy XY E AR £
. p X B p
R LT Ty ot i o ooy re
AN RSy N § & oLt S AVL2 P S R 4L g & T ).LD 145 ”i 2R LI LVER SRS RIS L $ 4 AR
eyt oo ovn otk et Loy 5.2 111":' sosroanaoelio ol femnden st Faot i e o100 553 st ok Tindn et
3 2N X AL Ki 3 ) A wd ATTUATLLLLER b XL FECAATTETOTTLEYY EEY ,{&l,wﬂ?lh) A 6 A 9 § Ty ERD Y I A R R A S N
P ~ v e p ’~ p ;
by Ela v s ee ol o osasaanacdonod.com il o fomens herc.abahe )
54 vy e 2 1 R AR Lo kv TR TR LW N A MW AW S 0 W 6 5 ARG N I a8 e A EEEVECE
. . N .
i" MO AT AT £3 BAXIAENE By 40 § L3, AXAE LA N
L b SIS £ S & Rl F e o3 L wip

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.40



Page 139

G, Approval/Denial of Leave

2y

Onee the Colleve is aware of

the request for FMLA. a "INotice of Eligibility and
Rights and Responsibilities” form will be provided 1o the emolovee 1o establish
eligibility and request additional documentation, if necessary, to determine
whether the leave gualifies under FMLA, Once sulficient documentation is
provided, the College will designate the requested leave accordingly within five
%wi‘e\m days through the “Desionation Notice” form, absenl extenuating

Conditions of Family and Medical Leave of Absence:
The following conditions apply to a leave of absence pursuant to this policy:

1. Inits discretion, the College may require an employee taking an approved
leave of absence to periodically report on his or her status and intention to
return to work.

2. The College may contact the provider to authenticate or clarify information
contained in the medical certification. Additionally, the Colleoe may
contact the appropriate unit of the | }c sartroent of Defense to confiom that
the covered military member is on active duty or call to active duty status,

3. An employee taking an approved leave of absence may not work {or another
emplover dotng the same or similar duties that the cmw%m e’ 5 medical
cert f;g ﬁ ion torm savs he or she is unable to perform.e

ppepd-chi ‘?,:,;Q, the-leave-of-absenee. If an employee engages in the
same or similac duties for another emplover that have been 1estricted by a
medical provider stherwesk-or-employment-during the leave of absence,
the employee will be considered to have violated the terms of the leave of
absence, and to have voluntarily terminated his or her employment with the

College.

35 “Vu,xgw "3

44, If an employee is granted a leave of absence on an intermittent basis or on a
reduced schedule basis, the College may require the employee to
temporarily transfer to an alternative position that accommodates the
employee's recurring absences or part-time schedule.

45.  When-soslienl

LR & s g W e e ",,

spouses that are both employed by the College are
entitled to 12 weeks of leave in total, rather than 12 weeks leave of absence

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.40




Page 140

each (or 26 weeks in total in the case of caring for a covered ¢ srvicimember)
i the leave is for the birth or care of a child, the placement of a child for
adoption or Toster, or a qualifving military exigency

56.  If at the time of applying for a leave of absence or during the leave of
absence the employee intends not to return to work or decides not to return
to work after completion of the leave of absence the employee will be liable
to and required to reimburse the College for the cost of payments made to
maintain the employee's benefits during the leave of absence, unless the
failure to return to work was due to the recurrence or onset of a serigus
health condition, or was otherwise beyond the employee’s control. If the
employee decides not to return to work, they have the ability to continue
any health insurance coverage for 18 months from the date benefits are
terminated under COBRA.

67, Fneavine in faud, misrepresentation or providing false information to the
College or any health care provider is prohibited, 1 an emplovee is found 1o
have eneaced in this behavior, they may be subject to discipline, up to and
including termination, If the emplovee is terminated, the employee would
not be elioible to continue health insurance under COBRA,

Conditions if on FMLA to Care for Injured Servicemember under National
Defense Authorization Act:

The law provides that leave taken under this section is only available during a
single 12-month period. Additionally, employees who utilize this provision are
eligible for a combined total of 26 weeks of FMLA leave. For example, an
employee who, in a single 12-month period, has already taken 12 weeks of FMLA
leave for the birth of a child would be entitled to only 14 additional weeks to care
for a “covered servicemember.” When both husband and ‘wife work for the same
employer, the total amount of available leave to which both are entitled is limited

to a combined total of 26 workweeks. In addition the provisions under numbers
b+

G, Return From an Approved Family and Medical Leave of Absence:

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter ' Policy 4.40



Page 141

Upon returning from an approved leave of absence granted as a result of an
employee's own serious health condition, an employee must present written ,
medical certification from his or her medical care provider stating that he or she is
able to perform the essential functions of his or her job with or without reasonable
accommodation. At that time, the College will place the employee in his or her
former position. If the former position is not available, the employee will be
placed in an equivalent position with equivalent compensation and benefits.

If an employee does not return to work on the agreed upon date, the employee
will be considered to have voluntarily terminated his or her employment. If leave
extends beyond 12 weeks, the employee can request leave under policy 4.13
(Leave of Absence). Ifthe-Collepelearns-that-an-emplovee-dossnot-intend-to

e o 3
(AT = Sh oA 8 4

o SR

\ \ |
corfytan by oozevele s o o TN DT 3 |
CETCRT O O P L - SO LAk Erieios R iviran v

osde ddnen
THUrEELR Ty

PR O T T T
N4 (,(,Ll“y y o SRXTRT

With respect to "highly paid" or "key" employees, there may be circumstances where
no positions are available upon the expiration of his or her leave of absence. In such
circumstances, the employee will be terminated from the College. A "key" or "highly
paid" employee is a salaried Highland employee who is among the highest paid 10
percent of those Highland employees (salaried or hourly) working within 75 miles of
the College location at which the employee is assigned.

Highland Community College A
Policy Manual, Personnel Chapter Policy 4.40



Page 142

AGENDA ITEM #IX-B-6
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST READING — REVISED POLICY 4.223
TUITION WAIVERS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for first
reading the attached revised policy 4.223 Tuition Waivers, which is included in Chapter IV,
Personnel, of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The proposed revisions to the policy are attached. A work group of those
involved in implementation/operation of the policy developed the recommendations to address
common situations and areas of confusion. Because the benefit is not funded by an outside
source, it is more accurately described as a tuition waiver, rather than a scholarship. The
recommendations clarify the waiver eligibility for each employment group and address loss of
eligibility. The revision to Policy 4.223 is being considered separately from the second reading
of Chapter IV because the updates were not included in the first reading of Chapter IV, which
was approved at the January 16, 2018, Board meeting,.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 143

4,223 Tuition Waivers-Seholosship-Fund (Revised-7#--712)

The purpose of the tuition waiver benefit is 1o develop a financially sustainable benellt
that encourages and supports emplovee professional and pers sonal erowth and adds
ralue to the Colleve’s recruitment and retention efforts,

A. Full-Time Employees/-and-Adjunct Faculty and their De m;}dmtx/\x;amm or Civil
Union Partner

ot

__The Board will provide a sehetarship-f ¥
_coverage only at Highland Community College for all full-time employees
and adjunct faculty, their spouses or Civil Union partners, dependent
children, and dependent grandchildren providing-space-is-available-in-the
ssreonvand- Tthe full-time employee or adjunct faculty must beare

Wactively employed in a full-time or adjunct faculty position during the
semester of attendance. ‘

2. This benefit s available on the emplovee’s first day of emploviment or
rehire. Fligibility is not retroactive: an employee must be actively
emploved at the start of the {erm {0 use the benetit,

a3

__Employees wishing to take a course during their normal working hours
_must secure the permission of their immediate supervisor for released time
or compensatory time.

4, _The number of courses taken during a normal working day by any full-
ime employee will be limited to one course {m 1o 3 credit hours)- unless
special permission is granted by the emplovee’s supervisor and the
Pxecytive Vice President,

ied Employees and their Dependents/Spouse or Civil Union

1. The Board will provide a secholarship-fund-for-full tuition coverage only at
nghland Communlty College for all ¢lassified part-time employees

ors working at least 14 hours per

week. ie mporary and on-call part-time emplovees, as well as student

workers, are not eligible for this benefit,

LR TR \f“am‘mww-mm ol la tooile
Eiizanicrss ) oL Hr BSOS IRt

2. The policy will be effective upon one cont1nu0us full year of employment
for classified part-time employee° and-after-completion-of-four-continueus

sy ensvh gt v synsedin e 3 {: 1otk g s ot ¥ St i x

SES RN L) FF UL CITRARCRYS 1 }/&Lll L W IR W I Y A ) (9 S

2 ’U{‘s" RPN T S 3 ‘i“ ; &, “l{\'{"‘i¥'ﬂ¥%' {bVY‘iV‘z!/\\"’)'g
MY '.),t Jj T L3 9% RN I M W (444 VATV .I) ES Y lx\..'v W

bbb oo, v tdnm ooy dovmndire to Iha

[ERR RN LRy mLWL IR AW R 5 L% 2, 1% WIARELSTR o i

Highland Community College
Tuition Waiver Scholarship Fund Policy 4.223



Page 144 ‘

3. I a part-tie classified emplovee has a break in service of more than four
months, their elimbility tor this benefit will start over.,

4, Part-time classified emplovees must be actively emploved al Fliehland
during the semester of attendance for the benefit to be effective,
Eligibility is not retroactive: an emplovee must meet the elioibility criteria
af the start date of the term o use the benefil,

5, Part-time c]a&‘;ﬁ“?éed crnployees are encouraged to tabe elasses during non-
work hours unless their work schedule can be adivsted,

6, Jn-addition-tThe Board will provide a-scholasship-fund-for-partial tuition

coverage only at Highland Community College for all half time and three-
quarter time regular adiinistrative-and-classified employee’s spouse or
C1V11 Ul’llOIl partner dependent children, and dependent grandchildren

; sace-is-avattable-dn-the-elassreomwho meet the eligibility
requ ;x,m,ms as outlined ni’x‘we.

: The scholarship will provide half of the tuition coverage for half
time (equivalent to working 20-27 hours per week) regular
edministrative-and-classified employee’s dependents, (inehudine-
spouse or Civil Union partner; :

_-and will provide three-quarters of the tuition coverage for three-
e uATtET time (equivalent to working 28-32 hours per week) regular
- achrinistrative-and-classified employee’s dependents, tineluding-
spouse or Civil Union partner).

£ Part-time Faculty and thelr Dependernts/Soouse or Civil Union Pattner

1. Part-timie instructors, including nstructors teaching dual credit courses,
are eligible for full twition coverage only at Highland Comniunity College
i teaching at least 6 contact hours per semester, Part-time instructors paid
on an hourly basis must teach at least 14 hours ver week, Instructors hired
to teach Litelong Learning or Business Institute classes are not elieible.

2. Part-tine nstructors, including mstructors teachine dual credit courses
are eligible Tor this benefit afler completion of four consecutive semesters
of instruction (instructors must teach 6 contact hours or 14 hours per week
gach of those four semesters). Examples of consecutive semesters are
teaching fall/spring/fall/spring with no gap of emnlovment, four
consecutive fall semesters, or four consecutive spring semesters, Pre-
summer and summer terms are not given consideration when determining
consecutive semesters,

3, The Board will provide a seholarship-fand-forpartial-he
only at H1gh1and Community College for all part-time faeulty
mstructors” spouses or Civil Union partners, dependent chlldren and

. tuition coverage

Highland Community College ,
Tuition Waiver Scholarship Fund Policy 4.223



Page 145

dependent grandchildren-previding-space-is-wvad

i
jas)
o

oem meeting the eligibility outlined above. The-seholarship-wi
R OTe S S ATA TS frf"‘%m ot vw lmf‘“ X TN é‘\ L3 % ronicny b s S b
K {e; 07 Sdn b b s ¥ PANE RS MEALN o~ roet 3,384 ey
N T T pre :E' tue Laan iy ds, et age fo e s b F Tumd e
TR A%, LT RN f v El e A AR A‘\A? \ill e & b ~iv;»i/i~‘:~) T‘i. AV A LY Xy ALY £
7 £ OB e R N e F3g etk s v
LV N ¥ & - (}.»\l!!&,;&l\ PR NS Y B L% ) FE LAY 3 POy ALY EE
Povinemey odossn g rean ol com v e D3 T e IRVENTETEI |
g‘l AW S k] FUREOINATS 2)\}&.&;)‘/: XY N I O N LERN ¥ il 3 Ey ot 3. Tr
sap-as-the-part-tme-taenlv-is-aetivel-employved-at
N P e T N
EPOE WS N PR (94 HEA W 1 [§ A wiwr
4 Part-time instructors must be actively teaching ??M tand course(s) during

the semester of attendance for the benefit to be effective. An instructor
teaching 8 week elasses will be treated similarly to an instructor teaching a
full semester as long as they meet other eligibility eriteria. For example, if
an instructor teaches classes during the second eight weeks of the
semester. and they or their dependent/spouse or Civil Union partner takes
a class during the first 8 weeks or a full semester class, they would be
eligible for the t :mm‘m waiver,

o

iy

21

D, Parttime Coaches and their Dependents/Spouse or Civil Union Partner

1. Coaches and assistant coaches who are emiploved at least 50% time
(equivalent to 20 hours per week) during the coaching season qualify for
the full tuition waiver benpefit,

2, Coaches and assistant coaches will be eligible upon completion of two
consecutive coaching seasons.

3, Coaches and assistant coaches must be actively emnloved at Highland
during the semester of attendance for the benefit to be effective.

4. The Board will provide half wition coverage only at Fiehland Community

College for all part-time coaches and assistant coaches spouses or Civil
Union partners, dependent children, and dependent grandchildren meetine
the eligibility criteria outlined above.

. Loss of Plaitbility

Ifan emplovee terminates employment from Highland Comunrunity College prior
to the start of the term for which they or their spouse, Civil Union partner. or
dependent are receiving a tuition waiver, the waiver will be removed from the
student’s account. 1f the student chooses to remain enrclled in the class(es) thev
will be responsible for the cost of the tuition, If an emplovee terminates after the
term has already started, the tuition waiver will remain on the account,

Other instances that may result in the loss of tuition waiver elioibility include the
emplovee’s hours being reduced below the mininmum requirement prior to the

Highland Community College
Tuition Waiver Scholarship Fund . Policy 4.223



Page 146

1 of classes or a part-time fnstructor’s class load falling below 6 contact hours
?f&,»f{.} re or so0n after the start of classes,

[, Application of Tuition Waiver

Al fees, books and supplies will be the responsibility of the employee, unless
__different in a union agreement.
________________ Those wishing to use the tuition waiver scholarship fund must present the Tuition
Waiver Approval Form (available on the G: drive) after being approved by
Pavroll/Human Resources to the cashier’s office upon registration. Regular
_ payment guidelines apply for any remaining balance.

_______________________ If an employee is eligible to take advantage of the tuition waiver scholarship fund

__in addition to a financial aid award or scholarship, these combined forms of
_assistance will be applied in a manner that is most beneficial to the employee,
while meeting the awarding parties’ requirements.

(. Dependent Definition “Bependent™ia-defined-ns:

1. Anemployee’s legal spouse or Civil Union partner who is a resident of the
same country in which the employee resides. For the purposes of this
definition, a common-law spouse will not be considered a dependent.

2. Anemployee’s child or grandchild who meets all of the following

requirements:
a. Is a resident of the same country in which the employee resides.
b. Is unmarried.

c. Is a natural child, stepchild, legally adopted child, a child placed in
the employee’s physical custody whom the employee intends to
adopt, a child for whom the employee and/or employee’s spouse or
Civil Union partner has been named legal guardian, or a child for
whom the employee is legally financially responsible.

d. The employee and/or the employee’s spouse or Civil Union partner
must have joint custody or any shared time arrangement.

€. The child must be dependent upon the employee and/or the
employee’s spouse or Civil Union partner for support.

f. Is less than twenty-five (25) years of age.

Highland Community College
Tuition Waiver Scholarship Fund » Policy 4.223



Page 147

AGENDA ITEM #IX-C-1
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

APPOINTMENT
COORDINATOR, UPWARD BOUND

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Ms. Sarah Leif as full-time Coordinator, Upward Bound, beginning

January 18, 2018, at an annual salary of $36,000, plus appropriate fringe benefits. This is a full-
time exempt professional position and is within the FY18 Upward Bound grant budget.

BACKGROUND: Ms. Leif is a recent graduate from Northern Illinois University earning a
Bachelor of Arts degree in Non-profit and NGO Studies with an emphasis in Advocacy. Sarah
completed a long-term internship at United Way of Northwest Illinois in Freeport where she
gained experience in communications and organizational management duties, grant writing,
event planning, recruitment, along with responsibilities for updating the website. Sarah was a
student worker in the TRIO Student Support Services office in DeKalb, Illinois where she
assisted students with mentoring, and partnered with the student director and student engagement
officer. She also collaborated and communicated with students in financial crisis and educational
risk management. Ms. Leif has social medial outreach, press release writing, and allocation
management experience. In addition, Ms. Leif has served as a mentor for the NIU Service
Leaders group, a mentor for the Global Friends Network, and in FY16, was a student speaker for
the TRIO Student Support Services. Ms. Leif received her Associate of Arts degree from
Highland Community College.

With her experience and skills, we are pleased to have Ms. Leif join our Upward Bound team at
Highland Community College.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 148

AGENDA ITEM #IX-C-2
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

APPOINTMENT
DIRECTOR, MARKETING & COMMUNITY RELATIONS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Ms. Leslie Schmidt as full-time Director, Marketing & Community Relations,
beginning January 29, 2018, at an annual salary of $60,055 plus appropriate fringe benefits. This
is a full-time exempt administrative position and is within the FY18 budget.

BACKGROUND: Ms. Schmidt comes to us with experience in all aspects of the Marketing &
Community Relations position, such as marketing strategy, media buying, emergency
communications, and public relations. Leslie comes to us from Monroe Clinic, a similarly
structured environment, where she served as a Marketing Specialist for approximately eight
years. Ms. Schmidt was an adjunct instructor at Blackhawk Technical College in Monroe,
Wisconsin, teaching Marketing and Community Education. Leslie also has experience through
employment at The Monroe Times where she held a Circulation Sales Specialist position and
then a Media Consultant position. Ms. Schmidt has a Master’s degree in Health Communication
from the University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign. Prior to that, she obtained a Bachelor of Arts
degree in Journalism from NIU in DeKalb and an Associate of Arts from Lincoln College in
Lincoln, Illinois.

Ms. Schmidt is a recent graduate of the Highland Community College Leadership Institute. She
has received numerous honors and distinctions in her field.

With her experience and skills, we are pleased to have Ms. Schmidt lead our Marketing &
Community Relations department and advocate for Highland Community College.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 149

AGENDA ITEM #IX-C-3
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION
STUDENT RETENTION SPECIALIST

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached revised job description for Student Retention Specialist with placement remaining at

range 34 on the Highland Salary Range Table. This is a non-exempt support staff position and is
included in the FY18 College budget.

BACKGROUND: Due to the resignation Jessica Polsean, Student Retention Specialist, this job
description is being amended at this time to bring the job responsibilities, knowledge, and skills
up to date. This position remains and is being advertised as a part-time, 32-hour per week
position.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 150

Highland Community College

Position Description
TITLE: Student Retention Specialist®

GENERAL STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES: Assists with retention efforts by
supporting the student population of the college.

PRINCIPAL DUTIES: (essential functions)

e Provides assistance to students with disabilities in Learning Services by administering
and proctoring placement testing accommodations, following up with students to provide
support and encouragement, and providing educational information to faculty and staff
about services available to students with disabilities. Trains students in the use of
adaptive equipment and schedules Disability Services testing.

o Assists and supports at-risk students through the Early Alert System. Acts as a liaison
and resource for students to facilitate the use of academlc and support programs.

® aeedinntes-t ENTICEW a1 3 :
o A aturis Y{X‘v 33‘)\)_.’.-§m' SR ;nyux» e tll Y BEFVER

upload process, and assists with departmental act1v1tles

e Communicates verbally and in writing with students and prospective students regarding
the enrollment process; appropriately communicates to specialists in Financial Aid,
Advising, Success Center and other College departments as appropriate. Proactively
responds to and follows-up on student inquiries. '

e Coordinates services and student needs with advisors, specialists, Career Services and
other College departments as necessary.

J Admmlsters and proctors various tests for the Testing Center including: Pearson, CLEP,

", Accuplacer, and make-up exams,

e Provides administrative support to Success Center staff such as course evaluation
processmg, syllabl management using CurricUNET, entering course semester schedules
in Banner, preparmg faculty contracts, and PTK support. Submits and receives purchase
orders and invoices.

s May coordinate the peer mentor program by supervising peer mentors, pairing mentors
and mentees based on their needs, developing support plans for mentees, and guiding
mentors to help students succeed.

e May be required to flex weelly hours as needed to cover the Testing Center during the
day and/or evenings,

e May be required to serve on various committees or employee work groups.

e Performs other duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED:

Knowledge of principles and practices of office administration.

Knowledge of Financial Aid, Admissions & Records and Academic Advising policies and
procedures.

Knowledge of basic functions of departments and areas around campus in order to serve as a
campus resource.

Knowledge of computer operations and software applications.

Knowledge of principles, practices and processes of testing.

Knowledge of principles, practices and procedures related to students with disabilities.
Knowledge of principles and practices in working with a diverse student population.
Knowledge of customer service techniques.

Adopted 12/20/11
Student Retention Specialist



Skill in operating office equipment and computer hardware and software applications.

Skill in maintaining confidential information,

Skill in communicating effectively verbally and in writing.

Skill in establishing and maintaining effective relationships with co-workers and others.

Skill in providing excellent customer service.

Skill in interpreting policies and procedures regarding the enrollment process and record keeping.
Skill in responding to inquiries. ‘

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: Work is routinely performed in office environments. Subject
to standing, walking, sitting, bending, reaching, kneeling, pushing and pulling, climbing, stooping
and occasional lifting of objects up to 10 pounds.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: Assesiate’s-degresBachelor’s degree’and two (2) years
working in a customer service or communication field OR an equivalent combination of
education and work experience that provide the required knowledge and skills.

REQUIRED LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: None.

REPORTS TO: Director, Learning and Transitional Education Services
SELECTION: This position is appointed by the President.

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Non-Exempt

CLASS CODE: 4813

JOB SERIES/FAMILY: Student Support Services Series/Student Support Services Group
LAST REVISED: 0927416~ 2/20/18 Tending board Approval

Adopted 12/20/11
Student Retention Specialist

Page 151



Page 152

AGENDA ITEM #IX-C-4
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION
TESTING AND CAREER SERVICES SPECIALIST

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached revised job description for Testing and Career Services Specialist with placement
remaining at range 30 on the Highland Salary Range Table. This is a non-exempt support staff
position and is included in the FY18 College budget.

BACKGROUND: Due to the resignation Theresa Kepner, Testing and Career Services
Specialist, this job description is being amended at this time to bring the job responsibilities,
knowledge, and skills up to date. This position remains, and is being advertised as, a 32-hour per
week position.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 153

Highland Community College

Position Description
TITLE: Testing & Career Services Specialist™

GENERAL STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES: To provide placement testing and
other testing services for internal and external College customers and to provide assistance and
support in Career Services.

PRINCIPAL DUTIES: (essential functions)
e  Assists and supports traditional and high-risk students.

e  Administers and proctors placement test to prospective HCC students, including those
given in area high schools.
Lotecha

® by ‘ el propesses reonpleted student Perform testing data entryv/upload processes (o

® A551sts Career Services with the Student Worker Program, such as determining studen!
worker program eligibility and processing student worker luring -paper »\u;i

e Provides administrative support for Career Services, such as assisting with maintenance
and utilization of College Central Network, arranging facilities for workshops and
classes, coordinating job postings. Assist with supervision of Career Services/Advising
student workers. Assists with special projects such as the Job Fair and on-site employer
visits.

e Provides essential customer service to students, faculty and staff.

e Provides testing services for other internal and external customers, meludmg
administering the ‘FEAS-Kaplan for prospective nursing students, ¢
Math Placement tests.

e Assists the Director of Learning an¢d Transitional | 3’dumti<‘s§'z Services with generation of
placement test reports and statistics. Mate-plassment-test-resulis-when-appropeiate

e ] Ay . A g A o adendo [er .E,v.t‘;,.‘ A PP o . g

4
|L(i‘1 ((( J ‘ i O ('{)i XX Tt &t ‘,L [EX R A XY L"»J 7 pa I ) ,(\Xl Xilli‘. i !( \ !ll > !Xl AVES I N
supphessProvide support for thr ,i'f"afs‘f Forward zm(‘i Ouick Starl proyrams,
e Processes changes to the-Fighland-Plasement-Test-Manualall testing and Career Service
related manuals.

e Performs other duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED:

Knowledge of principles, practices and processes of testing.

Knowledge of principles and practices in working with a diverse student population.
Knowledge of computer operations and software applications.

Knowledge of report preparation and formatting,

Knowledge of customer service techniques.

Skill in operating office equipment and computer hardware and software applications.
Skill in maintaining confidential information.

Skill in composing memos, letters, reports and other documents.

Skill in establishing and maintaining effective relationships with co-workers and others.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: Work is routinely performed in office environments. Subject
to standing, walking, sitting, bending, reaching, kneeling, pushing and pullmg, climbing, stooping
and occasional lifting of objects up to 20 pounds.

Adopted 1/23/2008
Testing & Career Srvc Specialist position descriptionl TG




MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: High school diploma, with Assee fatels-achelor’s degree
preferred and two (2) years office experience OR an equivalent combmat1on of education and
experience that provide the required knowledge and skills.

REQUIRED LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: None.

REPORTS TO: Director, Learning and Transitional Education Services
APPOINTED BY: President.

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Non-Exempt

CLASS CODE: 4715

JOB SERIES/FAMILY: Student Support Services Series/Learning Services Group
LAST REVISED: 064744 2/20/18 *Pending Board Approval A

Adopted 1/23/2008

Page 154

Testing & Career Srvc Specialist position description1 TG



Page 155

AGENDA ITEM #IX-C-5
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE ".

REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION
COORDINATOR, TESTING CENTER

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached revised job description for Coordinator, Testing Center with placement remaining at

range 38 on the Highland Salary Range Table. This is a non-exempt support staff position and is
included in the FY18 College budget.

BACKGROUND: Due to the resignation Tracy Conerton, this job description is being amended
at this time to bring the job responsibilities, knowledge, and skills up to date for advertising.
This position remains and is being advertised as a full-time position.

BOARD ACTION:




Highland Community College

Position Description
TITLE: Coordinator, Testing Center*

GENERAL STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES: To coordinate the operations of the
HCC Testing Center for internal and external customers.

PRINCIPAL DUTIES: (essential functions)
o Administers, proctors, and transmits results of various tests conducted through the
~Pearson, and

Testing Center including standardized tests such as CLEP, A+
DSST

e Coordinates Quick Start and dual ¢redit testing,»

e Communicates testing program policies, procedures, and schedules.

e Maintains integrity and security of testing environment by tracking inventory of
tests and materials, reviewing procedures for security, and insuring proper storage
and return of test materials to testing companies.

e Trains, mentors, and schedules the work of other Testing Center staff, including
hiring and overseeing work of student workers.

e Observes college, state, federal and test agency policies and procedures for
security/confidentiality of testing records.

e In conjunction with supervisor, develops and updates testing services, policies,
and procedures. Expands testing services through exploration and development
of new testing contracts to meet student and community needs.

e Tracks and generates reports relating to Testing Center usage and statistics.

e Gathers feedback from faculty and students on Testing Center services.

©__Collaborates with Coordinator, AdA-Disability Services to ensure appropriate
testing accommodations are made when necessary. '

o s required to flex weekly hours as needed to cover evening hours.

e Performs other duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED:

Knowledge of principles, practices and processes of testing.

Knowledge of principles and practices in working with a diverse student population.
Knowledge of computer operations and software applications.

Knowledge of report preparation and formatting.

Knowledge of customer service techniques.

Understanding and compliance with Federal and state privacy laws related to students.

Skill in operating office equipment and computer hardware and software applications.
Skill in communicating effectively.

Skill in maintaining confidential information.

Skill in composing memos, letters, reports and other documents.

Skill in establishing and maintaining effective relationships with co-workers and others.

1ofl Adopted 06/21/11
Coordinator, Testing Center

Page 156



PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: Work is routinely performed in office environments.

Subject to standing, walking, sitting, bending, reaching, kneeling, pushing and pulling,
climbing, stooping and occasional lifting of objects up to 10 pounds.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: Bachelor’s degree required, with two (2) years
experience providing tests in an academic setting or standardized testing environment
preferred OR an equivalent combination of education and experience that provide the
required knowledge and skills.

REQUIRED LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Valid Driver’s License. Bachelor’s
degree is required for administering certain tests.

SECURITY SENSITIVE POSITION: May require a criminal background check.
REPORTS TO: Director, Learning and Transitional Education Services
APPOINTED BY: President

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Non-exempt

CLASS CODE: 4716

JOB SERIES/FAMILY: Student Support Services Series/Learning Services Group
ADOPTED: 064474404 2/10/18  *Pending Board Approval

20f1 ' Adopted 06/21/11
Coordinator, Testing Center

Page 157




Page 158

AGENDA ITEM #IX-C-6
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION
FINE ARTS TECHNICAL COORDINATOR

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached revised job description for Fine Arts Technical Coordinator with placement at range 44
on the Highland Salary Range Table. This is an exempt professional position.

BACKGROUND: A review of staffing requisitions occurs at College Core Cabinet meetings.
At the October 31, 2017, Core Cabinet meeting, the Cabinet recommended that the request for a
full-time Fine Arts Technical position be approved. Following Elwyn Webb’s retirement in
January 2014, the Scene and Lighting Designer job description was archived. With the full-time
faculty hire of a Theatre instructor in Spring 2016, the acting track has expanded considerably
and has relied on the help of a full-time faculty member from a different division to cover the
technical needs of the theater, as well as performing technical assistance to the music and visual
arts areas. That faculty member left Highland at the end of the FY17 academic year. The
technical theatre needs were contracted out this past fall. Filling a Fine Arts Technical
Coordinator position with an MFA in technical theatre emphasis will allow this track of the
theatre program to be offered again. It is expected this position will teach up to six contact hours
per semester of technical theatre courses and will work to recruit students into the theatre
program and especially into the technical theatre area. This position will also work to coordinate
the set design, construction, lighting, sound, and other technical needs for theatre productions,
music performances, and the visual arts gallery, as needed. This position will be responsible for
maintaining, ordering, and properly disposing of equipment and supplies in the Theatre and will
ensure all safety protocols are in place and followed. This is being advertised as a full-time
position.

BOARD ACTION:




Highland Community College

Position Description

TITLE: Seencuand-bighting-Desiguerfine Arts Technical Coordinator”

GENERAL STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES: To eversee-atb-aspests-of-the-cohege

weakrienlthentre-nroduetonsprovide technical support to the theatre and Fine Arts departinent
<

sl serve as ﬂu noint of contact for students in the technical theatre,

PRINCIPAL DUTIES: (essential functions)
e Hesponsible iiw designing. consbructing and taking dmz sels for 539%&-}‘-}%*-?"%’";&

SPART T risn‘{x {?*s' SNBSS 31 Laanyoiade fﬁ'\\ ic;; el SRS ‘§ e ok f'(' .
Lty < \u STy (3221248 Frviy g ks Eiatian

g};’g,_theatncal productions, : ssical performances and four or five oﬂ
® Designs stchresearches-altlproductionsBrawws-Hoorplans-ane

showslightine and sound for theatre productions, i}i, ong OF QVErsees ’iim desion of
i {i ng m& sonnd for music performances and other events.
i

Dosiups-a-lahting plot-focus atmand-progran-tights-tate-the-lighting board
@ E’mdz( 5 un t(s siv contact hours ma,}; senester {fall. spring and sununer),
s Maintaing scene shop, maierials and equipment,
® Coordinates techmcal aspests R OHRARGE
% Asgsists with ‘»/és;uﬂ Avts Gallesy oreparation and tear down, as needed,
e Oversees, traing, and mentors technical theatre student workers,
e Recryils s?ud nts into technical theatre program,
e Develops a scenic material budget, orders and gathers materials.
o Meetwith-the-nroduston-statbio-coordinaie cosmmes-sounds—Holhis-aad-othes-props
LA RN 1LE F lll) %:,‘Lukli L\ TYUL v/’(u.*tkll-.ﬂ-,\} """){f.".s“" T til-iii E.I‘X
e |
ensures proper disposal of hazardous materlals
™ B e I NN E SR 1 w§~ Lioda hs»“ iratsrenanioone o st Sen g ensd
memm& (SR REREAS B 2N I Eik A A . ‘:,_1 LAY 3 AELATRETYY FA P i }klklmmxl &«:\\w H g.klk WEN S

e Provides back up support to i%o\ Office,
e Evening and weekend hours are required, Fxpected to be in attendance at all theatre
{)?"iﬁ)@t.l@i‘i(ﬂ?s‘i and rehearsals: attendance at musical performances and other events ag

o Performs other duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED:

Knowledge of principles, practices and techniques of lighting
stage productions.

Knowledge of construction and building techniques.
Knowledue of technology used in feaching and learning,
Knowledge of computer operation, software applications and electronic equipment,
Knowledge of safe work practices associated with set design and construction and electronic
equipment.

and scenery design for

Skill in operating tools, and equipment used in set construction and mainfaining a safe. hazard
free work environment,

Skill in designing theatrical scenery and hghtmg programs.

Skill-in-maintaining o-safe-hazard-free-workconvironment:Skill in providing instruction.

Skill in problem solving and critical izm 0y

Adopted 9/17/1991
Scene and Lighting Designer

Page 159



Skill incoma m aling effectively orally and fwiiting.

Skitlin : ith dnternal and external constituents.

Skl” in operatmg computers software applications and electronic equlpment

Skill in establishing and maintaining effective relationships with a diverse population of co-
workers and others.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS/ACTIVITIES: The physical requirements of this positon are
medium work. exerting up to 50 1bs of force occasionally, and/or up to 20 1hs of force frequently,
;mi Qrup to 10 ths of force constantly 1o move obyu,ts Wu;’é‘ w-routineboperformed-dn-a-theatse

i b g by
e s,xn,‘ PR

Sizanatatisomtaaiai

5
i o-bos-masiiass-burotechnied
!w o 5l B fR ,l‘v> i]t\l vESE] ANF ¥R 4

: ¥ . Esposure to haxaxdu{ phy m,dl conditions {nu E vioal parts,
vibration ), atn zmpimu (0 ;<§ tions {fumes, odors, dusis), hazardous ‘fmﬁ,-;.s;.. s, and work space
frictio

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: Bachetor
scenio technolony or Haht or sound design and%

degree in teehnieal-theatre design,
2) years scene designer ar-teelni cal

«experience {graduate coursework expe ifm( & considered - OP-an-equivalen
\»gv‘m-; b OB - 2 s Ledpily sernisac oo dadosaod.olails
ARETY ey \ kh ¥ L > !, i B3 B ESIRTTY !\.lt g}i k tL s / £ ikl! FRTTIRETERD ki /k!z:-j $2 ATUEERTT [~

REQUIRED LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: MeasQSHA Certification within one year of hire.

REPORTS TO:

sinte-Dean, Humanities, $-Social Sciences.

APPOINTED BY: Board of Trustees.

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Exempt

CLASS CODE: 4312

JOB SERIES/FAMILY: Student Support Services Series/Athletics and Al‘tS Group
LAST REVISED: 742469 2/20/18 * Pending Board Approval

Adopted 9/17/1991

Scene and Lighting Designer

Page 160




Page 161

AGENDA ITEM #IX-D-1
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 ‘
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST READING - TUITION

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: It is recommended that Board of Trustees
considers for the first reading an increase in the in-district tuition rate from $141.00 per credit
hour to $148.00 per credit hour effective Fall semester of 2018. In addition, it is recommended
that the Board of Trustees considers for the first reading an increase in the senior citizen rate
from $106.00 to $111.00 per credit hour effective Fall semester 2018. The formulas for figuring
out-of-district and out-of-state tuition remain unchanged. These rates will be calculated after
Fall 2018 tuition rates at community colleges contiguous to Highland have been determined.

BACKGROUND: While payments of the State of Illinois appropriations for FY2018 have been
made regularly, payments for F'Y2017 have not yet been paid in full. Due to the upcoming
political landscape, the likelihood of a State budget for FY2019 is uncertain.

Highland’s State funding in FY2015 was $1,685,712. Had that level been maintained annually
for the subsequent three fiscal years, the College would have received about $1.6 million more in
total State funding than has been received and/or allocated. In response to this, tuition has
increased, expenses have been reduced, transfers from other funds have been utilized, and the
fund balance has absorbed the remaining deficit. With a $7 tuition increase, it is expected that
the fund balance would be reduced to only 9% of operating expenses.

A $148 tuition rate effective Fall semester of 2018 coupled with our technology fee ($19) and
activity fee ($13) may be higher than the overall state average in-district tuition and fee rate in
FY18, however many colleges have not yet determined tuition and many are discussing
significant increases. The Administrative Rules of the Illinois Community College Board require
that the out-of-state tuition rate be set at a minimum of 1.67 times its in-district tuition rate. The
out-of-district tuition rate is calculated at 1.5 times the highest in-district rate of our contiguous
districts. '

Early budget projections that include a small increase in property tax values and significantly
diminished State support indicate that this recommended increase in tuition may require the
College to evaluate additional revenue increases and/or expense reductions and adopt a deficit
budget in FY19, to be offset by a planned decrease in the Operating Funds fund balance.

If (as originally planned when Illinois Community Colleges were established) State funding was

one-third of the College’s revenue sources, then we would only be looking at a per credit hour
tuition rate of about $120.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 162

AGENDA ITEM #IX-D-2
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

RESOLUTION IDENTIFYING WORK CONTRACTS TO AN INSTALLMENT
PURCHASE AGREEMENT HERETOFORE ENTERED INTO BY COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 519, COUNTIES OF STEPHENSON, OGLE, JO DAVIESS
AND CARROLL AND STATE OF ILLINOIS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Highland Community College
Board approves the following Resolution:

RESOLUTION identifying work contracts to an Installment Purchase
Agreement heretofore entered into by Community College District
No. 519, Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo Daviess and Carroll and
State of Illinois.

BACKGROUND: As part of the 2014 bond issuance in the amount of $3,300,000, the College
adopted a Resolution on July 15, 2014, to provide for the issuance of debt certificates. The debt
certificate Resolution included a requirement for the Board to consider the attached Resolution,
which “identifies all or a designated portion of each Work Contract to the Installment Purchase
Agreement between the District and the Seller-Nominee of the Project”. In other words, the
Board must periodically approve a listing that specifies the purchases made with funds received
as part of the bond issuance process to renovate, equip, or improve the College.

The attached Resolution includes a listing of expenditures made (by project), the contractor or
vendor to whom the payment was made, and the amount of such payments for the period

June 1, 2017 through January 31, 2018. (The Board approved a Resolution in November of 2015
for expenses through September 30, 2015, in August of 2016 for expenses from October 1, 2015
through June 30, 2016, and in June of 2017 for expenses from July 1, 2016 through

May 31, 2017.) Multiple payments to one vendor for a particular project are combined. All
payments have already been approved by the Board through the monthly approval of the
payment of bills. The College has followed any other necessary state regulations or Board
policies related to purchasing and selection of vendors. The attached Resolution simply
identifies the expenses as those made with funds received as part of the bond issuance process, as
required.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 163

RESOLUTION identifying work contracts to an Installment Purchase
Agreement heretofore entered into by Community College District
No. 519, Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo Daviess and Carroll and
State of Illinois.

* * *

WHEREAS, Community College District No. 519, Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo
Daviess and Carroll and State of Illinois (the “District”), is a Community College District of the
State of Illinois operating under and pursuant to the Public Community College Act of the State
of Illinois (the “Public Community College Act”), the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the
State of Illinois (the “Debt Reform Act”), and in particular, the provisions of Section 17(b) of the
Debt Reform Act (the “Installment Purchase Provisions”), and all other Omnibus Bond Acts of
the State of Illinois, in each case, as supplemented and amended (collectively “Applicable
Law”); and

WHEREAS, on the 15th day of July, 2014, the Board of Trustees of the District (the

“Board”) adopted a resolution (the “Certificate Resolution”) entitled:

RESOLUTION authorizing and providing for an Installment Purchase
Agreement for the purpose of paying the cost of purchasing real or
personal property, or both, in and for Community College District
No. 519, Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo Daviess and Carroll and
State of Illinois, and for the issue of not to exceed $3,250,000 Debt
Certificates, Series 2014, of said Community College District,
evidencing the rights to payment under said Agreement, and
providing for the security for and means of payment under said
Agreement of said Certificates.

; and
WHEREAS, this Resolution does hereby incorporate by reference the definitions, terms,

and provisions of the Certificate Resolution; and



Page 164

WHEREAS, the Certificate Resolution provides that Work Contrécts shall be identified to
the Agreement so as to permit the disbursement of Certificate proceeds for the purpose of making
payments on the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is the purpose of this Resolution to identify Work Contracts to the
Agreement:

Now, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Trustees of
Community College District No. 519, Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo Daviess and Carroll and
State of Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Procedure for Identification. Contracts (“Work Contracts”) have been or
shall be awarded, from time to time, by the Board for work on the Project; and the Board
represents and covenants that each Work Contract has been or will be let in sfrict accordance
with the applicable laws of the State of Illinois, and the rules and procedures of the District for
same. In Section 3 of this Resolution or pursuant to resolution or resolutions previously or to be
duly adopted, the Board has previously or shall identify all or a designated portion of each Work
‘Contract to the Agreement. This Resolution and any such other resolution has been or shall be
filed of record with the Secretary and Treasurer of the Board. The adoption and filing of any
such resolution and the Work Contracts with such officers shall constitute authority for the
Treasurer to make disbursements from the Project Fund to pay amounts due under such Work
Contracts from time to time, upon such further resolutions, order, vouchers, warrants, or other
proceedings as are required under the applicable laws of the State of Iliinois, and the rules and

procedures of the District for same. No action need be taken by or with respect to the contractors



Page 165

and vendors under the Work Contracts as, pursuant to the Installment Purchase Provisions, the

Treasurer acts as Nominee-Seller of the Project for all purposes, enabling the issuance of the

Certificates.

Section 3. Identification of Work Contracts. The following Work Contracts are hereby

identified to the Agreement:

Brief Description of Work ‘
Contract/Expenditure Name of Contractor/Vendor Identified Amount
Chemistry Lab and Stockroom Miele, Inc. 15,769

Renovation

Chemistry Lab and Stockroom Larson & Larson Builders, Inc. 44,267
Renovation

Chemistry Lab and Stockroom PSA Laboratory Furniture 4,223
Renovation

Classroom Digital Upgrades Conference Technologies Inc. 596
Mass Communications Program B&H Photo 12,207
Website Redesign Morningstar Media Group Ltd. 15,000
Technology, Campus Network Provantage 3,772
Technology, Campus Network CDWG 1,927
Technology, Campus Network Paragon Development Systems 43,346
Technology, Campus Network Conference Technologies, Inc. 2,495

Section 4.

Severability.

If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this

Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this Resolution.

Section 5. Repeal. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same
are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its

adoption.

Adopted , 20

Chairman, Board of Trustees

Secretary, Board of Trustees



Page 166

AGENDA ITEM #1X-D-4
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

PAYMENT OF BILLS AND AGENCY FUND REPORT

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: It is recommended that the Highland
Community College Board approves the following Resolution for the payment of the January
2018 bills, including Board travel.

RESOLUTION: Resolved that Jill Janssen, Treasurer, be and she is hereby authorized and
directed to make payments or transfers of funds as reflected by warrants 328492 through 328860
amounting to $990,388.27, Automated Clearing House (ACH) debits W0000454 through
W0000458 amounting to $9,360.68. Other Debits D0000076 amounting to $27.90 and Electronic
Refunds of $4,001.93 with 8 adjustments of $1,821.44 such warrants amounting to
$1,001,957.34. Transfers of funds for payroll amounted to $428,025.33.

Automated Clearing House (ACH) debits are SISCO payments. Other Debits for J anuary consist
of replenishing petty cash in the cashier’s office. Electronic Refunds are issued to students.

BOARD ACTION:




US BANK
FIFTH THIRD
UNION LOAN AND SAVINGS

TOTAL ASSETS

1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015
1016
1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022

HCC ORCHESTRA
TRANSFER FUNDS
FORENSICS SCHOLAR
INTEREST ON INVEST.,
TRUSTS AND AGENCIES
CARD FUND

DIST #145 ROAD AND LOT
HCC ROAD AND LOT
YMCA ROAD AND LOT
YMCA BLDG/MAINT
HCC BLDG/MAINT
YMCA/HCC INTEREST
HCC SECTION 125 PLAN

TOTAL

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AGENCY FUND

Balance Sheet, January 31, 2018

Page 167

PREVIOUS
BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE
$228,248.06 $833.34 $0.00 $229,081.40
20,569.26 0.00 0.00 20,569.26
172,462.35 0.00 0.00 172,462.35
$421,279.67 $833.34 §0.00 $422,113.01
$57.00 $57.00
924.31 924.31
56,620.09 56,620.09
74,197.03 74,197.03
80,862.93 833.34 81,696.27
37,131.79 37,131.79
54,222.13 54,222.13
96,695.13 96,695.13
20,569.26 20,569.26
$421,279.67 $833.34 $0.00 $422,113.01



Page 168

AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
FY18

TREASURER’S REPORT :
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES &
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

e As of January 31%, we are 58% of the way into FY18.

e During January, the State of Illinois paid the College $249,000 for FY17 allocations. The
balance now owed to the College for FY17 is $355,000 (total allocation was $1,244,000).
Payments for F'Y18 allocations have been monthly in varying amounts. The total still
owed to the College for FY18 is $373,000 (total allocation was $1,246,000).

e Current Results as of Month End: The following charts show the comparison of the
FY18 financial results for various items, as labeled, to FY17 results as of January 31.
The FY17 bar is the year-to-date results as of January 31, 2017, divided by the actual
year-end results for FY17. The FY18 bar is the year-to-date results for January 31, 2018,
divided by the annual budgeted amount for FY18. ’

Operating Fund Tuition as of 1/31

CFY17 é : |
BFY18 '

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Operating Fund tuition revenue appears to be about 2% less than anticipated at this point
in time, If Operating Fund tuition revenue is 2% less than budgeted for the fiscal year
that amounts to about $108,000.

Auxiliary Fund Tuition as of 1/31

LFY1?
fFYL8

ﬂ,,,-m,,m,,W,.m,»;,;,@wm?;w,wWM;W,,;W;MJ

0% 50% 100%




Page 169

Auxiliary Fund tuition revenue (per credit hour activity fee) appears to be about 7% less
than anticipated at this point in time. If Auxiliary Fund tuition revenue is 7% less than
budgeted for the fiscal year that amounts to about $22,000.

Restricted Fund Tuition as of 1/31
HFV7 [ e
g [ T

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Restricted Fund tuition revenue (per credit hour technology fee) appears to be about 8%
less than anticipated at this point in time. If restricted fund tuition revenue is 8% less
than budgeted for the fiscal year that amounts to about $34,500.

Bookstore Sales as of 1/31
EEYLY [
CIFYVI8 [

0% 20% A40% 60% 80% 100%

Bookstore sales appear to be about 6% lower than anticipated at this point in time. Based
on a review of revenue, inventory levels, and cost of goods sold at this time, it appears
that the bookstore net income should end the fiscal year around the amount budgeted.
Sales levels are below budgeted and there is a corresponding decrease in the expense of
items purchased for resale.

The College will begin the regular budget process in February to build the FY 19 budget.
This process will include an information gathering component that involves all staff.




Page 170

AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FY18

OPERATING FUNDS (EDUCATIONAL AND OPER. & MAINT. FUNDS COMBINED)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2018

Year-

REVENUE: Budget to-Date Percent
Local Taxes $6,034,298 $3,003,419 49.8%
Credit Hour Grants 1,084,350 844,647 77.9%
Equalization 50,000 29,169 0.0%
ICCB Career/Tech Education 112,167 - 0.0%
ICCB Performance - - 0.0%
CPP Replacement Tax 333,108 104,634 31.4%
Dept. of Educ. 6,000 1,057 17.6%
Other Federal Sources 29,541 - 0.0%
Tuition & Fees 5,416,610 5,143,055 94.,9%
Sales & Services 39,250 30,578 77.9%
Facilities Revenue 108,876 53,355 49.0%
Interest on Investments &,000 12,164 152.1%
Non-Govt. Gifts, Grants 889,398 679,866 76.4%
Miscellaneous 16,489 33,134 200.9%

Total Revenue $14,128,087 $9,935,078 70.3%

EXPENDITURES:

Salaries $8,879,741 $4,519,349 50.9%
Employee Benefits 2,324,610 1,504,102 64.7%
Contractual Services 805,650 377,383 46.8%
Materials & Supplies 926,435 485,447 52.4%
Conference & Meeting 282,618 93,342 33.0%
Fixed Charges 57,612 32,504 56.4%
Debt Certificate Payment 439,431 410,866 93.5%
Utilities 659,741 581,560 88.1%
Capital Outlay - 23,682 0.0%
Other Expenditures 447,484 286,581 64.0%
Transfers (In) Out 105,119 - 0.0%

Total Expenditures $14,928,441 $8,314,816 55.7%
Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures ($800,354) $1,620,262
Fund Balance 7/1/17 3,880,209 3,880,209
Fund Balance 1/31/18 $3,079,855 $5,500,471




Page 171

AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 ,
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
FYI18

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND (RESTRICTED)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2018

Year

REVENUE: Budget to-Date Percent
Local Taxes $741,500  $400,035 54.1%
Interest on Investments - 1,943 0.0%
Other - - 0.0%

Total Revenue $741,500 $402,878 100.0%
EXPENDITURES;
Contractual Services 125,698 25,510 20.3%
Materials & Supplies 8,995 - 0.0%
Capital Outlay 1,974,653 414,861 21.0%
Transfers Out - - 0.0%

Total Expenditures $2,109,346 $440,371 20.9%
Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures ($1,367,846) ($37,493)
Fund Balance 7/1/17 $1,882,853  $1,882,853,

- Fund Balance 1/31/18 $515,007  $1,845,360.



HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

FY18

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISE FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2018

REVENUE:

Tuition and Fees
Bookstore Sales
Athletics

Other

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:

Salaries

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meeting
Fixed Charges
Utilities

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures
Transfers

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balance 7/1/17

Fund Balance 1/31/18

Year
Budget to-Date Percent

$315,000 $291,335 92.5%
834,000 718,590 86.2%
42,460 18,846 44.4%
121,100 144,286  119.1%
$1,312,560  $1,173,057 89.4%
$302,850 $138,113 45.6%
33,489 19,064 56.9%
86,770 40,934 47.2%
816,562 626,935 76.8%
182,965 93,900 51.3%
5,470 429 7.8%
600 600  100.0%
500 602  120.4%
15,016 24,295 161.8%
(135,000) - 0.0%
$1,309,222 $944,872 72.2%

$3,338 $228,185

$3,062 $3,062

$6,400 $231,247

Page 172




AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FY18

RESTRICTED PURPOSE FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance

REVENUE:

Vocational Education
Adult Education
Other Illinois Sources

Department of Education

Other Federal Sources
Tuition & Fees

Sales & Service Fees
Interest

Non-govt. Gifts, Grants
Other

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meeting
Fixed Charges
Utilities

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures
Financial Aid

Transfers out

Total Expenditures

Excess of Expenditures Over Revenue

Fund Balance 7/1/17

Fund Balance 1/31/18

For the Period Ended January 31, 2018

Budget Year-to-Date Percent
$106,727 '$0 0.0%
273,927 149,090 54.4%
56,394 - 0.0%
4,422,960 1,913,383 43.3%
34,443 23,878 69.3%
575,000 526,886 91.6%
26,510 25,234 95.2%
18,581 19,458  104.7%
23,400 100 0.4%
304,785 178,762 58.7%
$5,842,727 2,836,791 48.6%
$871,765 $503,610 57.8%
181,984 88,934 48.9%
588,030 149,623 25.4%
85,982 102,561  119.3%
55,760 21,388 38.4%
24,221 300 1.2%
4,152 - 0.0%
31,299 33,541 107.2%
43,703 8,652 19.8%
4,042,939 _ - 0.0%
13,881 1,830,829 0.0%
$5,943,716  $2,739.438  46.1%
($100,989) $97,353
901,263 901,263
$800,274

$998,616

Page 173



Page 174

AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
FY18 |
AUDIT FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2018

Year
REVENUE: Budget to-Date Percent
Local Taxes oS00 s208 0%
Total Revenue oS00 s2208  S02%
EXPENDITURES:
Contractual Services $46000  $46.000  100.0%
Total Expenditures "“11;1—6-,—(;;)-(; ------- 5;3 ;1;(-)-(;(‘)_ "“1_(;;)—.—0—0_/;
Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures ($2,000) ($23,918)
Fund Balance 7/1/17 $13,048 $13,048

Fund Balance 1/31/18 $11,048 ($10,870)



Page 175

AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
FY18 '

BOND AND INTEREST FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2018

Year ’

REVENUE: Budget to-Date Percent
Local Taxes SL6oA6SS  SRALSE  49.7%

Total Revenue -;1_,694,688 $—84 1 ,54; —————— é;r _9“7-"/;
EXPENDITURES:
;1;;d(_3};a1ges ___________ $1,680,721  $1,615,053 96.1%

Total Expenditures —gl—,_6_§—§—0—,-';;1" _—?33-1—;1—;;)-5-.;) ------ é —6—.-1—‘:/;
Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures $13,967  (8773,504)
Fund Balance 7/1/17 $964,572 $964,572

Fund Balance 1/31/18 $978,539 $191,068




HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM #X-A
FEBRUARY 20, 2018

FY18

LIABILITY, PROTECTION, AND SETTLEMENT FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2018

REVENUE:

Local Taxes
Other

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meetings
Fixed Charges

Utilities

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balance 7/1/17

Fund Balance 1/31/18

Percent

48.0%
- 100.0%

55.5%
59.3%
84.9%
42.6%
2.5%
100.2%

. 56.9%

Year
Budget to-Date
$993,000 $476,570
0 5,074
$993,000 $481,644
$285,461 $158.326
347,553 205,996
296,012 251,439
11,900 5,069
13,200 325
214,916 215,321
6,822 3,880
$1,175,864 $840,356
($182,864)  ($358,712)
$386,040 $386,040
$203,176 $27,328

Page 176



